From: Flock Safety Support
To: Vrooman, Dennis; Rayls, James; Hall, Zachary; Winder, Daniel; riversidesheriff.org;
riversidesheriff.org; Accounts Payable; Martinez, Andres; Potter, Mark; Tadrous, Remon; Pierson,

Victor; Ethridge, Javier; mgomez@hemetca.gov; De Loss, Bryan; Tiburzio, Frank; Adams, Joshua; Fransik,
Richard; Moore, Richard; Koser, Matthew; RSO FLOCK; Bodnar, Jonathan; Reichle, Kenneth

Subject: #02 SB Grand @ Blackwell - Offline
Date: Sunday, October 1, 2023 2:22:00 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Riverside Sheriff email system.
DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

=

Your Flock Safety network alerted us of an offline device. After extensive review, engineers determined
that #02 SB Grand @ Blackwell requires a technician visit in order to return to full functionality.

The Flock Safety team is actively working to schedule a technician visit, and we will update you via Daily
Digest once the date is confirmed.

Thank you for your understanding, and we look forward to resolving this as soon as possible.

Stay safe,
Flock Safety Support

Riverside County Sheriff's Department



From: Flock Safety Support

To: Reichle, Kenneth; Voss, Tyson; Powell, Michael; Allan, Matthew; NN oval.orq
Subject: #108 EB Dracea Ave @ Graham St - Offline
Date: Monday, October 23, 2023 12:43:27 PM

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
that #108 EB Dracea Ave @ Graham St requires a technician visit in order to return to full functionality.

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
I iv<rsidesheriff.org; Accounts Payable; Martinez, Andres; Potter, Mark; Tadrous, Remon; Pierson,

Victor; Ethridge, Javier; Il hemetca.qov; De Loss, Bryan; Tiburzio, Frank; Adams, Joshua; Fransik,
Richard; Moore, Richard; Koser, Matthew; RSO FLOCK; Bodnar, Jonathan; Reichle, Kenneth

Subject: #14 EB Oak Valley @ Palmer Ave - Offline
Date: Thursday, October 19, 2023 8:29:56 AM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Riverside Sheriff email system.
DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

= |

Your Flock Safety network alerted us of an offline device. After extensive review, engineers determined
that #14 EB Oak Valley @ Palmer Ave requires a technician visit in order to return to full functionality.

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

To: Vrooman, Dennis; Rayls, James; Hall, Zachary; Winder, Daniel; mﬁversideshen'ff.org;
m’&sheﬂﬂ’.om: Accounts Payable; Martinez, Andres; Potter, Mark; Tadrous, Remon; Pierson,
Victor; Ethridge, Javier; |JJJli@hemetca.qov; De Loss, Bryan; Tiburzio, Frank; Adams, Joshua; Fransik,
Richard; Moore, Richard; Koser, Matthew; Bodnar, Jonathan; Reichle, Kenneth

Subject: #21 WB Van Buren @ Mockingbird Canyon - Offline

Date: Monday, September 18, 2023 6:48:49 AM

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
that #21 WB Van Buren @ Mockingbird Canyon requires a technician visit in order to return to full
functionality.

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



From: -)mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of Flock <-@flocksafety.com>

Sent: Friday, May 5, 2023 9:13 AM
To: Robles, Edwardo
Subject: Account blocked

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Riverside Sheriff email system.
DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

g

We detected suspicious activity in your Flock
Safety account.

If this is your IP _ Location Riverside, United

address follow the States
Unblock link.
Otherwise disregard

this email.

Riverside County Sheriff's Department



You're receiving this email because you have an account in Flock Safety. If you are not sure
why you're receiving this, please contact us through our Support Center.

Riverside County Sheriff's Department



From: _@mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of Flock <-@ﬂocksafety.com>

Sent: Friday, October 27, 2023 4:44 PM
To: Skaggs, Rodney
Subject: Account Reset Requested

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Riverside Sheriff email system.
DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hello Skaggs, Rodney,

Your Flock password for account:mriversidesheriff.org has been reset as per your request.
Please click here to reset your password.

This link will expire in 24 hours.

If you did not request this, please ignore this email.

Thanks,
Flock

Riverside County Sheriff's Department



From: _@mail.ﬂocksafety.com on behalf of-@ﬂocksafety.com

Sent: Thursday, October 5, 2023 1:35 PM
To: Diaz, Jessica
Subject: Action Required: Complete Your Flock Safety Account Activation

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Riverside Sheriff email system.
DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

ER

Welcome to the Flock.

Your Flock Safety account is now active. Please click the box below within the next
24 hours to create your account.

CREATE YOUR ACCOUNT

After 24 hours, this link will expire. If 24 hours have passed, please click here.

Be sure to save the website to your bookmarks or favorites for easy future access. If
you ever have any questions, our Customer Support team is always here for you.

Problems or questions?

= @flocksafety.com [ _

Riverside County Sheriff's Department



From: —@mail.ﬂocksafety.com on behalf of -@ﬂocksafety.com

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

= lefocksstety.com = |

Riverside County Sheriff's Department



From: Birmingham, Richard

Sent: Wednesday, August 2, 2023 7:50 AM
To: Flock Safety

Cc: Martinez, Xavier

Subject: Adding new Flock user issue

Hello,

I am trying to add a new user to our Flock network, but I am receiving an error message
stating the user exists in another organization. The new user does not have access to Flock,
nor has he had a previous account. Can you assist me with adding him? Here is his info:

Corporal Xavier Martinez

Wriversidesherifﬁorq

Thank you in advance!

Richard Birmingham, Lead Investigator Il
Riverside County Sheriff’s Office-Cabazon Station
50290 Main Street

Cabazon, Ca. 92230

riversidesheriff.org

Riverside County Sheriff’s Department

Chad Biance, Sheriff-Coroner

Riverside County Sheriff's Department



From: Adams, Joshua

Sent: Thursday, August 3, 2023 11:05 AM

To: B ¢ ocksafety.com'; ] @flocksafety.com
Cc: Lenton, John

Subject: Additional Flock Cameras - City of Perris

Mr. Mund,

Could you or anther FLOCK representative please give me a call for a quote to add additional cameras to the city of
Perris.

Thanks,

Joshua Adams

Sergeant

Perris Investigations Bureau

Riverside County Sheriff’s Department — Perris Station
137 North Perris Blvd. Suite A

Perris, CA 92570

From: Adams, Joshua

Sent: Tuesday, July 18, 2023 3:07 PM

To: flocksafety.com

Cc: Lenton, John <-@riversidesheriff.org>
Subject: Additional Flock Cameras - City of Perris

Flock,
I am a Flock Admin for the Riverside County Sheriff’s Department — Perris Station.

Could you please tell me how many additional cameras we could add to the city of Perris for an additional budget of
$15,990 per year?

I can be reached at -d)riversidesheriff.org or the phone numbers listed below.
Thanks,

Joshua Adams
Sergeant

Riverside County Sheriff's Department



Perris Investigations Bureau
Riverside County Sheriff’s Department — Perris Station
137 North Perris Blvd. Suite A

Perris, CA 92570
awriversidesheriff.or

Riverside County Sheriff's Department



From: -_Dmail.ﬂocksafety.com on behalf of-@ﬂocksafety.com

Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2023 6:10 AM
To: Amato, Brandon
Subject: Adrian MI PD shared Flock cameras with you!

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Riverside Sheriff email system.
DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

ER

New Flock Cameras Shared

Great News! Adrian MI PD has just shared their cameras with Riverside County CA
SD, granting you and your organization the ability to search footage from their Flock

Safety cameras.

ADD CAMERAS

In order for users in your organization to access footage from these cameras, you or
another administrator must add the network to your roles:

1. Open Organization Management

2. Click on the Roles tab

3. Click on the “triple dots” next to the role(s) you want to provide access to
and select Edit

4. Click on the Networks drop down and select the network(s) you'd like to add
to the role

5. Click Save and repeat for other roles as desired

Problems or questions?

1

Riverside County Sheriff's Department



Dflocksafety.com — _

Riverside County Sheriff's Department



From: Mmail.ﬂocksafety.com on behalf of '@ﬂocksafety.com
Sent: ednesday, April 26, 2023 9:27 AM

To: Olson, Donald
Subject: Anaheim CA PD shared Flock cameras with you!

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

Great News! Anaheim CA PD has just shared their cameras with Riverside County
CA SD, granting you and your organization the ability to search footage from their

Flock Safety cameras.

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



= IBarocksatety.com = [N

Riverside County Sheriff's Department



From: Flock Safety <1l)flocksafety.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2023 7:06 AM
To: Erwin, Ryan
Subject: Are you curious about RTCCs?

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Riverside Sheriff email system.
DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

View in Browser | Forward to a Friend

(]

(]

In today's rapidly evolving world of law enforcement, staying ahead of the curve is crucial.

Real Time Crime Centers (RTCCs) have emerged as game changers, enabling law
enforcement agencies to harness the power of technology to solve and eliminate crime
effectively.

Watch the first episode of our NEW video series, "RealTime Crime Centers: The Future of
Policing.” Flock Safety's Director of RTCC Strategy, Dalton Webb, explores the steps to
build your RTCC. Join him as he travels across the country, visiting RTCCs in diverse
jurisdictions to understand how experts are: integrating existing technology; hiring and
training personnel; overcoming budget challenges; and educating their communities.

Episode 1: Foundations of an RTCC

Learn how the Tulsa RTCC led to multiple homicide cases being solved, including ones
with no witnesses.

Riverside County Sheriff's Department
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Flock Safety
1170 Howell Mill Rd NW, Suite 210
Atlanta, Georgia 30318, United States

This email was sent to -@riversidesheriff.org.
If you no longer wish to receive these emails you may unsubscribe at any time.

Copyright © 2023 Flock Safety. All rights reserved.

Riverside County Sheriff's Department



From: m @mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of- @flocksafety.com
ensley, Bre

To:
Subject: ATF Nashville TN shared Flock cameras with you!
Date: Thursday, May 4, 2023 8:45:46 AM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Riverside Sheriff email system.
DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

New Flock Cameras Shared

Great News! ATF Nashville TN has just shared their cameras with Riverside County
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

3. Click on the “triple dots” next to the role(s) you want to provide access to and
select Edit

4. Click on the Networks drop down and select the network(s) you'd like to add to
the role

5. Click Save and repeat for other roles as desired

Problems or questions?

Il @locksafety.com _

Riverside County Sheriff's Department



From: hello=mmail.ﬂocksafety.com on behalf of‘_ﬂﬂocksafety.com

Sent: Monday, May T, :53 AM
To: Pierson, Victor
Subject: Baldwin County GA SO - RedSpeed shared Flock cameras with you!

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

Great News! Baldwin County GA SO - RedSpeed has just shared their cameras with
Riverside County CA SD, granting you and your organization the ability to search

footage from their Flock Safety cameras.

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
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From: Hannah Valerio <_@flocksafety.com>

Sent: Monday, May 22, 2023 6:23 AM

To: Ethridge, Javier; Bodnar, Jonathan; _@ruhealth.orq
Cc: Amanda Winter

Subject: CA - Riverside UHS - Intro to CSM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Riverside Sheriff email system.
DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good morning,
Now that the majority of your cameras have been installed (we're still working on the plan for cam 2 & cam 3 is scheduled for
5/24) I'd like to introduce you to your dedicated Customer Success Manager _manda will be your main POC

moving forward and will reach out in the next 24 hours to provide details on training. Amanda, please see below for access. The
two LE Agencies will primarily be using these cams.

e Admin:

o Anthony Hernandez - _Mg

LE Agencies:
¢ Riverside CA PD and Riverside CA SD

Thank you,

Hannah Valerio

Senior Project Manager, Commercial

flock safety
-@flocksafety.com

Due to high volume of emails, please expect 1-2 business day response

Riverside County Sheriff's Department



From: Birmingham, Richard

Sent: Monday, October 30, 2023 11:00 AM
To: Flock Safety Support

Cc: Petersen, Evan; Olsen, Christopher
Subject: Camera #5 WB Seminole @Malki
Attachments: Flock Camera #5 Relocation.pdf
Katie,

| sent an email on 7/25/23 requesting to have camera #5 (WB Seminole @Malki) relocated across the street (see below). Would
you be able to check the status of that request? The camera is still in the original location.

Thank you!!

We would like to have one of the Cabazon Station Flock cameras relocated if possible.

Camera #5 (E/B Seminole @ Malki) is only capturing EB traffic exiting the I-10 freeway onto
EB Seminole. We would like to move it across the street from the current location and face it
west, so it captures the traffic leaving the outlets and getting onto the WB I-10 freeway or
going onto the Morongo reservation. If that is unfeasible, a secondary location would be Malki
Road just north of Johnson Lane/EB-10 Malki exit. That camera would need to face north to

capture traffic going to Seminole and the outlets.

Here are the GPS coordinates for the general relocation area.

15t location: 33.932353, -116.823650

2" |ocation: 33.930764, -116.821745

See the attached map for further reference.

Richard Birmingham, Lead Investigator Il
Riverside County Sheriff’s Office-Cabazon Station
50290 Main Street

Cabazon, Ca. 92230

Desk
Cell
Fax

_@riversidesheriff.org

Riverside County Sheriff's Department



Riverside County Sheriff’s Department

Chad Biance, Sheriff-Coroner

From: Flock Safety Support <-@flocksafety.com>

Sent: Friday, October 27, 2023 2:11 PM

To: Birmingham, Richard mriversidesheriff.org>

Subject: FW: Missing Equipment - Cam #14 EB Oak Valley @ Palmer Ave

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Riverside Sheriff email system.
DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good Afternoon,

| was informed that you are the main point of contact for the Carazan Station so am forwarding you this email that | had sent on
10/25 in regards to camera #14.

Thank you for your help,
Katie

............... Forwarded Mes

From: Flock Safety Support Eﬂocksafety.com]

Sent: 10/25/2023, 11:23 AM
To: riversidesheriff.org

Ce: ‘ﬁﬂriversidesheriff.org

Subject: Missing Equipment - Cam #14 EB Oak Valley @ Palmer Ave

Good Morning,

Katie here from Flock Safety Customer Support. While responding to an alarm on camera #14 EB Oak Valley @ Palmer Ave, the
technician noticed that the location experienced third-party damage as the pole was cut at the base and all equipment was
missing (see attachment). We will need to replace all of the equipment to ensure the location is functioning properly as soon as
possible. Do you know who removed the equipment and/or where it is located? If so, can you please provide us with the address
to pick up the equipment and if there is anything we should reference/someone we should ask for upon doing so; we
understand that personnel availability changes frequently in a public safety setting, so we are happy to connect with
administrative staff to obtain equipment if they have a more flexible schedule.

If the equipment cannot be located or damage is discovered, we will be sending an invoice for the damage in conjunction with
our reinstall fee schedule. This invoice ($1,300) will be emailed to l@riversidesheriff.org. If the equipment is located with no
damage, the invoice with be only for the pole replacement ($500). For additional information, please see Section 8.1 of

our Terms and Conditions.

Thank you for your partnership, and we apologize for the inconvenience here. We look forward to your organization seeing
continued success with your Flock technology.

Stay safe,
Katie

Riverside County Sheriff's Department
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From: hello‘mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of Flock Safety <.6_Dflocksafety.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 23, 2023 7:44 AM
To: Birmingham, Richard
Subject: Camera Access Request from Arcadia CA PD

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Riverside Sheriff email system.
DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

ER

Arcadia CA PD has requested access to City of Jurupa Valley CA - RCSD’s Flock
Safety camera footage. In order for Arcadia CA PD to view your footage, you must
grant them access. To grant access, please follow these instructions:

1. Open the Devices tab in Admin

2. Click on the Share button on the upper right corner

3. In the Cameras to Share dropdown, select the network you would like to
share

4. In the Share with dropdown, select Arcadia CA PD

5. Click Save and repeat for other agencies as desired

As the owner of your footage, you can revoke this access at any time. If you have
questions or need further assistance, please reply to this message or email

-@ﬂocksafety.com. More information available in the Flock Safety Help
Center.

Thank you and stay safe,
The Flock Safety Team

Riverside County Sheriff's Department



Problems or questions?

(= Illcrocksatety.com [~ I

Riverside County Sheriff's Department



From: hello-@mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of Flock Safety l@flocksafety.com>

Sent: Friday, May 12, 2023 7:50 AM
To: McAuliffe, Daniel
Subject: Camera Access Request from BNSF IL PD

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Riverside Sheriff email system.
DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

ER

BNSF IL PD has requested access to City of Moreno Valley CA - RCSD’s Flock
Safety camera footage. In order for BNSF IL PD to view your footage, you must
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

4. In the Share with dropdown, select BNSF IL PD

5. Click Save and repeat for other agencies as desired

As the owner of your footage, you can revoke this access at any time. If you have
questions or need further assistance, please reply to this message or email
I locksafety.com. More information available in the Flock Safety Help
Center.

Thank you and stay safe,
The Flock Safety Team

Riverside County Sheriff's Department



Problems or questions?

E]-@flocksafety.com = _

Riverside County Sheriff's Department



From: hello:_@mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of Flock Safety <-@flocksafety.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2023 2:30 PM
To: Hensley, Bret
Subject: Camera Access Request from Buena Park CA PD

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Riverside Sheriff email system.
DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

ER

The Buena Park Police Department would like to request access to your

Flock cameras to assist with our investigations. For any questions, please

contact -bppd.com. Thank you.

Buena Park CA PD has requested access to City of Eastvale - RCSD’s Flock Safety
camera footage. In order for Buena Park CA PD to view your footage, you must
grant them access. To grant access, please follow these instructions:

Open the Devices tab in Admin
Click on the Share button on the upper right corner
In the Cameras to Share dropdown, select the network you would like to
share
4. In the Share with dropdown, select Buena Park CA PD
5. Click Save and repeat for other agencies as desired

As the owner of your footage, you can revoke this access at any time. If you have
questions or need further assistance, please reply to this message or email
I ocksafety.com. More information available in the Flock Safety Help
Center.

Riverside County Sheriff's Department



Thank you and stay safe,
The Flock Safety Team

Problems or questions?

= Elrocsarey.con = [N

Riverside County Sheriff's Department



From: _Iocksafety.com on behalf of Flock Safety <-®flocksafety.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 23, 2023 8:27 AM
To: Birmingham, Richard
Subject: Camera Access Request from Chino PD (CA)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Riverside Sheriff email system.
DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

ER

Chino PD is requesting access to your Flock ALPR's for Investigative

purposes. If you have any questions please email CA Winters at

_@cbinopd .org.

Chino PD (CA) has requested access to Lake Matthews — County — RCSD’s Flock
Safety camera footage. In order for Chino PD (CA) to view your footage, you must
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
4. In the Share with dropdown, select Chino PD (CA)
5. Click Save and repeat for other agencies as desired

As the owner of your footage, you can revoke this access at any time. If you have
questions or need further assistance, please reply to this message or email
I flocksafety.com. More information available in the Flock Safety Help
Center.

Riverside County Sheriff's Department



Thank you and stay safe,
The Flock Safety Team

Problems or questions?

o ERerocksatey com = [

Riverside County Sheriff's Department



From: _Iocksafety.com on behalf of Flock Safety <-@flocksafety.com>

Sent: Thursday, April 13, 2023 2:28 PM
To: McAuliffe, Daniel
Subject: Camera Access Request from City of Riverside CA PD

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Riverside Sheriff email system.
DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

ER

City of Riverside CA PD has requested access to SW French Valley - County -
RCSD'’s Flock Safety camera footage. In order for City of Riverside CA PD to view
your footage, you must grant them access. To grant access, please follow these
instructions:

1. Open the Devices tab in Admin

2. Click on the Share button on the upper right corner

3. In the Cameras to Share dropdown, select the network you would like to
share

4. In the Share with dropdown, select City of Riverside CA PD

5. Click Save and repeat for other agencies as desired

As the owner of your footage, you can revoke this access at any time. If you have
questions or need further assistance, please reply to this message or email

I 2 ocksafety.com. More information available in the Flock Safety Help
Center.

Thank you and stay safe,
The Flock Safety Team

Riverside County Sheriff's Department



Problems or questions?

[— | IS  ocksafety.com [ _

Riverside County Sheriff's Department



From: _Iocksafety.com on behalf of Flock Safety .@flocksafety.com>

Sent: Monday, May 22, 2023 12:32 PM
To: Birmingham, Richard
Subject: Camera Access Request from Colton CA PD

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Riverside Sheriff email system.
DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

ER

The officers at the Colton Police Department would like to connect to your
cameras so we can more efficiently investigate crimes that have occurred

in your area. If you have any questions feel free to reach out to us at

B¢ oo tonca . gov -

Colton CA PD has requested access to Lake Matthews — County — RCSD’s Flock
Safety camera footage. In order for Colton CA PD to view your footage, you must
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

In the Share with dropdown, select Colton CA PD
5. Click Save and repeat for other agencies as desired

As the owner of your footage, you can revoke this access at any time. If you have
questions or need further assistance, please reply to this message or email

IG locksafety.com. More information available in the Flock Safety Help
Center.

Riverside County Sheriff's Department



Thank you and stay safe,
The Flock Safety Team

Problems or questions?

= e ocksatety com == NN

Riverside County Sheriff's Department



From: —Iocksafety.com on behalf of Flock Safety <-@flocksafety.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 25, 2023 7:56 AM
To: Olson, Donald
Subject: Camera Access Request from Corona CA PD

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Riverside Sheriff email system.
DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

ER

The investigators at the Corona Police Department would like to share
camera information data with your department to investigate crimes that
have occurred more efficiently. If you have any questions feel free to

contact me at [ Coronaca.gov. Thank you in advance, Detective

paniel clary [N

Corona CA PD has requested access to City of Jurupa Valley CA - RCSD’s Flock
Safety camera footage. In order for Corona CA PD to view your footage, you must
grant them access. To grant access, please follow these instructions:

—

Open the Devices tab in Admin

Click on the Share button on the upper right corner

3. In the Cameras to Share dropdown, select the network you would like to
share

4. In the Share with dropdown, select Corona CA PD

5. Click Save and repeat for other agencies as desired

As the owner of your footage, you can revoke this access at any time. If you have
questions or need further assistance, please reply to this message or email
B ocksafety.com. More information available in the Flock Safety Help
Center.

Riverside County Sheriff's Department



Thank you and stay safe,
The Flock Safety Team

Problems or questions?

[— | Illlafocksafety.com [ —_ [

Riverside County Sheriff's Department



From: _Iocksafety.com on behalf of Flock Safety .@flocksafety.com>

Sent: Monday, September 11, 2023 10:36 AM
To: Powell, Michael
Subject: Camera Access Request from CSU Long Beach PD (CA)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Riverside Sheriff email system.
DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

ER

CSU Long Beach Police Department If you have any question for our Flock

Team, _@csulb.edu or _@csulb.edu

CSU Long Beach PD (CA) has requested access to Lake Matthews — County —
RCSD’s Flock Safety camera footage. In order for CSU Long Beach PD (CA) to view
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

4. |In the Share with dropdown, select CSU Long Beach PD (CA)

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

=0 Elerocksatety.com (= N
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

I (o ksafety.com on behalf of Flock Safety <-@flocksafety.com>

Wednesday, June 14, 2023 11:41 AM
Olson, Donald
Camera Access Request from Cypress CA PD

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Riverside Sheriff email system.
DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

ER

Hello, I am a Detective with the Cypress Police Department, assigned to
the Orange County DEA as a Task Force Officer. We use FLOCK frequently to
help us Identify vehicles involved in narcotics trafficking. I am
requesting permission to access your agencies FLOCK cameras to help with

future and current investigations. Thank you.

Cypress CA PD has requested access to City of Jurupa Valley CA - RCSD’s Flock
Safety camera footage. In order for Cypress CA PD to view your footage, you must
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

4. In the Share with dropdown, select Cypress CA PD

5. Click Save and repeat for other agencies as desired

As the owner of your footage, you can revoke this access at any time. If you have
questions or need further assistance, please reply to this message or email
‘ﬂocksafety.com. More information available in the Flock Safety Help
Center.

Riverside County Sheriff's Department



Thank you and stay safe,
The Flock Safety Team

Problems or questions?

= Erosissrey con (= [
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From: _flocksafety.com on behalf of Flock Safety <-@flocksafety.com>

Sent: Tuesday, August 29, 2023 12:39 PM
To: Birmingham, Richard
Subject: Camera Access Request from Downey PD CA

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Riverside Sheriff email system.
DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

ER

The detectives at Downey Police Department would like to use your license
plate reader information to conduct criminal investigations which occur in

our city. If you have any questions or concerns, please reach out to Sgt.

Caswell at _ Thank you in advance.

Downey PD CA has requested access to Moreno Valley - County - RCSD’s Flock
Safety camera footage. In order for Downey PD CA to view your footage, you must
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
In the Share with dropdown, select Downey PD CA

5. Click Save and repeat for other agencies as desired

As the owner of your footage, you can revoke this access at any time. If you have
questions or need further assistance, please reply to this message or email

G flocksafety.com. More information available in the Flock Safety Help
Center.

Riverside County Sheriff's Department



Thank you and stay safe,
The Flock Safety Team

Problems or questions?

=l ocksarey.com = [

Riverside County Sheriff's Department



From: I (o cksafety.com on behalf of Flock Safety {Jill@flocksafety.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 25, 2023 3:43 PM
To: Anthony, Sheree
Subject: Camera Access Request from El Monte CA PD

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Riverside Sheriff email system.
DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

ER

El Monte CA PD has requested access to Ben Clark Training Center - County -
RCSD'’s Flock Safety camera footage. In order for El Monte CA PD to view your

footage, you must grant them access. To grant access, please follow these
instructions:

1. Open the Devices tab in Admin

2. Click on the Share button on the upper right corner

3. In the Cameras to Share dropdown, select the network you would like to
share

4. In the Share with dropdown, select EI Monte CA PD

5. Click Save and repeat for other agencies as desired

As the owner of your footage, you can revoke this access at any time. If you have
questions or need further assistance, please reply to this message or email

I G ocksafety.com. More information available in the Flock Safety Help
Center.

Thank you and stay safe,
The Flock Safety Team

Riverside County Sheriff's Department



Problems or questions?
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

locksafety.com on behalf of Flock Safety <.@f|ocksafety.com>
Wednesday, May 24, 2023 8:03 AM
Olson, Donald
Camera Access Request from El Segundo CA PD

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Riverside Sheriff email system.
DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

ER

Hi, this is Lieutenant Michael Sistoni, with the El1 Segundo Police
Department. My detectives would like to connect to your cameras so we can
more efficiently investigate crimes occurring in and around our areas. If

you have any questions, please contact me directly (-elsegundo.org

El Segundo CA PD has requested access to City of Norco CA - RCSD’s Flock
Safety camera footage. In order for El Segundo CA PD to view your footage, you

must grant them access. To grant access, please follow these instructions:

—

Open the Devices tab in Admin

Click on the Share button on the upper right corner

3. In the Cameras to Share dropdown, select the network you would like to
share

4. In the Share with dropdown, select El Segundo CA PD

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

— [ lllefocksatety.com  —— [ NNEEREEN
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From: _flocksafety.com on behalf of Flock Safety .@flocksafety.com>

Sent: Sunday, May 21, 2023 6:41 PM
To: Olson, Donald
Subject: Camera Access Request from FBI

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Riverside Sheriff email system.
DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

ER

Hello! The FBI is requesting access to your Flock cameras in furtherance
of FBI investigations. While we don't have any cameras on Flock to share
reads from, we do offer the FBI National Hotlist for use with your
cameras. The FBI National Hotlist is used for high priority incidents and
officer safety notifications. If you'd like access to the list, please e-

mail _@flocksafety.com. For questions, please reach out to SA Kevin

orkin, [k tri-gov.

FBI has requested access to Lake Matthews — County — RCSD’s Flock Safety
camera footage. In order for FBI to view your footage, you must grant them access.
To grant access, please follow these instructions:

Open the Devices tab in Admin
Click on the Share button on the upper right corner

3. In the Cameras to Share dropdown, select the network you would like to
share

4. In the Share with dropdown, select FBI

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



mﬂocksafety.com. More information available in the Flock Safety Help
Center.

Thank you and stay safe,
The Flock Safety Team

Problems or questions?

(= [ll@fiocksafety.com [ _
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From: _Iocksafety.com on behalf of Flock Safety <-@f|ocksafety.com>

Sent: Monday, May 8, 2023 10:33 AM
To: Mendez, Arturo
Subject: Camera Access Request from Fontana CA PD

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Riverside Sheriff email system.
DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

ER

Fontana CA PD has requested access to SW French Valley - County - RCSD’s
Flock Safety camera footage. In order for Fontana CA PD to view your footage, you
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

4. In the Share with dropdown, select Fontana CA PD

5. Click Save and repeat for other agencies as desired

As the owner of your footage, you can revoke this access at any time. If you have
questions or need further assistance, please reply to this message or email

-@flocksafety.com. More information available in the Flock Safety Help
Center.

Thank you and stay safe,
The Flock Safety Team

Riverside County Sheriff's Department



Problems or questions?

E]-@flocksafety.com = _
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From: —Iocksafety.com on behalf of Flock Safety <-6_Dflocksafety.com>

Sent: Wednesday, August 2, 2023 7:19 AM
To: Mendez, Arturo
Subject: Camera Access Request from Fullerton CA PD

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Riverside Sheriff email system.
DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

ER

The investigators at Fullerton PD would like to connect to your cameras so

we can more efficiently investigate crimes that have occurred in our city.

Thank you

Fullerton CA PD has requested access to SW French Valley - County - RCSD’s
Flock Safety camera footage. In order for Fullerton CA PD to view your footage, you
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
4. In the Share with dropdown, select Fullerton CA PD
5. Click Save and repeat for other agencies as desired

As the owner of your footage, you can revoke this access at any time. If you have
questions or need further assistance, please reply to this message or email

flocksafety.com. More information available in the Flock Safety Help
Center.

Riverside County Sheriff's Department



Thank you and stay safe,
The Flock Safety Team

Problems or questions?

=] Dflocksafety.com [ _

Riverside County Sheriff's Department



From: I o Cksafety.com on behalf of Flock Safety <.@f|ocksafety.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 18, 2023 1:24 PM
To: McAuliffe, Daniel
Subject: Camera Access Request from Garden Grove CA PD

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Riverside Sheriff email system.
DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

ER

Garden Grove CA PD has requested access to City of Jurupa Valley CA - RCSD’s
Flock Safety camera footage. In order for Garden Grove CA PD to view your
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

4. In the Share with dropdown, select Garden Grove CA PD

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

—Iocksafety.com on behalf of Flock Safety <-@flocksafety.com>

Wednesday, August 30, 2023 8:00 AM
Olson, Donald
Camera Access Request from Glendora (CA) PD

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Riverside Sheriff email system.
DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

ER

Good morning. Our department is requesting access to your agency's FLOCK
camera system to assist with current and future investigations. If you

have any questions, feel free to contact me. Thank you, Sgt. Ryan Layaye,

Glendora (CA) PD has requested access to City of Eastvale - RCSD’s Flock Safety
camera footage. In order for Glendora (CA) PD to view your footage, you must grant
them access. To grant access, please follow these instructions:

Open the Devices tab in Admin
2. Click on the Share button on the upper right corner

3. In the Cameras to Share dropdown, select the network you would like to
share

In the Share with dropdown, select Glendora (CA) PD
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

[—_ | Ilafocksafety.com  [—_ || G

Riverside County Sheriff's Department



From: —Iocksafety.com on behalf of Flock Safety <|Jjj@flocksafety.com>

Sent: Wednesday, April 26, 2023 7:50 AM
To: McAuliffe, Daniel
Subject: Camera Access Request from Hermosa Beach PD CA

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Riverside Sheriff email system.
DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

ER

Hermosa Beach PD CA has requested access to City of Norco CA - RCSD’s Flock
Safety camera footage. In order for Hermosa Beach PD CA to view your footage,
you must grant them access. To grant access, please follow these instructions:

1. Open the Devices tab in Admin

2. Click on the Share button on the upper right corner

3. In the Cameras to Share dropdown, select the network you would like to
share

4. In the Share with dropdown, select Hermosa Beach PD CA
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



From: I (o ksafety.com on behalf of Flock Safety <-@flocksafety.com>

Sent: Friday, October 20, 2023 9:52 AM
To: Olson, Donald
Subject: Camera Access Request from LA County CA Sheriff

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Riverside Sheriff email system.
DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

ER

The investigators at LASD Pico Rivera Station would like to connect to
your cameras so we can more efficiently investigate crimes that have
occurred in your area and ours. If you have any questions, feel free to

reach out to me, Sergeant Branham, at -lasd.org.

LA County CA Sheriff has requested access to Lake Matthews — County — RCSD’s
Flock Safety camera footage. In order for LA County CA Sheriff to view your footage,
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
In the Share with dropdown, select LA County CA Sheriff

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

Sent: Wednesday, April 26, 2023 8:59 AM
To: Albarran, Bobby
Subject: Camera Access Request from La Habra CA PD

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Riverside Sheriff email system.
DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

ER

La Habra CA PD has requested access to Lake Matthews — County — RCSD’s Flock
Safety camera footage. In order for La Habra CA PD to view your footage, you must
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

4. In the Share with dropdown, select La Habra CA PD

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
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From: _Iocksafety.com on behalf of Flock Safety <-C'_Dflocksafety.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2023 12:08 PM
To: Olson, Donald
Subject: Camera Access Request from Laguna Beach CA PD

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Riverside Sheriff email system.
DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

ER

Hello, The Laguna Beach Police Department is respectfully requesting
access to your Flock cameras in order to assist us in our criminal

investigations. If you have any questions, please contact Detective

Flagstad at -lagunabeachcity.net. Thank you!

Laguna Beach CA PD has requested access to SW French Valley - County -
RCSD'’s Flock Safety camera footage. In order for Laguna Beach CA PD to view
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

4. In the Share with dropdown, select Laguna Beach CA PD

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



From: _Iocksafety.com on behalf of Flock Safety <.@f|ocksafety.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2023 7:21 AM
To: Birmingham, Richard
Subject: Camera Access Request from LASD CA - San Dimas Station

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Riverside Sheriff email system.
DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

ER

Good morning, Los Angeles County Sheriff, San Dimas Station is currently
sharing FLOCK cameras with your department. We would like to ask that you
also share your cameras with us....When sharing, please do not share the
"Hotlist"™ or "Alerts" so we don't get your Stolens, Felony vehicles,
etc.... If you have any questions, please email me at -LASD.ORG .....

Thank you, Sergeant Rob Long

LASD CA - San Dimas Station has requested access to City of Eastvale - RCSD’s
Flock Safety camera footage. In order for LASD CA - San Dimas Station to view
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

4. In the Share with dropdown, select LASD CA - San Dimas Station

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

= e ocksatety.com  [—— [ GG

Riverside County Sheriff's Department



From: _Iocksafety.com on behalf of Flock Safety -@flocksafety.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2023 11:21 AM
To: Mendez, Arturo
Subject: Camera Access Request from Louisville Metro KY PD

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Riverside Sheriff email system.
DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

ER

Louisville Metro Police Department is working a case with a suspect who
may have ties to the LA area. May we please gain access to your Flock

reads? Thank you, Jennifer Corum RTCC Director Louisville Metro Police

pepartment | 1ovisviliexy.gov NN

Louisville Metro KY PD has requested access to SW French Valley - County -
RCSD'’s Flock Safety camera footage. In order for Louisville Metro KY PD to view
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

4. In the Share with dropdown, select Louisville Metro KY PD

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

Sent: Wednesday, August 30, 2023 2:16 PM
To: McAuliffe, Daniel
Subject: Camera Access Request from Monrovia CA PD

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Riverside Sheriff email system.
DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

ER

Hi Lake Elsinore RCSD, May we please have access to your Flock cameras?
The intended purpose for obtaining information is for investigations for
our Detectives and Patrol Officers. My name is Kerry McQueen and I oversee
Dispatch & IT. My phone number is _and my email 1is
-monroviapd.org. The Lieutenant in charge of Flock is Lt. John
Donchig, email -monroviapd.org. Please feel free to contact either
one of us if needed. Respectfully, Kerry McQueen Communications, Crime
Analysis and Technology Bureau Supervisor _
Cell, -monroviapd.org Monrovia Police Department, 140 E Lime Ave.,

Monrovia, CA 91016

Monrovia CA PD has requested access to City of Lake Elsinore CA - RCSD’s Flock
Safety camera footage. In order for Monrovia CA PD to view your footage, you must
grant them access. To grant access, please follow these instructions:

Open the Devices tab in Admin
Click on the Share button on the upper right corner
3. Inthe Cameras to Share dropdown, select the network you would like to
share
In the Share with dropdown, select Monrovia CA PD
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

=] flocksafety.com — _

Riverside County Sheriff's Department



From: _Iocksafety.com on behalf of Flock Safety < llll@flocksafety.com>

Sent: Monday, May 29, 2023 12:41 PM
To: Olson, Donald
Subject: Camera Access Request from Montgomery County TX District Attorney

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Riverside Sheriff email system.
DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

ER

The Montgomery County District Attorney’s Office (TX) is requesting shared
access to your Flock Safety ALPR data. If / When we have our own Flock
Safety cameras in the future, we will be sharing with your agency as well.
Thank you very much. If you need any assistance from us at any time,
please do not hesitate to reach out. -- Michael Ghutzman Assistant

District Attorney Montgomery County District Attorney’s Office

Montgomery County TX District Attorney has requested access to Lake Matthews —
County — RCSD’s Flock Safety camera footage. In order for Montgomery County TX
District Attorney to view your footage, you must grant them access. To grant access,
please follow these instructions:

Open the Devices tab in Admin
Click on the Share button on the upper right corner
3. In the Cameras to Share dropdown, select the network you would like to
share
In the Share with dropdown, select Montgomery County TX District Attorney
5. Click Save and repeat for other agencies as desired

Riverside County Sheriff's Department



As the owner of your footage, you can revoke this access at any time. If you have
qguestions or need further assistance, please reply to this message or email
G flocksafety.com. More information available in the Flock Safety Help
Center.

Thank you and stay safe,
The Flock Safety Team

Problems or questions?

[— | Il @flocksafety.com [ _

Riverside County Sheriff's Department



From: I o cksafety.com on behalf of Flock Safety <Jll@flocksafety.com>

Sent: Sunday, October 22, 2023 9:54 AM
To: Olson, Donald
Subject: Camera Access Request from Murrieta CA PD

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Riverside Sheriff email system.
DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

ER

Hello, we'd like to set up sharing between agencies and would be happy to

reciprocate if you're able. Thank you. Jeremy Durrant, Lieutenant,

-murrietaca .gov

Murrieta CA PD has requested access to City of Rancho Mirage CA’s Flock Safety
camera footage. In order for Murrieta CA PD to view your footage, you must grant
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
4. In the Share with dropdown, select Murrieta CA PD
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

= lerocksaey.com = [

Riverside County Sheriff's Department



From: —Iocksafety.com on behalf of Flock Safety <-@flocksafety.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 5, 2023 11:53 AM
To: Powell, Michael
Subject: Camera Access Request from Newport Beach PD CA

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Riverside Sheriff email system.
DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

ER

Hello, I am a Detective with Newport Beach PD. I am requesting access to
the Flock cameras in your city in order to better assist our investigators

with future investigations. Thank you! Detective Mesri _

Newport Beach PD CA has requested access to Lake Matthews — County — RCSD’s
Flock Safety camera footage. In order for Newport Beach PD CA to view your
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
In the Share with dropdown, select Newport Beach PD CA

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
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From: I | o ksafety.com on behalf of Flock Safety mflocksafety.com>

Sent: Wednesday, April 19, 2023 1:57 PM
To: Albarran, Bobby
Subject: Camera Access Request from OC Sheriff CA

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Riverside Sheriff email system.
DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

ER

OC Sheriff CA has requested access to Lake Matthews — County — RCSD’s Flock
Safety camera footage. In order for OC Sheriff CA to view your footage, you must
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

4. In the Share with dropdown, select OC Sheriff CA

5. Click Save and repeat for other agencies as desired

As the owner of your footage, you can revoke this access at any time. If you have
questions or need further assistance, please reply to this message or email
B locksafety.com. More information available in the Flock Safety Help
Center.

Thank you and stay safe,
The Flock Safety Team

Riverside County Sheriff's Department



Problems or questions?

(= e fiocksafety.com [ _

Riverside County Sheriff's Department



From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

_Iocksafety.com on behalf of Flock Safety <[lli@flocksafety.com>

Wednesday, September 6, 2023 7:49 AM
Powell, Michael
Camera Access Request from Ontario CA PD

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Riverside Sheriff email system.
DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

ER

Ontario PD (CA) would like to mutually share our cameras between our

respective agencies to aid in investigations. Please contact Sgt. Jason

Gandy at _or -ontariopolice.org if you have any

questions.

Ontario CA PD has requested access to City of Eastvale - RCSD’s Flock Safety
camera footage. In order for Ontario CA PD to view your footage, you must grant
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
In the Share with dropdown, select Ontario CA PD

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



From: _flocksafety.com on behalf of Flock Safety <|Jlll@flocksafety.com>

Sent: Thursday, June 8, 2023 10:33 AM
To: Birmingham, Richard
Subject: Camera Access Request from Orange County (CA) Auto Theft Task Force

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Riverside Sheriff email system.
DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

ER

The Detectives/Investigators at the Orange County Auto Theft Task Force
(OCATT), would like to connect to your cameras so we can more efficiently
investigate crimes that have occurred in your area. If you have any

questions, feel free to reach out to Sergeant Karie Mendoza at

I o -- - org or call [

Orange County (CA) Auto Theft Task Force has requested access to SW French
Valley - County - RCSD'’s Flock Safety camera footage. In order for Orange County
(CA) Auto Theft Task Force to view your footage, you must grant them access. To
grant access, please follow these instructions:

Open the Devices tab in Admin
Click on the Share button on the upper right corner

3. Inthe Cameras to Share dropdown, select the network you would like to
share

4. In the Share with dropdown, select Orange County (CA) Auto Theft Task
Force

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

[—_] Iafocksafety.com  [—_ [ NNENEEEEEN

Riverside County Sheriff's Department



From: _Iocksafety.com on behalf of Flock Safety mflocksafety.com>

Sent: Monday, April 24, 2023 8:41 AM
To: Mendez, Arturo
Subject: Camera Access Request from Orange PD CA

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Riverside Sheriff email system.
DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

ER

Orange PD CA has requested access to SW French Valley - County - RCSD’s Flock
Safety camera footage. In order for Orange PD CA to view your footage, you must
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

4. In the Share with dropdown, select Orange PD CA

5. Click Save and repeat for other agencies as desired

As the owner of your footage, you can revoke this access at any time. If you have
questions or need further assistance, please reply to this message or email

I 2l ocksafety.com. More information available in the Flock Safety Help
Center.

Thank you and stay safe,
The Flock Safety Team

Riverside County Sheriff's Department



Problems or questions?

[— l@fiocksafety.com [ _

Riverside County Sheriff's Department



From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

_Iocksafety.com on behalf of Flock Safety <Jlllll@flocksafety.com>

Thursday, August 10, 2023 9:29 AM
McAuliffe, Daniel
Camera Access Request from Parker AZ PD

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Riverside Sheriff email system.
DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

ER

The Parker Police Department would like access to your Flock cameras to
better investigate crimes that occur here. Due to our close proximity, we
deal with subjects that travel to or come from your area. If you have any

questions or concerns, please email me at -townofparkeraz.us

Parker AZ PD has requested access to Colorado River Station - County - RCSD’s
Flock Safety camera footage. In order for Parker AZ PD to view your footage, you
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
In the Share with dropdown, select Parker AZ PD

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

Sent: Wednesday, August 30, 2023 3:03 PM
To: Olson, Donald
Subject: Camera Access Request from Pasadena CA PD

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Riverside Sheriff email system.
DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

ER

Good afternoon, My name is Jordan Ling and I am a detective with the
Pasadena Police Department. My department would like access to your Flock
cameras in order to assist in our investigations. If you have any

questions, please contact me at: _(desk) or

-@cityofpasadena.net. Thank you for your time.

Pasadena CA PD has requested access to City of Eastvale - RCSD’s Flock Safety
camera footage. In order for Pasadena CA PD to view your footage, you must grant
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

4. In the Share with dropdown, select Pasadena CA PD
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

— | Il ocksafety.com [ _

Riverside County Sheriff's Department



From: _flocksafety.com on behalf of Flock Safety <-@flocksafety.com>

Sent: Saturday, September 23, 2023 3:29 PM
To: Amato, Brandon
Subject: Camera Access Request from RCATF CA PD

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Riverside Sheriff email system.
DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

ER

The law enforcement officers for CAL FIRE/ Riverside County Fire
Department would like to have access to your cameras. We have access to
most of the Riverside C County Sheriff's department cameras and utilize
them to track Arson suspect throughout your city and the county. Thank you

and if you have questions, you can contact me at -fire.ca.gov

RCATF CA PD has requested access to City of Rancho Mirage CA’s Flock Safety
camera footage. In order for RCATF CA PD to view your footage, you must grant
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

4. In the Share with dropdown, select RCATF CA PD

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

Sent: Monday, September 25, 2023 2:30 PM
To: Amato, Brandon
Subject: Camera Access Request from Redlands CA PD

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Riverside Sheriff email system.
DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

ER

Our law enforcement staff would like to connect to your cameras to further
strengthen our ability to investigate crimes in our respective areas.

Thank you for your consideration, Cpl J Jimenez

-redlandspolice .org

Redlands CA PD has requested access to City of Rancho Mirage CA’s Flock Safety
camera footage. In order for Redlands CA PD to view your footage, you must grant
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
In the Share with dropdown, select Redlands CA PD

5. Click Save and repeat for other agencies as desired

As the owner of your footage, you can revoke this access at any time. If you have
questions or need further assistance, please reply to this message or email

I G flocksafety.com. More information available in the Flock Safety Help
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

Sent: Friday, April 14, 2023 4:39 PM
To: Mendez, Arturo
Subject: Camera Access Request from Richland Co SC Sheriff's Department

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Riverside Sheriff email system.
DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

ER

Richland Co SC Sheriff's Department has requested access to SW French Valley -
County - RCSD’s Flock Safety camera footage. In order for Richland Co SC Sheriff's
Department to view your footage, you must grant them access. To grant access,
please follow these instructions:

1. Open the Devices tab in Admin

2. Click on the Share button on the upper right corner

3. In the Cameras to Share dropdown, select the network you would like to
share

4. In the Share with dropdown, select Richland Co SC Sheriff's Department

5. Click Save and repeat for other agencies as desired

As the owner of your footage, you can revoke this access at any time. If you have
questions or need further assistance, please reply to this message or email

Il ocksafety.com. More information available in the Flock Safety Help
Center.

Thank you and stay safe,
The Flock Safety Team

Riverside County Sheriff's Department



Problems or questions?

[— 3 ocksafety.com [ _

Riverside County Sheriff's Department



From: _Iocksafety.com on behalf of Flock Safety <.C'_Dflocksafety.com>

Sent: Monday, October 23, 2023 8:45 AM
To: Mendez, Arturo
Subject: Camera Access Request from Riverside County CA District Attorney

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Riverside Sheriff email system.
DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

ER

Hello, My name is Matt Gomez and I am an Investigator with the Riverside
County District Attorney's Office. In order to assist with our

investigations, we would like access to your Flock cameras. If you have

any questions, please feel free to call me at _ or email at
I : i v coda . org .

Riverside County CA District Attorney has requested access to City of Eastvale -
RCSD'’s Flock Safety camera footage. In order for Riverside County CA District
Attorney to view your footage, you must grant them access. To grant access, please
follow these instructions:

Open the Devices tab in Admin
Click on the Share button on the upper right corner
3. Inthe Cameras to Share dropdown, select the network you would like to
share
In the Share with dropdown, select Riverside County CA District Attorney
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

Sent: Wednesday, October 18, 2023 11:49 AM
To: Bellavia, Krysti
Subject: Camera Access Request from San Bernardino County CA SO

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Riverside Sheriff email system.
DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

ER

The San Bernardino County Sheriff-Coroner’s Department would like to
connect to your cameras so we can more efficiently investigate crimes. If

you have any questions, feel free to reach out to Michelle Kelly at

-sbcsd .0rg.

San Bernardino County CA SO has requested access to City of Eastvale - RCSD’s
Flock Safety camera footage. In order for San Bernardino County CA SO to view
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

4. In the Share with dropdown, select San Bernardino County CA SO

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

Sent: Saturday, June 17, 2023 12:51 AM
To: McAuliffe, Daniel
Subject: Camera Access Request from Seal Beach CA PD

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Riverside Sheriff email system.
DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

ER

The Seal Beach, CA Police Department is requesting access to your Flock
LPR scan data to further our criminal investigations. We will gladly share

with you in turn. Let me know if you have any questions at -west—

comm.org Thanks, Josh (dispatch supervisor)

Seal Beach CA PD has requested access to City of Rancho Mirage CA’s Flock
Safety camera footage. In order for Seal Beach CA PD to view your footage, you
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
In the Share with dropdown, select Seal Beach CA PD

5. Click Save and repeat for other agencies as desired

As the owner of your footage, you can revoke this access at any time. If you have
questions or need further assistance, please reply to this message or email

I & locksafety.com. More information available in the Flock Safety Help
Center.

Riverside County Sheriff's Department



Thank you and stay safe,
The Flock Safety Team

Problems or questions?

Riverside County Sheriff's Department



From: _Iocksafety.com on behalf of Flock Safety <[Jlli@flocksafety.com>

Sent: Monday, April 17, 2023 8:39 AM
To: Albarran, Bobby
Subject: Camera Access Request from SLED - South Carolina Law Enforcement Division

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Riverside Sheriff email system.
DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

ER

SLED - South Carolina Law Enforcement Division has requested access to Lake
Matthews — County — RCSD’s Flock Safety camera footage. In order for SLED -
South Carolina Law Enforcement Division to view your footage, you must grant them
access. To grant access, please follow these instructions:

1. Open the Devices tab in Admin

2. Click on the Share button on the upper right corner

3. In the Cameras to Share dropdown, select the network you would like to
share

4. In the Share with dropdown, select SLED - South Carolina Law Enforcement
Division

5. Click Save and repeat for other agencies as desired

As the owner of your footage, you can revoke this access at any time. If you have
questions or need further assistance, please reply to this message or email

I 2 flocksafety.com. More information available in the Flock Safety Help
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

Sent: Monday, April 17, 2023 3:52 PM
To: Albarran, Bobby
Subject: Camera Access Request from Sonoma County CA SO

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Riverside Sheriff email system.
DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

ER

Sonoma County CA SO has requested access to Lake Matthews — County —
RCSD'’s Flock Safety camera footage. In order for Sonoma County CA SO to view

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

4. In the Share with dropdown, select Sonoma County CA SO

5. Click Save and repeat for other agencies as desired

As the owner of your footage, you can revoke this access at any time. If you have
questions or need further assistance, please reply to this message or email

I 21l ocksafety.com. More information available in the Flock Safety Help
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

Sent: Monday, May 22, 2023 1:22 PM
To: Mendez, Arturo
Subject: Camera Access Request from Torrance CA PD

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Riverside Sheriff email system.
DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

ER

Torrance PD would like to enable sharing with your agency on the Flock

ALPR platform for investigative purposes. Thank you!

Torrance CA PD has requested access to Lake Matthews — County — RCSD’s Flock
Safety camera footage. In order for Torrance CA PD to view your footage, you must
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
In the Share with dropdown, select Torrance CA PD
5. Click Save and repeat for other agencies as desired

As the owner of your footage, you can revoke this access at any time. If you have
questions or need further assistance, please reply to this message or email

‘flocksafety.com. More information available in the Flock Safety Help
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

Sent: Monday, October 30, 2023 2:45 PM
To: Olson, Donald
Subject: Camera Access Request from Upland CA PD

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Riverside Sheriff email system.
DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

ER

Upland PD would like to request access to your Flock cameras so we may
investigate Upland crimes that may be linked to your jurisdiction. Please

feel free to reach out to me if you have any questions. Thank you, Jackie

Crandell Crime Analyst -uplandpd.org

Upland CA PD has requested access to City of Eastvale - RCSD’s Flock Safety
camera footage. In order for Upland CA PD to view your footage, you must grant
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
In the Share with dropdown, select Upland CA PD

5. Click Save and repeat for other agencies as desired

As the owner of your footage, you can revoke this access at any time. If you have
questions or need further assistance, please reply to this message or email

2 ocksafety.com. More information available in the Flock Safety Help
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

Sent: Friday, May 19, 2023 5:08 AM
To: Hensley, Bret
Subject: Camera Access Request from US Postal Inspection Service

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Riverside Sheriff email system.
DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

ER

US Postal Inspection Service has requested access to City of Rancho Mirage CA’s
Flock Safety camera footage. In order for US Postal Inspection Service to view your

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

4. In the Share with dropdown, select US Postal Inspection Service

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



From: —Iocksafety.com on behalf of Flock Safety <-®flocksafety.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2023 10:08 AM
To: Amato, Brandon
Subject: Camera Access Request from West Covina CA PD

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Riverside Sheriff email system.
DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

ER

Hello, The officers at the West Covina Police Department would like to
connect to your cameras so we can more efficiently investigate crimes that
have occurred in our jurisdiction. We would appreciate access to
investigative leads for detectives, as well as major narcotics

investigations. If you have any questions, feel free to reach out to

Lieutenant Brandon Karmann -wcpd.org) . Thank you!

West Covina CA PD has requested access to City of Eastvale - RCSD’s Flock
Safety camera footage. In order for West Covina CA PD to view your footage, you
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
In the Share with dropdown, select West Covina CA PD
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

= Il afocksafety.com [ _

Riverside County Sheriff's Department



From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

locksafety.com on behalf of Flock Safety <|JJjj@flocksafety.com>
Friday, July 7, 2023 6:26 AM
Powell, Michael
Camera Access Request from West Des Moines IA PD

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Riverside Sheriff email system.
DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

ER

Hello, I am Detective James A. Paup with the West Des Moines Police
Department. I am asking for access to your cameras on behalf of our
investigations unit. Feel free to request access to our cameras. Thank

you, Detective Paup

West Des Moines IA PD has requested access to Lake Matthews — County —
RCSD'’s Flock Safety camera footage. In order for West Des Moines |IA PD to view
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

4. In the Share with dropdown, select West Des Moines IA PD

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

T —

Riverside County Sheriff's Department



From: _Iocksafety.com on behalf of Flock Safety <|Jjj@flocksafety.com>

Sent: Monday, May 8, 2023 9:29 AM
To: Mendez, Arturo
Subject: Camera Access Request from Westminster CA PD

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Riverside Sheriff email system.
DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

ER

Westminster CA PD has requested access to City of Moreno Valley CA - RCSD’s
Flock Safety camera footage. In order for Westminster CA PD to view your footage,
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

4. In the Share with dropdown, select Westminster CA PD

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



From: _Iocksafety.com on behalf of Flock Safety .@Dflocksafety.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 2023 12:21 PM
To: Olson, Donald
Subject: Camera Access Request from Whittier CA PD

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Riverside Sheriff email system.
DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

ER

The Whittier Police Department would like to connect to your cameras in
order to more efficiently investigate crimes that have occurred in our

area. If you have any questions, feel free to reach out to us at (562)567-

9291.

Whittier CA PD has requested access to Lake Matthews — County — RCSD’s Flock
Safety camera footage. In order for Whittier CA PD to view your footage, you must
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
In the Share with dropdown, select Whittier CA PD

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



From: _Iocksafety.com on behalf of Flock Safety <|JJjjj@flocksafety.com>

Sent: Wednesday, August 2, 2023 11:27 AM
To: Hensley, Bret
Subject: Camera Access Request from WI Department of Justice

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Riverside Sheriff email system.
DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

ER

Good morning, The Wisconsin Department of Justice — Division of Criminal
Investigations, Missing Person Section would like to connect to your
cameras to better investigate our missing person cases, especially our
Silver, AMBER, and Missing Endangered Alerts. If you have any questions,
please reach out to me -doj.state.wi.us Sara Phelan Silver Alert

Coordinator

WI Department of Justice has requested access to Lake Matthews — County —
RCSD'’s Flock Safety camera footage. In order for Wl Department of Justice to view
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

4. In the Share with dropdown, select Wl Department of Justice

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

= -@flocksafety.com — _
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Subject: Canceled: RSO's Flock Safety Program: Weekly Project Update

Start: Thu 11/18/2021 1:00 PM

End: Thu 11/18/2021 1:30 PM

Show Time As: Free

Recurrence: Weekly

Recurrence Pattern: Occurs every Thursday from 1:00 PM to 1:30 PM effective 11/18/2021.
Meeting Status: Not yet responded

Organizer: Tadrous, Remon

Required Attendees: flocksafety.com; Reichle, Kenneth; flocksafety.com;
flocksafety.com; -@ﬂocksafety.com; flocksafety.com

From: Ryan Sanders _@flocksafety.com>

Sent: Monday, November 8, 2021 1:44 PM

To: Reichle, Kenneth [@riversidesheriff.org>; Tadrous, Remon <-@riversidesheriff.org>

Cc: Will Warren flocksafety.com>; Adam Snow < D flocksafety.com>; Jesse Mund

H@ﬂocksafety'comx Scout Cappello @flocksafety.com>; Tonia Crump -@ﬂocksafety.com>
u

ject: 1-11-08 Recap - Flock Kick-Off Call

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Riverside Sheriff email system. DO NOT click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi all,

Thanks for the time today. Below is a high-level review of what we covered and some questions that Remon had
asked.

Agenda:
1. Introductions
- Ryan (PM), Tonia (discovery and planning), Will Warren (permitting), Adam Snow (CalTrans poles)

2. Where we are in the process (CalTrans and general permitting)
- pole approved by CalTrans (XSquared)
- Who from Flock will take the lead on providing this data?

--.Adam Snow has a few outstanding items to submit in the coming weeks
3. Flock to provide project plan and order of implementation with a rough timeline

- Moving west to each and prioritizing installs of county permit locations as we work in parallel on CalTrans
requirements.

Location / Station Phase Camera

1
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CA-Riverside Sheriff-Moreno Valley Station Phase 1 19

CA-Riverside Sheriff-Jurupa Valley Station Phase 1 32
CA-Riverside Sheriff-Southwest Station Phase 2 10
CA-Riverside Sheriff-Perris Station Phase 2 49
CA-Riverside Sheriff-Lake Elsinore Station Phase 3 30
CA-Riverside County SO-Ben Clark Training Center Phase 3 3

CA-Riverside Sheriff-Hemet Station Phase 4 44
CA-Riverside Sheriff-Cabazan Station Phase 4 18
CA-Riverside Sheriff-Palm Desert Station Phase 5 21
CA-Riverside Sheriff-Colorado River Station Phase 5 11
CA-Riverside County SO-Thermal Station Phase 5 23

4. Expectations/Flexibility with locations

- As we being site surveys and utility checks (Call811) we'll know more but will work directly with Lt. Reichle

- As we move through installation we will be able to firm up install dates and coordinate communication with each

station.

5. Billing

- Per _.Jesse Mund - 50% last start, 25% at 50% installed, 25% at completion
- Who from Flock will be the point of contact for invoicing/payments?

---@ﬂocksafetv.com

6. Permitting

- Remon to facilitate Will Warren talking with one single person at TMLA
- Waiting on permits to come back from Moreno Valley and Jurupa

Action Items:

B yan Sanders - Set up a weekly call with Lt. Reichle for project updates and decisions

If there is anything else | can assist with please don't hesitate to reach out.

Thanks,

Ryan Sanders

Director, Operations

Riverside County Sheriff's Department



_| -@ﬂoc ksafety.com

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer or mobile app
Click here to join the meeting

Or call in (audio only)

I United States, Riverside
Phone Conference ID: _

Find a local number | Reset PIN

I

Service Above Self

Learn More | Help | Meeting options | Legal
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From: Aaron Montez <

flocksafety.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 2023 2:11 PM
To: Martinez, Andres
Subject: CA-RCSO-SW Station-French Valley <> Flock Safety Locations 23 & 24

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Riverside Sheriff email system.

DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good Afternoon LT.,

| hope all is well since the last time we spoke.

| am reaching out regarding the 2 locations off Lake Skinner Entrance.

Please give me a call when you get the chance.

Aaron

Aaron Montez
Senior Project Manager - Majors

[ [ (e [

@Iocksafeg.com

H
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From: —Iocksafety.com on behalf of ﬂocksafety.com

Sent: Tuesday, April 25, 2023 9:28 AM
To: Anthony, Sheree
Subject: Chaffey College (CA) shared Flock cameras with you!

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

Great News! Chaffey College (CA) has just shared their cameras with Riverside
County CA SD, granting you and your organization the ability to search footage from

their Flock Safety cameras.

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
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From: —Iocksafety.com on behalf ofﬂocksafety.com

Sent: Wednesday, May 24, 2023 6:17 AM
To: Olson, Donald
Subject: Chelsea MA PD shared Flock cameras with you!

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

Great News! Chelsea MA PD has just shared their cameras with Riverside County
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
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From: _Iocksafety.com on behalf of mﬂocksafety.com

Sent: Monday, May 1, 2023 2:24 PM
To: Hensley, Bret
Subject: City of Dana Point CA (OCSD) shared Flock cameras with you!

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

Great News! City of Dana Point CA (OCSD) has just shared their cameras with
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
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From: _flocksafety.com on behalf of mﬂocksafety.com

Sent: Monday, May 1, 2023 2:29 PM
To: Morovich, Sam
Subject: City of Stanton CA (OCSD) shared Flock cameras with you!

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

Great News! City of Stanton CA (OCSD) has just shared their cameras with
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
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From: _Iocksafety.com on behalf of [lll@flocksafety.com

Sent: Wednesday, July 5, 2023 2:52 PM
To: Powell, Michael
Subject: City of Temple City CA (LASD) shared Flock cameras with you!

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

Great News! City of Temple City CA (LASD) has just shared their cameras with
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
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From: _Iocksafety.com on behalf of -@ﬂocksafety.com

Sent: Monday, May 1, 2023 2:20 PM
To: Hensley, Bret
Subject: City of Yorba Linda CA (OCSD) shared Flock cameras with you!

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

Great Newsl! City of Yorba Linda CA (OCSD) has just shared their cameras with
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
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From: _Iocksafety.com on behalf of-@ﬂocksafety.com

Sent: Wednesday, July 12, 2023 8:52 AM
To: Olson, Donald
Subject: Collier County FL SO shared Flock cameras with you!

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

Great News! Collier County FL SO has just shared their cameras with Riverside
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
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From: I o ksafety.com on behalf of -@ﬂocksafety.com

Sent: Saturday, August 12, 2023 6:04 AM
To: Birmingham, Richard
Subject: Coolidge AZ PD shared Flock cameras with you!

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

Great News! Coolidge AZ PD has just shared their cameras with Riverside County
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
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From: Flock Safety Support <IN flocksafety.com>

Sent: Monday, May 1, 2023 1:52 PM

To: Burton, James

Subject: Damage to Cam #05 SB Harvill @ Cajalco
Attachments:

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Riverside Sheriff email system.
DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hello Lt. Burton,

Alex here from Flock Safety Customer Support. While responding to perform maintenance on camera #5 today, the technician
noticed that the location experienced third-party damage after it appears a tractor struck the pole and bent it
We will need to replace the pole to ensure the location is functioning properly as soon as possible.

Due to the damage being physical in nature, we will be sending an invoice for the damage in conjunction with our reinstall fee
schedule. This invoice ($500) will be emailed to_@riversidesheriff.org shortly. For additional information, please
see Section 7.1 of our Terms and Conditions.

Thank you for your partnership, and we apologize for the inconvenience here. We look forward to your organization seeing
continued success with your Flock technology.

Stay safe,

&~

Alex Graber!

Riverside County Sheriff's Department



From: Flock Safety Support <-@ﬂocksafety.com>

Sent: Wednesday, October 18, 2023 3:09 PM

To: Vrooman, Dennis

Subject: Damage to Cam #07 SB Heacock @ Reche Cyn
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

Katie here from Flock Safety Customer Support. While responding to an alarm on camera #07 SB Heacock @ Reche Cyn, the
technician noticed that the location experienced third-party damage as the pole was bent due to being struck by a vehicle

The camera and solar panel are missing. We will need to replace the pole and other equipment to ensure the
location is functioning properly as soon as possible. Do you know who removed the equipment and/or where it is located? If so,
can you please provide us with the address to pick up the equipment and if there is anything we should reference/someone we
should ask for upon doing so; we understand that personnel availability changes frequently in a public safety setting, so we are
happy to connect with administrative staff to obtain equipment if they have a more flexible schedule.

If the equipment cannot be located or damage is discovered, we will be sending an invoice for the damage in conjunction with
our reinstall fee schedule. This invoice ($1,300) will be emailed tolj@riversidesheriff.org upon reinstallation. If the equipment
is located with no damage, the invoice with be only for the pole replacement ($500). For additional information, please see
Section 8.1 of our Terms and Conditions.

Thank you for your partnership, and we apologize for the inconvenience here. We look forward to your organization seeing
continued success with your Flock technology.

Have a great day,

E

Katie

thread::jzKtL74xKluvfRWnUxaa0g4::
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From: Flock Safety Support <|Jjjjjj@locksafety.com>

Sent: Wednesday, May 24, 2023 2:00 PM

To: cityofpalmdesert.org

Cc: De La Torre, Veronica

Subject: Damage to Cam #48 WB Ave Of the States @ Washington
Attachments:

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Riverside Sheriff email system.
DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hello Chris,

Alex here from Flock Safety Customer Support. While responding to perform maintenance on camera #48 today (reported
yesterday by CSO De La Torre who is cc'd), the technician noticed that the location experienced third-party damage after an
apparent vehicle accident We went ahead and replaced the pole to ensure the location would be functioning
properly as soon as possible.

Due to the damage being physical in nature, we will be sending an invoice for the damage in conjunction with our reinstall fee
schedule. This invoice ($500) will be emailed to you shortly. For additional information, please see Section 7.1 of our Terms and

Conditions.

Thank you for your partnership, and we apologize for the inconvenience here. We look forward to your organization seeing
continued success with your Flock technology.

Stay safe,

-

Alex Graber

Riverside County Sheriff's Department



From: Birmingham, Richard

Sent: Thursday, July 13, 2023 2:22 PM

To: Flock Safety

Cc: Petersen, Evan; Olsen, Christopher; Hernandez, Jaime
Subject: Damaged Cabazon Station Flock Camera

Hello,

Deputy Herweck just sent me the attached photograph of a damaged/leaning Flock camera.
This is camera #17 located at W/B California @ Hwy 79 in the Riverside County area of
Beaumont.

Can we get this repaired as soon as possible?

Thank you in advance!

Riverside County Sheriff's Department
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Richard Birmingham, Lead Investigator Il

Riverside County Sheriff’'s Department-Cabazon Station
50290 Main Street

Cabazon, Ca. 92230

-JJriversidesheriff.org

Riverside County Sheriff’s Department

Chad Biance, Sheriff-Coroner

Riverside County Sheriff's Department



From: Birmingham, Richard

Sent: Wednesday, May 31, 2023 7:54 AM

To: Flock Safety; Martinez, Andres

Cc: Hernandez, Jaime; Olsen, Christopher; Lloyd, Dustin; Hood, Derek; Chacon, Edward; Hensley,
Bret; Scodellaro, Samantha

Subject: Damaged Cabazon Station Flock Cameras

Attachments: Camera #04 EB Seminole @Main.jpg; Camera #07 WB Seminole @Main.jpg

Hello,

Deputy Lloyd just sent me the attached photos of damaged Flock cameras on Seminole Drive
in Cabazon:

Camera #07 WB Seminole @ Main is on the ground. It appears the bolts were removed and it
was dropped in place.

Camera #04 EB Seminole @ Main also had the bolts removed but remained in place, albeit
now facing the freeway.

Deputy Lloyd is going to bring Camera #07 to the station so it doesn’t get stolen. He is also
going to try and bring camera #04 to the station as it appears staged to be taken down and
possibly stolen as well.

Can we get these cameras reinstalled ASAP? I will be reviewing the footage to determine who
is responsible for the damage.

Thank you in advance!

Richard Birmingham, Lead Investigator Il

Riverside County Sheriff’'s Department-Cabazon Station
50290 Main Street

Cabazon, Ca. 92230

griversidesherifﬁorg

Riverside County Sheriff’s Department

Chad Biance, Sheriff-Coroner

Riverside County Sheriff's Department



From: hello—locksafety.com on behalf of -@ﬂocksafety.com

Sent: Tuesday, May 9, 2023 12:06 PM
To: Birmingham, Richard
Subject: Delano CA PD shared Flock cameras with you!

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

Great News! Delano CA PD has just shared their cameras with Riverside County CA
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
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From: McAuliffe, Daniel

Sent: Tuesday, July 18, 2023 1:54 PM

To: Flock Safety Support

Cc: Brooks, Donovan; Martinez, Andres
Subject: Down Flock Cameras - RCSD Perris Station
Hello,

| was informed this morning that two cameras have been knocked down in the Riverside County Sheriff’s Department Perris
Station area:

#07 WB San Jacinto @ Old Elsinore
#08 EB San Jacinto @ Old Elsinore

One camera is still attached to the pole. The second one is just the pole and the camera is missing. Please send someone out to
repair / replace these cameras. Thank you.

Sgt. Daniel McAuliffe #3999
Riverside County Sheriff’s Office
Perris Station

137 N. Perris Blvd.

Perris, CA 92570

Riverside County Sheriff's Department



From: heIIo=_@mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of-@ﬂocksafety.com

Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2023 2:25 PM
To: Birmingham, Richard
Subject: Fairfield CA PD shared Flock cameras with you!

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

Great Newsl! Fairfield CA PD has just shared their cameras with Riverside County
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
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From: Dave Munson <_@ﬂocksafety.com>

Sent: Wednesday, June 21, 2023 11:01 AM

To: Perez, Matthew; Jesse Mund; Tonia Crump
Subject: Flock - Invoice for Hemet station
Attachments: Flock Safety_INV-17362_2023-06-21.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Riverside Sheriff email system.
DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Matthew,
| wanted to confirm that you have received the attached invoice for the 34 cameras at Hemet station?

Let me know if you have any questions, or if there is anything else we can do to help!

SR Dave Munson

Senior Director, Major Account Sales

Hocksafeg.com

Riverside County Sheriff's Department



From: McAuliffe, Daniel

Sent: Wednesday, July 19, 2023 2:31 PM
To: Flock Safety Support

Cc: West, Jeffrey

Subject: Flock access

Hello,

Deputy Jeff West (-@riversidesheriff.org) is unable to access Flock and when | tried to add him, | received the following
message:

Unable to add user because the user already exists in another organization. Please reach out to support@flocksafety.com.
Can you please assist us in getting his access granted? He has not had access from any other organization. Thank you.

Sgt. Daniel McAuliffe #3999
Riverside County Sheriff’s Office
Perris Station

137 N. Perris Blvd.

Perris, CA 92570

Riverside County Sheriff's Department



From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Riverside Sheriff email system.

Flock Safety Support <mflocksafety.com>
Monday, September 25, 2023 9:02 AM

Reichle, Kenneth
Voss, Tyson; Powell, Michael; Allan, Matthew
Flock Action Required: #67 EB Fir @ Perris - CA-City of Moreno Valley (Phase 3)

DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi there,

This is Rhianna with the Flock Safety Support team regarding #67 EB Fir @ Perris. There is a sign in front of the camera which is
affecting performance. Can you help us get this moved? If not, the camera will probably need to be relocated.

Thank you for your assistance!

Stay safe,

Rhianna

(]| ] -
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From: Flock Safety Support <mflocksafety.com>

Sent: Monday, September 25, 2023 8:55 AM

To: Reichle, Kenneth

Cc: Voss, Tyson; Powell, Michael; Allan, Matthew

Subject: Flock Action Required: #68 WB Fir @ Perris - CA-City of Moreno Valley (Phase 3)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Riverside Sheriff email system.
DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi there,
This is Rhianna with the Flock Safety Support team regarding #68 WB Fir @ Perris. There is a sign in front of the camera which is
affecting performance. Can you help us get this moved? If not, the camera will probably need to be relocated.

Thank you for your assistance!

Stay safe,
Rhianna@

thread::tfXO4sjllnqu80Ocmchze8g4::
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From: Terry Klauminzer <-@moval.org >

Sent: Wednesday, August 16, 2023 3:01 PM

To: Flock Safety Support

Cc: Powell, Michael; Campa, Alfonso; Steve Hargis, PhD; Joe Lara; Bryan Godinez; Shanna Palau
Subject: Flock Camera Damage

Attachments: Flock Camera Damage.jpg

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Riverside Sheriff email system.
DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hello All,
Sorry to report another camera damaged north of Alessandro east of World Logistic. Camera is know were to be found.

Thank You,

Terry Klauminzer
Traffic Operations Supervisor
Public Works

City of Moreno Valle
p: e: pmoval.orqg w: www.moval.org
alllc r., Moreno Valley, CA, 92551

SIMPLICITY ON AUGLST 7, 2023,

m CITY OF MOREND VALLEY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
ENHANCES TS ONLINE APPLICATION PROCESS

SUBMITTING APPLICATIONS JUST GOT EASER!

Riverside County Sheriff's Department



From: Turner, Wayne

Sent: Monday, September 18, 2023 3:07 PM
To: Support
Subject: Flock camera

Reference the Flock camera at Reed Valley x Wilson Valley which | notified you about last week had been turned facing the
wrong way, is there a time we can get it fixed? Or can we simply turn it back?

Also you said something about it not being connected and needing to be changed to ATT instead of Verizon. We were receiving
a signal and photos on our end though up until it was turned. So | wonder can you double check and just confirm there was no
signal or alarm that it was being tampered with. We are just trying to look for as much evidence as possible on whoever is doing
this. The last phone we got on it was at 07:09 on 9/13/23. We believe it was tampered with between 07:15 and 07:27.

Riverside County Sheriff's Department



From: Birmingham, Richard

Sent: Tue, 25 Jul 2023 18:59:59 +0000

To: Flock Safety

Ce: Hernandez, Jaime; Olsen, Christopher; Hensley, Bret
Subject: Flock Camera Relocation Request-Cabazon Station
Attachments: Flock Camera #5 Relocation.pdf

Hello,

We would like to have one of the Cabazon Station Flock cameras relocated if
possible.

Camera #5 (E/B Seminole @ Malki) is only capturing EB traffic exiting the I-
10 freeway onto EB Seminole. We would like to move it across the street
from the current location and face it west, so it captures the traffic leaving
the outlets and getting onto the WB I-10 freeway or going onto the Morongo
reservation. If that is unfeasible, a secondary location would be Malki Road
just north of Johnson Lane/EB-10 Malki exit. That camera would need to face
north to capture traffic going to Seminole and the outlets.

Here are the GPS coordinates for the general relocation area.
15t |ocation: 33.932353; -116.823650

2N |ocation: 33.930764, -116.821745

Thank you in advance!

Richard Birmingham, Lead Investigator lll

Riverside County Sheriff’s Department-Cabazon Station
50290 Main Street

Cabazon, Ca. 92230

-riversidesherifforg

Riverside County Sheriff's Department
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From: Billing at Flock Safety ‘flocksafety.com>

Sent: Tuesday, June 27, 2023 9:46 AM
To: Ethridge, Javier
Subject: Flock Safety: Payment Info Update

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Riverside Sheriff email system.
DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Sir/Madam,

We

would like to inform you that effective immediately we have updated our payment information. We will close our old
account on July 15, 2023 and stop receiving payments at those addresses. All payments should be directed to the
new addresses listed below.

If

paying by check:

Please

be sure to add the invoice # to the check and include a printed copy of your invoice to ensure payment is applied
properly. For the below addresses, one is a PO box and payment will get to us faster. If you cannot remit to a PO box,
please send to the other

address.

Flock

Group Inc

Flock

Group Inc

PO

Box 121923 Or

891923

Dallas,

TX 75312-1923 1501

NORTH PLANO RD STE 100
RICHARDSON,
TX 75081

If

paying by ACH:

Account

Legal Name: Flock Group Inc
Account

Number:

Account

Type: Checking

Routing

If
you have any questions regarding payments or this change, please reach out to -’cbflocksafetv.com.
Also, If you are not the correct recipient, please send us the email address that will be paying the invoices.

We
appreciate your business!

Riverside County Sheriff's Department



Thank

you,

Flock

Safety Billing
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From: —Iocksafety.com on behalf of mﬂocksafety.com

Sent: Saturday, April 8, 2023 7:02 AM
To: Denham, Sean
Subject: Flock Safety Deconfliction Advisory

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Riverside Sheriff email system.
DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

ER

Flock Safety Deconfliction Advisory

Please be advised that Flock Safety has identified overlaps between a Flock Safety

LPR hot list entry of yours and at least one other law enforcement agency.

VIEW LIST

On April 8, 2023 at 2:01 PM UTC, a Flock Safety hot list search was conducted by
Riverside County CA SD for target plate: california, _

For purposes of collaboration and information sharing, the contact information
associated with the overlapping agencies is provided below. Please note that the
sharing of information involving this LPR overlap is the responsibility of each individual

Alert Owner.

Agency Owner Email Phone
Name

Riverside Dimaggio, -@riversidesheriff.org -
County Daniel
CA SD

Riverside Denham, mriversidesheriff.org -
County Sean

CA SD

Riverside County Sheriff's Department



Problems or questions?

= lllerossatey.com = [N

Riverside County Sheriff's Department



From: Perez, Matthew

Sent: Tue, 23 May 2023 16:53:51 +0000
To: Jesse Mund; | flocksafety.com
Ce: Cancel, Summer; Salazar, Desiree; Munoz, Luis; Hill, Tondra; Guerrero, Patricia;

Acosta, Ofelia; Long, Emily; Martinez, Andres; Rigali, Mark; Tiburzio, Frank; Moore, Richard; Arroyo,
Nancy

Subject: Flock Safety Hemet Purchase

Attachments: SHARC 0000119282 0.pdf

Good Morning,

The Riverside County Board of Supervisors approved the additional Flock cameras for Hemet Station this
morning under agenda item 3.50. Attached is a copy of the purchase order.

Thank You,
Matthew Perez

Administrative Services Supervisor
Riverside County Sheriff's Department - Field Operations Fiscal Unit

Riverside County Sheriff's Department
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From: Flock Safety Billing <-@flocksafety.com>
Sent: Monday, August 28, 2023 10:56 AM
To: Accounts Payable; Espinoza, Brenda
Subject: Fourth Overdue Invoice (INV-15222)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Riverside Sheriff email system.
DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Sir/Madam,
This is the fourth attempt to collect the balance due on (INV-15222) for $75,000.00 past due on 6/2/2023.

Please provide a status of payment to avoid potggtial disruption of service or interest charges if applicable. If you have
any questions or concerns, please reach out to flocksafety.com.

We currently have your Accounts Payable contact listed as Eriversidesheriff.orq, -@riversidesheriff.orq. If
that is not correct, please email mﬂocksafey.com to have this updated.

If paying by check, please be sure to mail with a printed copy of your invoice to:
Flock Safety

PO Box 121923

Dallas, TX 75312-1923

We appreciate your business!

Thank you,
Flock Safety Billing

Riverside County Sheriff's Department



From: Mora Ponce, Stephanie

Sent: Tuesday, May 9, 2023 7:14 AM
To: I ¢ ocksafety.com
Subject: FW: 22-0032697
Attachments:

Good Morning,

| noticed Jesse is out of the office. Can you assist with providing an invoice for this old PO?

Kind Regards,

Al . 1)
S { eiaﬁmua mor-m Vonce
Administrative Services Analyst |
Riverside County Sheriff's Department
Technical Services Bureau

’ L

From: Mora Ponce, Stephanie

Sent: Tuesday, May 9, 2023 7:10 AM
To:-@flocksafety.com
Subject: 22-0032697

Good Morning Jesse,

| am doing PO cleanup and | noticed that this PO is still open. Can you provide an invoice so | can close this out?

Kind Regards,

Riverside County Sheriff's Department
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n Administrative Services Analyst |
Riverside County Sheriff's Department
l Technical Services Bureau

Riverside County Sheriff's Department



From: Esquibel, Ernie

Sent: Monday, July 17, 2023 2:59 PM
To: Mendez, Arturo; Smith, Ronald
Subject: FW: 381991 - CA-City of Eastvale (Phase 1) Re: FW: Flock updated locations

Please do not forward the below email. | wanted to make sure you were looped in regarding the Flock Safety camera(s)
updated locations in EV. The city is finalizing the install, permits, et cetera. Let me know if you have any questions / concerns.
Thanks.

From: Luis Martinez -@ﬂocksafety.com>

Sent: Monday, July 17,2023 10:59 AM
To: Jimmy Chung JJJ@eastvaleca.gov>; Johnny Terfehr < eastvaleca.gov>; Chris Carter
flocksafety.com>; Jesse Mund <}l flocksafety.com>

Cc: Esquibel, Ernie 4 riversidesheriff.org>; Derek Porcella <‘flocksafety.com>
Subject: Re: 381991 - CA-City of Eastvale (Phase 1) Re: FW: Flock updated locations

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Riverside Sheriff email system.
DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

HiJimmy,
Following up on the request for the encroachment permit. Please send the application over when you have a chance.

Thank you.

Luis Martinez
Manager, Permitting

flock safety

“This technology
provides officers th
investigative 3
necessary to

SGT. ADAM SENF
VACAVILLE, CA

From: Luis Martinez <[ 2 ocksafety.com>

Date: Wednesday, July 12, 2023 at 12:03 PM
To: Jimmy Chung eastvaleca.gov>, Johnny Terfehr <-@eastvaleca.gov>, Chris Carter

< flocksafety.com>, Jesse Mund flocksafety.com>
Cc: Ernie Esquibel < riversidesheriff.org>, Derek Porcella flocksafety.com>

Subject: Re: 381991 - CA-City of Eastvale (Phase 1) Re: FW: Flock updated locations

1
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Thanks Jimmy.

We have confirmed that these will work for the intended captures. I've updated the site table below. Can you please forward

the encroachment permit application so we can get that submitted?

Camera #

Install Type

Lat Long

#01 S/B River Rd @ Baron Rd

Existing Light Pole

33.9242618573576,-117.598510936201

#02 N/B River @ Baron Rd

Existing Light Pole

33.9288909426162,-117.599139426173

#03 W/B Baron @ River Rd

Existing Light Pole

33.9277327476197,-117.600846841629

#04 E/B River Rd @ Hellman Ave

Flock Pole - 12 ft

33.9317487299938,-117.610366409536

#05 N/B Hall Rd @ River Rd

Existing Light Pole

33.932345309901,-117.604029288444

#06 E/B Chandler St @ Hellman Ave

Existing Light Pole

33.9460871870769,-117.609283595338

#07 N/B Hellman Ave @ Chandler St

Existing Traffic Signal Pole

33.946394496027,-117.610939321872

#08 W/B Chandler St @ Hall Ave

Flock Pole - 12 ft

33.9463544586781,-117.60784096281

#09 W/B Chandler St @ Archibald Ave

Existing Traffic Signal Pole

33.9463622690772,-117.593310323649

#10 S/B Archibald Ave @ Chandler St

Existing Traffic Signal Pole

33.9460518733124,-117.59323924511

#11 N/B Archibald Ave @ Chandler St

Existing Light Pole

33.9476097283895,-117.59291880455

#12 E/B Chandler St @ Archibald Ave

Existing Traffic Signal Pole

33.9461161567576,-117.592814561907

#13 N/B Archibald Ave @ Schleisman Rd

Existing Traffic Signal Pole

33.961094259811,-117.592933432075

#14 W/B Schleisman Rd @ Archibald Ave

Extension Arm

33.9609963742746,-117.593407288564

#15 S/B Archibald Ave @ Schleisman Rd

Existing Traffic Signal Pole

33.9605291917539,-117.593295083039

#16 E/B Schleisman Rd @ Archibald Ave

Existing Light Pole

33.9606613725001,-117.59202753473

#17 W/B Swan Lake Entrance

Flock Pole - 12 ft

33.9817742412508,-117.557975627202

#18 WB Swan Lake Exit

Flock Pole - 12 ft

33.9818065421811,-117.557689356939

#19 N/B Archibald Ave @ Limonite Ave

Extension Arm

33.9755634938361,-117.59307314854

#20 S/B Archibald Ave @ Limonite Ave

Extension Arm

33.975087494114,-117.593244 362664

#21 E/B Limonite Ave @ Archibald Ave

Extension Arm

33.975202330072,-117.592808184789

#22N/B Hamner @ Riverside

Existing Traffic Signal Pole

34.0191371007086,-117.558125872494

#23 S/B Hamner @ Riverside

Flock Pole - 12 ft

34.0180477712958,-117.558404511643

#24 W/B Limonite Ave @ Sumner Ave

Existing Traffic Signal Pole

33.9755115626992,-117.576002090729

#25 E/B Limonite Ave @ Sumner Ave

Existing Traffic Signal Pole

33.9751925927876,-117.575586879751

#26 N/B Sumner Ave @ Limonite Ave

Existing Traffic Signal Pole

33.9755941943765,-117.57564293235

#27 S/B Sumner Ave @ Limonite Ave

Existing Traffic Signal Pole

33.9751145317649,-117.575969882253

#28 N/B Sumner Ave @ Schleisman Rd

Existing Traffic Signal Pole

33.961085354684,-117.57562297217

#29 S/B Sumner Ave @ Schleisman Rd

Existing Traffic Signal Pole

33.9606784836637,-117.575890407153

#30 W/B Schleisman Rd @ Sumner Ave

Existing Traffic Signal Pole

33.960946690082,-117.575982038186

#31 E/B Schleisman Rd @ Sumner Ave

Existing Traffic Signal Pole

33.9608668341148,-117.575563374053

#32 E/B Limonite @ Eastvale Gateway (Lane 3&4)

Existing Light Pole

33.975037,-117.555856

2
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#33 E/B Citrus St @ Harrison Ave

Existing Light Pole

33.951655831509,-117.584246917136

#34 N/B Harrison Ave @ Citrus St

Existing Traffic Signal Pole

33.9519369178824,-117.584321392075

#35 S/B Harrison Ave @ Citrus St

Existing Traffic Signal Pole

33.9515897529874,-117.584543048949

#36 W/B Chandler St @ Harrison Ave

Existing Light Pole

33.9464227955267,-117.587173002754

#37 N/B Harrison Ave @ Chandler St

Existing Light Pole

33.9464207732373,-117.584305789722

#38 N/B Hamner Ave @ Citrus St

Existing Traffic Signal Pole

33.951982206855,-117.558215827994

#39 W/B Citrus St @ Hamner Ave

Existing Traffic Signal Pole

33.9518965478436,-117.558574350151

#40 W/B Limonite @ Eastvale Gateway

Existing Light Pole

33.975367,-117.551679

#41 S/B Hamner Ave @ Citrus St

Existing Traffic Signal Pole

33.9515917090944,-117.558482395646

#42 NB Hamner Ave @ Schleisman Rd

Existing Traffic Signal Pole

33.9571070691736,-117.558169331241

#43 W/B Schleisman Rd @ Hamner Ave

Extension Arm

33.9570411182949,-117.558596975083

#44 S/B Hamner Ave @ Schleisman Rd

Existing Traffic Signal Pole

33.9566570798387,-117.558536421485

#45 W/B 68th St @ I-15

Existing Light Pole

33.9646613261862,-117.549751913241

#46 E/B 68th St @ I-15

Existing Light Pole

33.9644158083871,-117.551411515761

#47 N/B Hamner Ave @ 68th St

Existing Traffic Signal Pole

33.9646775930018,-117.558176819637

#48 S/B Hamner Ave @ 68th St

Existing Traffic Signal Pole

33.9643539083104,-117.558543172212

#49 E/B Limonite Ave @ Hamner Ave

Existing Traffic Signal Pole

33.975147974449,-117.55806302492

#50 W/B Limonite Ave @ Hamner Ave

Existing Traffic Signal Pole

33.9755034202647,-117.55866524642

#51 S/B Hamner Ave @ Limonite Ave

Existing Traffic Signal Pole

33.9750950788252,-117.558562081144

#52 N/B Hamner Ave @ Limonite Ave

Extension Arm

33.9755476750098,-117.55822454602

#53 E/B Limonite Ave @ Eastvale Gateway

Existing Light Pole

33.9750340207812,-117.552143147268

#54 W/B Limonite Ave @ Eastvale Gateway

Existing Light Pole

33.9753868779154,-117.551662136161

#55 S/B Hamner Ave @ Bellegrave Ave

Extension Arm

33.9881703781385,-117.558540990018

#56 E/B Bellegrave Ave @ Hamner Ave

Existing Traffic Signal Pole

33.9884118067113,-117.55814214329

#57 N/B Hamner Ave @ Bellegrave Ave

Extension Arm

33.9888056757694,-117.558267770955

#58 W/B Cantu-Galleano @ I-15

Existing Traffic Signal Pole

34.0011073146404,-117.55501583881

#59 W/B Cantu-Galleano @ Hamner Ave

Existing Traffic Signal Pole

34.0006700950522,-117.558069499012

#60 S/B Sumner Ave @ Merrill Ave

Existing Traffic Signal Pole

33.9827206821222,-117.57593265902

Respectfully,

Luis Martinez
Manager, Permitting

ty
flocksafety.com

Riverside County Sheriff's Department




“This technology
rovides officers the

investigative :

necessary to ¢

suspects imm
which is grea
morale.”

SGT. ADAM SENF
VACAVILLE, CA

From: Jimmy Chung <-@eastvaleca.gov>
Date: Wednesday, July 12, 2023 at 11:08 AM

To: Luis Martinez _@flocksafetv.com>, Johnny Terfehr <‘)eastvaleca.gov>, Chris Carter
< ocksatety.com>, Jesse Mund </ flocksafety.com>

Cc: Ernie Esquibel <| @ riversidesheriff.org>, Derek Porcella <|| ||| I flocksafety.com>

Subject: RE: 381991 - CA-City of Eastvale (Phase 1) Re: FW: Flock updated locations

Hi Luis,
Proposed light poles and 14ft installation height for locations 32 and 40 are acceptable if it works to capture the lane that you
need. Thank you.

From: Luis Martinez _@flocksafetv.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 12,2023 9:46 AM

To: Jimmy Chung <meastvaleca.gov>; Johnny Terfehr <-@eastvaleca.gov>; Chris Carter
@flocksafety.com>; Jesse Mund -@flocksafety.com>

ce: Ernie Esquibel JJJferiversidesheriff.org>; Derek Porcella <G flocksafety.com>

Subject: 381991 - CA-City of Eastvale (Phase 1) Re: FW: Flock updated locations

[The e-mail below is from an external source. Please do not open attachments or click links from an unknown or suspicious
origin.]

Good Morning Jimmy,
| actually live in Eastvale and was able to connect with Johnny yesterday and we are very excited to get this project kicked off. In

catching up with this thread | believe we are only pending to finalize locations 32 and 40. Please see suggestions for cameras
32/40. As a point of reference I've included a table list below for all locations.

Can we use the existing street light for location 32? _If installed at 14’ can we still capture the intended lanes of

traffic? (typically we install cameras at 12’)
33.975037, -117.555856

Riverside County Sheriff's Department



Can we use the existing street light for location 40? @Chris Carter If installed at 14’ can we still capture the intended lanes of
traffic? (typically we install cameras at 12’)

33.975367,-117.551679

381991 | CACity of Eastvale (Phase Eas“’a'e Phase #01 S/B River Rd @ Baron Rd Existing Light Pole -
38199 CACity of Eastvale (Phase Eastvale Phase #02 N/B River @ Baron Rd Existing Light Pole -

Riverside County Sheriff's Department



CA-City of Eastvale (Phase
1)

#03 W/B Baron @ River Rd

Existing Light Pole

w
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©
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CA-City of Eastvale (Phase

=

#04 E/B River Rd @ Hellman Ave

Flock Pole - 12 ft

w
oo
(]
©
=

CA-City of Eastvale (Phase

=

#05 N/B Hall Rd @ River Rd

Existing Light Pole

w
oo
(o]
©
=

CA-City of Eastvale (Phase

=

#06 E/B Chandler St @ Hellman Ave

Existing Light Pole

w
(o0}
©
©
-—

CA-City of Eastvale (Phase

=

#07 N/B Hellman Ave @ Chandler St

Existing Traffic Signal
Pole

w
(o0}
©
©
—

CA-City of Eastvale (Phase

=

#08 W/B Chandler St @ Hall Ave

Flock Pole - 12 ft

w
oo
(o]
©
=

CA-City of Eastvale (Phase

#09 W/B Chandler St @ Archibald Ave

Existing Traffic Signal

1) Pole
381991 | CACityof Eis)t"a'e (Phase #10 S/B Archibald Ave @ Chandler St Existing Lﬁg'c Signal

w
(oe)
©
©
—

CA-City of Eastvale (Phase

=

#11 N/B Archibald Ave @ Chandler St

Existing Light Pole

w
oo
(o]
©
=

CA-City of Eastvale (Phase

#12 E/B Chandler St @ Archibald Ave

Existing Traffic Signal

1) Pole
3g1991 | CACityof Eis)t"a'e (Phase #13 N/B Archibald Ave @ Schleisman Rd Existing Lﬁg'c Signal

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

I=

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
(0]
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
381991 CA-City of EeBtvale (Phase #25 E/B Limonite Ave @ Sumner Ave Existing ;roa;gic Signal
381991 CA-City of Eeis)tvale (Phase #26 N/B Sumner Ave @ Limonite Ave Existing ;ggic Signal
381991 | CACityof Eﬁjwa'e (Phase #27 S/B Sumner Ave @ Limonite Ave Existing ngic Signal
381991 | CACityof Eijt"a'e (Phase #28 N/B Sumner Ave @ Schleisman Rd Existing ;ﬁgic Signal
CA-City of Eeis)tvale (Phase #29 S/B Sumner Ave @ Schleisman Rd Existing ;ggic Signal
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381991 | CACityof Eﬁj“’a'e (Phase #30 W/B Schleisman Rd @ Sumner Ave Existing ;g’l‘feﬁc Signal [ 33 gy
381991 | CALCitvof Eaf)“’a'e Phase #31 E/B Schleisman Rd @ Sumner Ave Bxisting ITD’:I‘?‘: Signal

381991 CA-City of Eajijtvale (Phase #32 E/B Limonite @gzj)tvale Gateway (Lane Flock Pole - 12 ft

381991 | CACityof E"f)‘"a'e (Phase #33 E/B Citrus St @ Harrison Ave Existing Light Pole | 33.951
381991 CA-City of Ee;_s)tvale Phase #34 N/B Harrison Ave @ Citrus St Existing -ID;)aILﬁc Signal |
381991 | CACityof Eaﬁ“’a-'e (Phase #35 S/B Harrison Ave @ Citrus St Bxisting ;‘:feﬁc Signal

381991 | CACityof Eﬁj“’a'e (Phase #36 W/B Chandler St @ Harrison Ave Existing Light Pole

381991 | CALCitvof Eaf)“’a'e Phase #37 N/B Harrison Ave @ Chandler St Existing Light Pole

381991 | CALCityof E‘f"a'e (Phase #38 N/B Hamner Ave @ Citrus St Existing ,T,'cjfeﬁc Signal [ 35 g5
381991 CA-City of Eals)tvale (Phase #39 W/B Citrus St @ Hamner Ave Existing -IF;:)aI(faﬁc Signal

381991 | GACitvof Eﬁj“’a'e Phase #40 W/B Limonite @ Eastvale Gateway Flock Pole -12ft | 33.97!
381991 CA-City of Ealitvale (Phase #41 S/B Hamner Ave @ Citrus St Existing 'IF')lgaliﬁc Signal '
381991 CA-City of Eals)tvale (Phase #42 NB Hamner Ave @ Schleisman Rd Existing 'IF',roaIfeﬁc Signal

381991 | CALCitvof Eaf)“’a'e Phase #43 W/B Schleisman Rd @ Hamner Ave Extension Arm

381991 | CACityof E‘f"a'e (Phase #44 S/B Hamner Ave @ Schieisman Rd Existing ,T,'cjfeﬁc Signal

381991 | CACityof E"f)‘"a'e (Phase #45 W/B 68th St @ I-15 Existing Light Pole

381991 | CALitvof Eﬁj“’a'e Phase #46 E/B 68th St @ I-15 Existing Light Pole

381991 CA-City of Ealitvale (Phase #47 N/B Hamner Ave @ 68th St Existing 'IF')I;aIfeﬁc Signal

381991 CA-City of Eals)tvale (Phase #48 S/B Hamner Ave @ 68th St Existing 'IF',roaIfeﬁc Signal

381991 | CALCitvof Eaf)“’a'e Phase #49 E/B Limonite Ave @ Hamner Ave Bxisting ITD’:I‘?‘: Signal [ 33 o7
381991 | CACityof E‘f"a'e (Phase #50 W/B Limonite Ave @ Hamner Ave Existing ,T,'cjfeﬁc Signal [ 35 97
381991 CA-City of Eals)tvale (Phase #51 S/B Hamner Ave @ Limonite Ave Existing -IF;:)aI(faﬁc Signal

381991 | CALitvof E*f)t"a'e Phase #52 N/B Hamner Ave @ Limonite Ave Extension Arm 33,97
381991 | CACitvof Eaﬁ“’a'e (Phase | 453 E/B Limonite Ave @ Eastvale Gateway Existing Light Pole I
381991 | CACityof Eﬁj“’a'e (Phase | 454 /B Limonite Ave @ Eastvale Gateway Existing Light Pole

381991 CACity of Eals)tvale Phase #55 S/B Hamner Ave @ Bellegrave Ave Extension Arm

381991 | CACityof E‘f"a'e (Phase #56 E/B Bellegrave Ave @ Hamner Ave Existing ,T,'cjfeﬁc Signal | 35 ggs
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381991 CA-City of Eei:;tvale (Phase #57 N/B Hamner Ave @ Bellegrave Ave Extension Arm

381991 | CACityof Eefit"a'e (Phase #58 W/B Cantu-Galleano @ I-15 Existing L‘g’;gic Signal 1 34 601
381991 | CACityof Ef’}_s)t"a'e (Phase #59 W/B Cantu-Galleano @ Hamner Ave Fxisting Traffic Signal

3g1991 | CACityof Eff)t"a'e (Phase #60 S/B Sumner Ave @ Merrill Ave Fxisting Treffic Signal | 33 9
3g1991 | CACityof Eefit"a'e (Phase #61 S/B Scholar Way @ Bellegrave Ave Existing Light Pole

Respectfully,

Luis Martinez
Manager, Permitting

ty
flocksafety.com

“This technology
provides offi
investigative
necessary to g
suspects imm
which is grea
morale.”

SGT. ADAM SENF
VACAVILLE, CA

From: Jimmy Chung eastvaleca.gov>
Date: Tuesday, July 11, 2023 at 2:36 PM

To: Johnny Terfehr <_ eastvaleca.gov>, Chris Carter -@flocksafetv.com>, Jesse Mund
-@flocksa ety.com>

Cc: Ernie Esquibel <|Jf2riversidesheriff.org>, Luis Martinez <_@f|ocksafetv.com>, Derek Porcella
flocksafety.com>

Subject: RE: FW: Flock updated locations

Does the westbound Limonite/Eastvale Gateway signal mast arm work?

Riverside County Sheriff's Department



From: Jimmy Chung
Sent: Tuesday, July 11, 2023 2:16 PM

To: Johnny Terfehr <_@eastva|eca.gov>; Chris Carter _ flocksafety.com>; Jesse Mund
dflocksafety.com>

Cc: Ernie Esquibel JJJll2riversidesheriff.org>; Luis Martinez <‘Dflocksafetv.com>; Derek Porcella
_@flocksafety.com>

Subject: RE: FW: Flock updated locations

| have to check recorded maps but if there is an easement over the gas mains, it won’t matter how deep the footing is, those 2
poles cannot be approved to be located in the median.

Camera 40 location is also identified and reserved for a City monument.

Also, currently there’s a “no new poles” in public right of way muni code that refers to communication poles but one of the code
change item we’re taking to council this fiscal year is to extend that to all new poles.

Jesse, otherwise, location 8 is acceptable on the northside of Chandler and thank you for working with us to relocate the
previously commented camera locations to existing nearby streetlight poles.

Riverside County Sheriff's Department



From: Johnny Terfehr eastvaleca.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, Jul

11,2023 1:58 PM
To: Jimmi Chung /-@eastvaleca.gov>; Chris Carter <-J)flocksafetv.com>; Jesse Mund

flocksafety.com>

Cc: Ernie Esquibel _ riversidesheriff.org>; Luis Martinez ‘flocksafety.com>; Derek Porcella

flocksafety.com>
Subject: Re: FW: Flock updated locations

Ok that helps. I'm sure they'll confirm but it's just a pole in concrete and | doubt it goes anywhere near deep enough to hit a
high pressure gas line (unless the gas line is unusually shallow).

Jesse?

Johnny Terfehr | Community Safety Director

city of EASTVALE | [ (c2''s or text)

12363 Limonite Avenue | Suite 910 | Eastvale, CA 91752

‘J)eastvaleca.gov | eastvaleca.gov

Connect with us on social media:
Facebook | Twitter | Instagram | LinkedIn | YouTube

We champion experiences that engage, excite, and elevate our commUNITY! With our..
Kindness — selfless concern for all

Grit — passion and resilience in everything we do

Solutions-Driven — courageous, creative, and collaborative results

From: Jimmy Chung -Qeastvaleca.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, July 11, 2023 1:52:55 PM

To: Johnny Terfehr <_@eastva|eca.gov>; Chris Carter <-@flocksafetv.com>; Jesse Mund

flocksafety.com>
Cc: Ernie Esquibel riversidesheriff.org>; Luis Martinez flocksafety.com>; Derek Porcella

B G ocksafety.com>

Subject: RE: FW: Flock updated locations

There’s a high pressure gas main under the median on Limonite. That’s why | asked about the foundation.

From: Johnny Terfehr -Qeastvaleca.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, July 11, 2023 1:50 PM

To: Jimmy Chung meastvaleca.gow; Chris Carter <-J>flocksafetv.com>; Jesse Mund
‘@floc safety.com>
Cc: Ernie Esquibel -@riversidesheriff.org>; Luis Martinez ‘flocksafetv.com>; Derek Porcella

flocksafety.com>
Subject: Re: FW: Flock updated locations

Jimmy,

Please help us understand why the medians aren't a good place. They've done this in many other cities and it's fine. We should
avoid sacrificing optimum placement unless there is some serious critical safety issue.
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Johnny Terfehr | Community Safety Director

CITY OF EASTVALE | ﬂ(calls or text)

12363 Limonite Avenue | Suite 910 | Eastvale, CA 91752
D eastvaleca.gov | eastvaleca.gov

Connect with us on social media:
Facebook | Twitter | Instagram | LinkedIn | YouTube

meetings:
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

From: Jimmy Chung meastvaleca.gow

Sent: Tuesday, July 11, 2023 1:40:03 PM

To: Johnny Terfehr <‘eastvaleca.gov>; Chris Carter <‘)flocksafety.com>; Jesse Mund

flocksafety.com>

Cc: Ernie Esquibel <[l riversidesheriff.org>; Luis Martinez I 2 (o ksafety.com>; Derek Porcella
S oot con>

Subject: RE: FW: Flock updated locations

Jesse,
What kind of foundation do these poles need? These medians are not a good place. Do you have any alternative locations for
cameras 32 and 40? If you need to capture number 1 and 2 lanes, will a signal mast arm work?

From: Jimmy Chung
Sent: Tuesday, July 11, 2023 12:24 PM

To: Johnny Terfehr ‘eastvaleca.gow; Chris Carter rocksafetv.com>; Jesse Mund
i@flocks m>

Cc: Ernie Esquibel nriversidesheriff.org>; Luis Martinez <-)flocksafety.com>; Derek Porcella
flocksafety.com>
Subject: RE: FW: Flock updated locations

Jesse,
Can you mount the camera on my traffic sign pole if | gave you a taller pole? Location 40 and 32.

11
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Jimmy Chung, P.E. | Interim Public Works Director/City Engineer

CITY OF EASTVALE |
12363 Limonite Avenue | Suite 910 | Eastvale, CA 91752

- eastvaleca.gov | eastvaleca.gov

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

From: Johnny Terfehr <- eastvaleca.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, July 11, 2023 10:52 AM
To: Chris Carter <_@f|ocksafetv.com>; Jesse Mund <

Cc: Jimmy Chung F@eastvaleca.gow; Ernie Esquibel
ﬁ@floc safety.com>; Derek Porcella

Subject: RE: FW: Flock updated locations

flocksafety.com>
riversidesheriff.org>; Luis Martinez

Jesse,

We are good with your recommendations (keep camera 8, 32, 40, 54 where they were)

Johnny Terfehr | Community Safety Director

ciry oF EASTVALE | |G <25 or text)

12363 Limonite Avenue | Suite 910 | Eastvale, CA 91752
D eastvaleca.gov | eastvaleca.gov

Connect with us on social media:
Facebook | Twitter | Instagram | LinkedIn | YouTube

Please use mi QOutlook Bookini link to schedule meetinis:

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

From: Chris Carter J}J e flocksafety.com>

Sent: Monday, July 10, 2023 8:46 AM
_ﬂﬂocksafetv.com>

To: Jesse Mund <

Cc: Jimmy Chung meastvaleca.gow; Johnny Terfehr neastvaleca.gow; Ernie Esquibel
riversidesheriff.org>; Luis Martinez _@flocksafety.com>; Derek Porcella

S | ocksafety.com>

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

| made the requested changes to the deployment from the attached document. | have attached the update deployment as well
as link to see the deployment plan. Please let me know if you have any questions or need to make any adjustments.

Thank you,
Chris

On Fri, Jul 7, 2023 at 9:23 AM Jesse Mund -@flocksafetv.com> wrote:

Thanks for the information Jimmy,

| have a couple of comments:

1. Camera 8, we cannot be 15 feet off the curb line and capture 2 lanes of traffic. Can the median be used?

2. Camera 32 needs to stay in the median as it works in conjunction with camera 49 to capture all lanes of traffic
3. Camera 40 needs to stay in the median as it works in conjunction with camera 54 to capture all lanes of traffic
4. Camera 54 is not redundant, 2 cameras are required to ensure all lanes of traffic are monitored.

| have cc'd my Deployment team and Permitting team to this email as well to join the conversation. Chris, can you please look
at the comments made by Mr. Chung and make the adjustments he asked for? Beyond the items above, | think we can make
the requested changes listed in the attached document (please let the group know if that is not the case).

Mr. Chung, can you please provide answers to my questions above? Once we get these last items resolved, we should be good
to submit for permits. Derek and Luis will manage the permitting process from our side. Mr Chung, can you please provide
them with any links or documentation they will need to submit for the city of Eastvale? Is there a time next week where we
can get on a 30 minute call to all connect and get on the same page for the installation process?Thanks.

E . Jesse Mund Al =1 1=

Major Accounts Manager
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On Thu, Jul 6, 2023 at 5:48 PM Jimmy Chung 'eastvaleca.gov> wrote:

All,
Please see attached comments. Most locations are acceptable. Overarching comment is “no new poles”, utilize existing
infrastructure where possible. Several exceptions are made where there are no city owned poles in the vicinity. Thank you.

Jimmy Chung, P.E. | i i s Director/City Engineer

CITY OF EASTVALE | W

12363 Limonite Avenue | Suite 910 | Eastvale, CA 91752
eastvaleca.gov | eastvaleca.gov

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

From: Johnny Terfehrmeastvaleca.gov>

Sent: Thursday, July 6, 2023 1:23 PM

To: Ernie Esquib:mriversidesheriff.org>
Cc: Jesse Mund flocksafety.com>; Jimmy Chung meastvaleca.gow

Subject: RE: FW: Flock updated locations

Per my conversation with Jesse, those cameras are not yet installed but are set to be installed by Chino. Jesse, can you
confirm when those cameras will be installed and available?
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Johnny Terfehr | Community Safety Director
crrvor eastvace [N cois or toxt)
12363 Limonite Avenue | Suite 910 | Eastvale, CA 91752

‘l)eastvaleca.gov | eastvaleca.gov

Connect with us on social media:
Facebook | Twitter | Instagram | LinkedIn | YouTube

Please use my Outlook Booking link to schedule meetings:
https://outlook.office365.com/owa/caIendar/jeastvaIeca.gov/bookings/

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

From: Esquibel, Ernie {2 riversidesheriff.org>
Sent: Thursday, Jul

52 PM
To: Johnny Terfehr eastvaleca.gov>

Cc: Jesse Mund flocksafety.com>; Jimmy Chung ‘eastvaleca.gow
Subject: RE: FW: Flock updated locations

[The e-mail below is from an external source. Please do not open attachments or click links from an unknown or suspicious
origin.]

Johnny,

We have reviewed the camera locations and everything looks good, with the exception of the area of Schleisman Road and
Hellman Avenue.

| know we discussed this already, but | just want to confirm the area of Schleisman Road / Hellman Avenue (main ingress /
egress) into the city will be covered.

Thank you,

Ernie

Ernie Esquibel, Lieutenant
Riverside County Sheriff’s Office
Eastvale Police Services

7477 Mission Boulevard

Jurupa Valley, CA 92509

CHAD BiaAnco
O_?CIl

From: Johnny Terfehr ‘eastvaleca.gow

Sent: Wednesday, June 28, 2023 3:36 PM
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To: Esquibel, Ernie _@riversidesheriff.org>; Jimmy Chung [ll2eastvaleca.gov>
Cc: Jesse Mund |2 f ocksafety.com>

Subject: FW: FW: Flock updated locations

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Riverside Sheriff email system.
DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Ernie/Jimmy,

Attached is the final camera location list (link below also to the interactive version). Please take a look at let me know by July
6" if you have any comments.

Johnny Terfehr | Community Safety Director

ciTy oF EASTVALE | I c:''s or text)

12363 Limonite Avenue | Suite 910 | Eastvale, CA 91752
Ppeastvaleca.gov | eastvaleca.gov

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

From: Jesse Mund flocksafety.com>
Sent: Sunday, June 25, 2023 8:43 AM

To: Johnny Terfehr <eastva|eca.gov>
Subject: Re: FW: Flock updated locations

[The e-mail below is from an external source. Please do not open attachments or click links from an unknown or suspicious
origin.]

Good Morning Johnny,

| made some adjustments to maximize city infrastructure. There are now just 13 locations that we would install a pole (a
reduction of about 10). Please confirm this is correct.
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- Jesse Mund A==

Major Accounts Manager

O oo com

On Thu, Jun 22, 2023 at 12:53 PM Johnny Terfehr meastvaleca.gow wrote:

Jesse,

Please read emails below. Can you confirm that all the independent pole mounts are necessary (for strategic or effectiveness
reasons) or if some of them could be moved to existing nearby light poles? Our PW prefers we use existing infrastructure
whenever possible.

Johnny Terfehr | Community Safety Director

ciry oF EASTVALE | [ (c21's o text)

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
Sent: Wednesday, June 21, 2023 11:54 AM

To: Johnny Terfehr < eastvaleca.gov>
Subject: RE: Flock updated locations

In that case, can they relocate to the nearest poles? | don’t want to add new poles when we already have poles they can
mount to. Please also request flock to pull a no fee encroachment permit.

From: Johnny Terfehr {Jjji2eastvaleca.cov>

Sent: Tuesday, June 20, 2023 3:20 PM
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To: Jimmy Chung

Feastvaleca.gow
Subject: RE: Flock updated locations

No power source is required (solar). In locations where a pole is not available, they install their own.

Johnny Terfehr | Community Safety Director

ciry of EASTVALE | [ (ca!'s or text)

12363 Limonite Avenue | Suite 910 | Eastvale, CA 91752

eastvaleca.gov | eastvaleca.gov

Connect with us on social media:
Facebook | Twitter | Instagram | LinkedIn | YouTube

link to schedule meetings:

P

lease use my Outlook Bookin

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
Sent: Tuesday, Junemzﬁ PM
To: Johnny Terfehr eastvaleca.gov>

Subject: RE: Flock updated locations

Hi Johnny,
Looks like few of the redundant locations got relocated. Many of the proposed locations do not have a pole of power
source.

e Llocl, 2, 3:no pole or power source. Relocate to bridge.

e Loc4: no power source. Relocate to Hellman/Chandler

e 5:no pole or power source at suggested location

e 6:no pole or power source at suggested location

e  7:traffic signal pole possibly operated by Chino

e 8:no pole or power source at suggested location

e 11: no pole or power source at suggested location

e 16: no pole or power source at suggested location

e 17,18: private property

e 23:no pole or power source at suggested location. City of Ontario
e 32:no pole or power source at suggested location

e 33:no pole or power source at suggested location

e 34: no pole or power source at suggested location

e 36, 37: mounting to street light. Cannot drill hole in light pole
e 38,39: Norco

e 40: no pole or power source at suggested location

e 41: Norco

e 45: mounting to street light. Cannot drill hole in light pole
e 46: no pole or power source at suggested location

e 50: no pole or power source at suggested location

e 52:no pole or power source at suggested location
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e 53: mounting to street light. Cannot drill hole in light pole
e 54: mounting to street light. Cannot drill hole in light pole
e 61: no pole or power source

From: Johnny Terfehr-@eastvaleca.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, June 20, 2023 1:53 PM

To: Jimmy Chung ‘eastvaleca.gow

Subject: Flock updated locations

Jimmy,

With your comments and RSOs comments, we made several changes. Please look at our proposed “final” locations and
provide any feedback (more related to infrastructure than strategic, I'll leave that to law enforcement). We understand that
some locations require permission from other Cities/property owners (i.e. Swan Lake, Norco, Ontario).

Thanks!

Johnny Terfehr | Community Safety Director

ciTy of EASTVALE | I - s o' text)

12363 Limonite Avenue | Suite 910 | Eastvale, CA 91752

I -5t aleca oy | eastvaleca.gov

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
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Chris Carter
Deployment Specialist

I

_ _ flocksafety.com
=]
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From: Lenton, John

Sent: Friday, September 22, 2023 1:16 PM

To: Kabbara, Kamal

Subject: FW: Additional Flock Cameras - City of Perris

Attachments: CA - City of Perris - Law Enforcement Agreement.docx; CA-Perris-Adding 6 cameras.pdf

From: Adams, Joshua _@riversidesheriff.org>
Sent: Monday, Au 2023 2:45 PM
To: Lenton, John riversidesheriff.org>

Subject: FW: Additional Flock Cameras - City of Perris

From: Jesse Mund M@flocksafetv.com>
Sent: Monday, Aug 2:42 PM
To: Adams, Joshua ‘riversidesheriff.orp

Subject: Re: Additional Flock Cameras - City of Perris

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Riverside Sheriff email system.
DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good Morning Sir
| have attached 2 documents:

1. A quote for 6 new cameras (and keeping the already installed 5)

2. The new agreement that needs to be signed to move forward. This is a 5 year term and will hold all 11 cameras at the $2500
pricing for the length of the term. Any camera purchased after this order would be at our current pricing of $3000 per camera
per year.

Please let me know if you have any questions or feel free to loop me in with the city directly if that would be helpful. Thanks
again.

FH Jesse Mund IElEIEE

Major Accounts Manager

A ooty com
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On Mon, Aug 7, 2023 at 6:13 AM Adams, Joshua-@riversidesheriff.org> wrote:

Good Morning Mr. Mund,

Thanks for the information you gave me last week reference the Flock camera pricing.

When you get a minute, could you please send me the cost to add the additional cameras ($15K) and future rates that
we discussed (pricing quote)?

Thanks again,

Joshua Adams

Sergeant

Perris Investigations Bureau

Riverside County Sheriff’s Department — Perris Station
137 North Perris Blvd. Suite A

Perris, CA 92570

I @riversidesheriff.org

I D
I !
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From: Jesse Mund gﬂflocksafetv.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 3, 2023 11:07 AM
To: Adams, Joshua mriversidesheriﬁ.orp

Cc:‘flocksafetv.com; Lenton, John ‘1)riversidesheriﬁ.org>; Tonia Crump -@ﬂocksafetv.com>

Subject: Re: Additional Flock Cameras - City of Perris

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Riverside Sheriff email system.
DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Sure thing Josh. I'll call shortly.

EE Jesse Mund IElEiElE

Major Accounts Manager

Riverside County Sheriff's Department



On Thu, Aug 3, 2023 at 11:04 AM Adams, Joshua <-@riversidesheriff.org> wrote:

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
B !
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From: Adams, Joshua

Sent: Tuesday, July 18, 2023 3:07 PM
To:_@flocksafetv.com

Cc: Lenton, John-@riversidesheriff.org>
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

I can be reached afjjjjjjjiij @riversidesheriff.org or the phone numbers listed below.

Thanks,

Joshua Adams

Sergeant

Perris Investigations Bureau

Riverside County Sheriff’s Department — Perris Station
137 North Perris Blvd. Suite A

Perris, CA 92570

I @:iversidesheriff.org

B Dk
-
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From: Espinoza, Brenda

Sent: Tuesday, October 24, 2023 10:48 AM

To: Tapp, Michael

Cc: Tijerina, Jose

Subject: FW: Boost Your RTCC Efficiency with Flock Safety

From: Flock Safety @ flocksafety.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 24, 2023 7:21 AM

To: Espinoza, Brenda < mriversidesheriff.org>
Subject: Boost Your RTCC Efficiency with Flock Safety

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Riverside Sheriff email system.
DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

View in Browser | Forward to a Friend

[(x]

Real-Time Crime Centers (RTCCs) are reimagining how law enforcement operates.
You're invited to see how Flock is at the forefront of innovation in our virtual product
launch with CEO + Founder, Garrett Langley.

Why attend?

¢ Innovation: Explore our Al-enhanced RTCC solutions for officer safety and crime

reduction
e Partnerships: Discover integrations like Axon’s Fleet 3 and Prepared 911 reshaping

response strategies
¢ Live Demo: Experience how Flock Safety transforms crime response
e Q+A: Chat with CEO, Garrett Langley, for immediate answers

Riverside County Sheriff's Department



&

November 1

[x]

2:00 pm.ET/11:00 a.m. PT

P.S. Unable to attend? No worries! Sign up and we'll forward you the event recording

afterward.

]

X

]

X

Flock Safety
1170 Howell Mill Rd NW, Suite 210
Atlanta, Georgia 30318, United States

This email was sent tc ‘riversidesheriff.org.

If you no longer wish to receive these emails you may unsubscribe at any time.

Copyright © 2023 Flock Safety. All rights reserved.

Riverside County Sheriff's Department



From: Reichle, Kenneth

Sent: Wednesday, August 16, 2023 2:52 PM

To: Powell, Michael; Allan, Matthew

Cc: Moval Lieutenants; Martinez, Andres

Subject: FW: Damage to Cam #14 WB Allesandro @ Gillman Springs
Attachments:

Please look for an alternate solution.

From: Flock Safety Support JJjjjjjj@flocksafety.com>

Sent: Wednesday, August 16, 2023 1:28 PM

To: Campa, Alfonso 5 @riversidesheriff.org>; Reichle, Kenneth <-@riversidesheriff.org>
Subject: RE: Damage to Cam #14 WB Allesandro @ Gillman Springs

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Riverside Sheriff email system.
DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good Afternoon,

Alex here from Flock Safety Customer Support. While responding to an alarm on camera #14 today, the technician noticed that
the camera had been vandalized _ All equipment was also recently vandalized at this location 2 weeks ago.

We would like to suggest relocating the equipment as this location has been vandalized/tampered with numerous times.
Relocating and reinstalling new equipment to another flock pole will incur a $750 charge in conjunction with our reinstall fee
schedule. Would you like to move forward with a relocation at this time to avoid damaged equipment reinstall fees ($1,300)? If
so, our Deployment Strategy Team and Project Management Office would appreciate the below questions be answered so that
we can assist further:

e  Where would you like to relocate the camera? Please provide coordinates and/or a mark on an aerial view map.

e  Which direction of travel would you like to capture?

e |sthe camera going on an existing pole or Flock pole?

e Do you agree to pay for the relocation fee of $350 to an existing pole or $750 to Flock pole?

e |f a permitis needed, we may request additional documentation. The permitting process may prolong the timeline.

Thank you in advance for your response and partnership. We apologize for the inconvenience here. We look forward to your
organization seeing continued success with your Flock technology.

Stay safe,
Alex Graber

--------------- Original Message ---------------

From: Flock Safety Support flocksafety.com]
Sent: 8/3/2023, 3:44 PM

To: riversidesheriff.or,
Subject: Damage to Cam #14 WB Allesandro @ Gillman Springs

Hello Lt. Campa,

Riverside County Sheriff's Department



Alex here from Flock Safety Customer Support. While responding to an alarm on camera #14 yesterday, the technician noticed
that the location experienced third-party damage as all equipment has been destroyed in an apparent vehicle accident (see
attachment). We went ahead and replaced all equipment to ensure the location would be functioning properly as soon as
possible.

Due to the damage being physical in nature, we will be sending an invoice for the damage in conjunction with our reinstall fee
schedule. This invoice ($1,300) will be emailed towriversidesheriff.org shortly. For additional information, please see Section
7.1 of our Terms and Conditions.

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



From: Jayme Fox < temeculaca.gov>

Sent: Thursday, May 4, 2023 8:59 AM

To: Michael Heslin; Pierson, Victor

Cc: Damion Patrick

Subject: FW: Damage to Cam #30 SB Old Town Front St. @ Rancho California - original

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Riverside Sheriff email system. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good Morning,

Below is an email that came through from Flock, most recently on 5/2. I'm not sure if this has already been resolved, but
sending it your way just in case.

Thank you,
Jayme Fox
----- Original Message-----

From: Flock Safety Support -@flocksafety.com>
Sent: Tuesday, May 2, 2023 7:02 AM

To: Michael Heslin temeculaca.gov>
Cc: Jayme Fox temeculaca.gov>; Kevin Lamb -@riversidesheriff.org>; ‘ﬂﬂocksafety.com
Subject: RE: Da am #30 SB Old Town Front St. @ Rancho California - original

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.
Please disregard this email thread. My apologies for any confusion.

--------------- Original Message ---------------

From: Flock Safety Support flocksafety.com]
Sent: 4/18/2023, 1:52 PM

To: temeculaca.gov
Cc riversidesheriff.org; temeculaca.gov

Subject: RE: Damage to Cam #30 SB Old Town Front St. @ Rancho California - original

Also looping in Kevin Lamb and Jayme Fox as listed primary contacts. Any insight would be appreciated. Thank you!

——————————————— Original Message ---------------

From: Flock Safety Support flocksafety.com]

Sent: 4/13/2023, 2:44 PM

To:_@temeculaca.gov

Subject: Damage to Cam #30 SB Old Town Front St. @ Rancho California - original

Good afternoon Michael,

Riverside County Sheriff's Department



Alex here from Flock Safety Customer Support. While responding to perform maintenance on camera #30 today, the technician
noticed that all equipment has been removed from the IocationhDo you know who removed the equipment

and/or where it is located? We will need to replace all equipmen ation is functioning properly as soon as
possible.

If the equipment cannot be located or damage is discovered, we will need to send an invoice for the damage in conjunction with
our reinstall fee schedule

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



From: Posson, Matthew

Sent: Wednesday, August 16, 2023 7:33 AM
To: San Jacinto Station SET
Subject: FW: Damage to Cam #34 NB Lyon @ Esplande

Nevermind on the geofence warrant. | just saw the invoice was only for $350.00 to replace the solar panel. Just see if there are

any other surveillance cameras in the area. Thanks,

Sergeant Matt Posson #3614
Riverside County Sheriff's Department
San Jacinto Station

M-)riversidesheriff.org

From: Flock Safety Support <f|ocksafety.com>
Sent: Monday, August 14, 2023 12:50 PM

To: Harding, Jeremy o‘)riversidesheriff.orp

Cc: Posson, Matthew ”riversidesheriff.org>; ‘sanjacintoca.gov

Subject: RE: Damage to Cam #34 NB Lyon @ Esplande

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Riverside Sheriff email system.

DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

NB Lyon @ Esplande

--------------- Original Message ---------------

From: Harding, Jeremy @riversidesheriff.org]
Sent: 8/14/2023, 2:18 PM
flocksafety.com; -@saniacintoca.gov
riversidesheriff.org

Subject: RE: Damage to Cam #34 NB Lyon @ Esplande

Thank you Alex, and what is the location for Camera #34?

From: Flock Safety Support m}flocksafetv.com>
Sent: , August 14, 2 14 PM

To: sanjacintoca.gov
Cc: Harding, Jeremy riversidesheriff.org>
Subject: Damage to Cam #34 NB Lyon @ Esplande

Riverside County Sheriff's Department



CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Riverside Sheriff email system.
DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Cynthia,
Alex here from Flock Safety Customer Support. While responding to an alarm on camera #34 today, the technician noticed that

the location experienced third-party damage as the solar panel is stolen and the wire to the camera was cut
We went ahead and replaced the panel to ensure the location would be functioning properly as soon as possible.

Due to the damage being physical in nature, we will be sending an invoice for the damage in conjunction with our reinstall fee
schedule. This invoice ($350) will be emailed to you shortly. For additional information, please see Section 7.1 of our Terms and
Conditions.

Thank you for your partnership, and we apologize for the inconvenience here. We look forward to your organization seeing
continued success with your Flock technology.

Stay safe,
Alex Graber

To unsubscribe from this group and stop receiving emails from it, send an email to _@flocksafetv.com.

Riverside County Sheriff's Department



From: McAuliffe, Daniel

Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 2023 7:58 AM
To: Flock Safety Support

Cc: Brooks, Donovan; Paniagua, Marisela
Subject: FW: Damaged FLOCK Camera
Attachments:

Hello,

| was notified the Flock camera at Contour Ave and Hansen Ave in Nuevo has been damaged. It appears a vehicle struck the post
_he camera itself appears undamaged. Can we have a technician respond out and repair the camera/post?
Thank you.

Sgt. Daniel McAuliffe #3999
Riverside County Sheriff’s Office
Perris Station

137 N. Perris Blvd.

Perris, CA 92570

From: Fisher, Jeffrey ‘friversidesheriff.orp
Sent: Saturday, Octob 23 9:33 AM

To: McAuliffe, Daniel -@riversidesheriff.org>
Subject: Damaged FLOCK Camera

Dan,

On Saturday, 10/28/23, Deputy McMorris discovered the FLOCK camera located at the intersection of Contour Ave. x
Hansen Ave., Nuevo was damaged (PC233010021). CHP was notified; however, not sure if they were going to
respond.

Thanks,

Sergeant Jeff Fisher

Riverside County Sheriff’s Office — Perris Station
137 N. Perris Blvd., Suite A

Perris. CA 92570

Riverside County Sheriff's Department



From: Agnoletto, Dean

Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2023 9:25 AM

To: Espinoza, Ricardo; Heredia, Paul; Porras, Daniel; Schiavone, Frank; Tapp, Michael; Ternes,
Christopher; Wolfe, Brian; Wright, David

Subject: FW: Episode 2: The Complexities of Real-Time Policing

From: Flock Safety .@flocksafety.com>
Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2023 7:06 AM

To: Agnoletto, Dean ‘riversidesheriff.orp
Subject: Episode 2: The Complexities of Real-Time Policing

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

In our second episode, “ The Complexities of Real Time Policing,” we will be covering how the
Spokane Sheriff's Office Real Time Crime Center is having a very real and tangible impact on
solving crime in the region, including 30 arrests in just 2 months using LPR and FlockOS®.

E ) E)EE

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



From: Powell, Michael

Sent: Monday, September 25, 2023 10:05 AM
To: Allan, Matthew
Subject: FW: Flock Action Required: #68 WB Fir @ Perris - CA-City of Moreno Valley (Phase 3)

From: Reichle, Kenneth -@riversidesheriff.org>

Sent: Monday, September 25, 2023 10:04 AM

To: Powell, Michael i @riversidesheriff.org>

Subject: FW: Flock Action Required: #68 WB Fir @ Perris - CA-City of Moreno Valley (Phase 3)

fyi

From: Flock Safety Support -Eflocksgfetv.com>
Sent: Monday, September 25, 2023 8:55 AM

To: Reichle, Kenneth riversidesheriff.org>
Cc: Voss, Tyson riversidesheriff.org>; Powell, Michael <-{1>riversidesheriff.org>; Allan, Matthew

i versidesheriff.org>

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

Sent: Thursday, October 19, 2023 1:29 PM
To: Allan, Matthew
Subject: FW: Flock Camera Damage

From: Flock Safety Support <_@f|ocksafety.com>
Sent: Friday, August 18, 2023 1:48 PM
To: moval.org; Reichle, Kenneth riversidesheriff.org>

moval.org;moval.ori'l Powell, Michael <-@riversidesheriff.org>; Shanna Palau moval.org>;

moval.org; Campa, Alfonso < riversidesheriff.org>
Subject: RE: Flock Camera Damage

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Riverside Sheriff email system.
DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi there,

Just wanted to follow up on the relocation need for camera #14 before the end of the business week.

Thanks!
Alex Graber

--------------- Original Message ---------------
From: Terry Klauminzer moval.org]
Sent: 8/16/2023, 5:25 PM

To: flocksafety.com
IM& riversidesheriff.org; m-@moval-org;&movai-org:

riversidesheriff.org
Subject: RE: Flock Camera Damage

Sorry, the pole is damaged and the solar panel is missing as well.

Terry Klauminzer
Traffic Operations Supervisor
Public Works

rq w: www.moval.org
25180 Santiago Dr., Moreno Valley, CA, 92551

Riverside County Sheriff's Department



SIMP!:IGITY ON AUGLST 7, 2023,

m CITY OF MOREND VALLEY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
ENHANCES [TS ONLINE APPLICATION PROCESS

SUBMITTING APPLICATIONS JUST GIT EASKER!

From: Flock Safety Support flocksafety.com>
Sent: Wednesday, A

ugust 16, 2023 3:23 PM
To: Terry Klauminzer ‘moval.orp
Cc: Joe Lara mmoval.orgx Bryan Godinez movaI.o*@riversidesheriff.org: Shanna Palau, MPA
-Mal.orgx Steve Hargis, PhD moval.org>; riversidesheriff.org

Subject: RE: Flock Camera Damage

Warning: External Email — Watch for Email Red Flags!

Hi Terry,
Thanks for letting us know. Is the camera the only thing missing? What about the pole, the solar panel, etc.?

We are tentatively scheduled to be there 8/25

--------------- Original Message ---------------
From: Terry Klauminzer -@moval.org]

Sent: 8/16/2023, 6:01 PM
riversidesheriff.org;-@Lval.org; -@movaI.org;‘riversidesheriff.org;

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

m moval.org w: www.moval.org

Riverside County Sheriff's Department



25180 Santiago Dr., Moreno Valley, CA, 92551

S IMP!:II}ITY ON AUGUST 7, 2023,

m“m CITY OF MOREND VALLEY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
ENHANCES [TS ONLINE APPLICATION PROCESS

SUBMITTING APPLICATIONS JUST [T EASERY

To unsubscribe from this group and stop receiving emails from it, send an email t_@flocksafetv.com.

To unsubscribe from this group and stop receiving emails from it, send an email to _@flocksafetv.com

Riverside County Sheriff's Department



From: Perez, Matthew

Sent: Tuesday, June 20, 2023 8:02 AM
To: Medina, Adriana

Subject: FW: Flock Invoices
Attachments:

Hi Adriana,

Below is Tonia Crump’s contact information.

From: Tonia Crump flocksafety.com>

Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 2023 3:33 PM

To: Martinez, Andres riversidesheriff.org>

Cc: Perez, Matthew riversidesheriff.org>; Long, Emily mriversidesheriff.org>
Subject: Re: Flock Invoices

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Riverside Sheriff email system.
DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Lt.,

| was able to secure specific camera locations on the attached invoices. There are several others I'm working on. We have the
network but not the specific camera number.

Let me know if these have the required information.

Tonia Crump
Enterprise Customer Success Manager, West

404.467.6373 | flocksafety.com
For immediate assistance: Email Support or call 866-901-1781

Riverside County Sheriff's Department



From: Pierson, Victor ‘riversidesheriff.or;p
Sent: Friday, April 7, 2023 9:09 AM

To: Perez, Matthew riversidesheriff.org>
Subject: FW:

Victor Pierson #3712 | Sergeant

Southwest Station — Community Outreach Resource & Engagement Team
41000 Main Street.

Temecula, CA 92590

E-mail: riversidesheriff.org

CHAD BiaANCO
SHERIFF-CORONER

Riversine County. CALIFORNIA

flocksafety.com>
ril 6, 2023 8:53 AM

lriversidesherif‘f.orp

From: Flock Billing
Sent: Thursday, Ap
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

Good morning Victor,
Hope all is well. | attached all the invoices in question on payment.
Inquiring on the scheduled payment date for each.

Please respond or call to discuss.
Let me know as well if the payment link for each is needed. | will forward them to you.

Regards,

Riverside County Sheriff's Department



George W.Pitt Jr.
Accounts Receivables Department

- flocksafety.com

Flock Safety | Flock Safety Solutions for Police
Spend less time searching for that first lead and more time clearing cases. Hundreds of law enforcement agencies...

Riverside County Sheriff's Department



From: Flock Safety Billing < P flocksafety.com>
Sent: Monday, August 28, 2023 10:56 AM

To: Accounts Payable .@riversidesheriff.org>; Espinoza, Brenda < -@riversidesheriff.org>
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

Please provide a status of payment to avoid potential disruption of service or interest charges if applicable. If you have
any questions or concerns, please reach out to [JJJJ2flocksafety.com.

We currently have your Accounts Payable contact listed as!iriversidesheriff.orq,-’c'r)riversidesherif‘f.orq. If
that is not correct, please email [JRflocksafety.com to have this updated.

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



From: Billing Team <f|ocksafet.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2023 4:44 AM

To: Perez, Matthew {2 riversidesheriff.org>

Subject: Re: FW: Flock Invoices

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Riverside Sheriff email system.
DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

od morni,

Riverside County Sheriff's Department




Hope all is well. Following up to see if payment for INV-15222 and INV-19214 in procurement
has been released. Just checking to update each.

Regards,

George Pitt
A/R Specialist

Billing Department

B
|‘ﬂocksafety.com
B

On Tue, Jul 25, 2023 at 4:14 PM Perez, Matthew ‘riversidesheriff.orp wrote:

Good Afternoon George,

Thank you for providing the invoices and notes of what is needed. Invoices INV-19214 and INV-15222 are currently in the
procurement process. Invoice INV-16404 was paid on 7/19/2023 and reconciled today. Below is a screenshot of the payment
details related to invoice INV-16404.

P t P t : P
Source R2¥er?eer?c elD Mg::‘:dn Amount Currency Creation Date al
VCHR 00019292 e 1,150.00 USD 07/19/2023 07/1¢
Check
Sincerely,

Riverside County Sheriff's Department



Matthew Perez
Administrative Services Supervisor

Riverside County Sheriff's Office - Field Operations Fiscal Unit

esk: I

7
CHAD BIANCO
SHERIFF- CORONER

From: Billing Team -@flocksafetv.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 25, 2023 12:11 PM

To: Perez, Matthew riversidesheriff.org>
Cc: Tonia Crump flocksafety.com>

Subject: Re: FW: Flock Invoices

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Riverside Sheriff email system.
DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good afternoon Matthew,

Per your request on the open invoices. I noted each and what is needed.

INV-16404 for $1150.00 need payment status.

Payment link:

INV-18324 for $1300 Need camera locations to add to invoice.

Payment link:

Riverside County Sheriff's Department



CINV-008132 for $543.75 Need camera location to add to invoice.

Payment link:

INV-10459 for $750 Need camera locations to add to invoice.

Payment link:

INV-11724 for $1500 Need camera locations to add to invoice.

Payment link:

INV-12443 for $1000 Need camera locations to note to invoice.

Payment link:

INV-13213 for $350 Need camera location to note on invoice.

Payment link:

Riverside County Sheriff's Department



INV-15222 for $75000. Need payment status.
Payment link:

INV-15249 for $500 Need camera location to add to invoice.

Payment link:

INV-19003 for $800 Need camera locations to add to invoice.

Payment link:

INV-19214 for $5000 Need payment status.
Payment link:

INV-19327 for $1300 Need camera locations to add to invoice.
Payment link:

Regards,

George Pitt
A/R Secialist

Tel: NN
_@flocksafetv.com

Riverside County Sheriff's Department



Billing Department

|- flocksafety.com
]

On Wed, Jun 14, 2023 at 4:24 PM Billing Team <-@flocksafetv.com> wrote:

Good Afternoon Matthew,

I attached each open invoice. The relocation invoices. I do not have the camera locations
for. I cc'd Tonia Crump her cell #_ She is out until the 20th.

Maybe she can assist with the camera location for all that I did not note.
Let me know if this will suffice.

Regards,

George Pitt
A/R Specialist

Tel: I
B ock safety.com

10

Riverside County Sheriff's Department



Billing Department

|-@flocksafety.com
]

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: Billing Team <2 flocksafety.com>

Date: Tue, Apr 11, 2023 at 8:41 AM

Subject: Re: FW: Flock Invoices

To: Martinez, Andres <-@riversidesheriff.org>

Cc: <riversidesheriff.org>

Good morning Andres,

Per your request. Let me know if this suffices. I updated each invoice with the information
requested.

Regards,

George Pitt

A/R Specialist

Tel: I

I ([ocksafety,com

11

Riverside County Sheriff's Department



Billing Department

| wﬂocksafety.com

On Fri, Apr 7, 2023 at 5:42 PM Martinez, Andres -@riversidesheriff.org> wrote:

Hi George,

RCSD has over 250 cameras, multiple networks and planning to add another 250 this upcoming FY. With these many
cameras, it is very difficult to keep track of repairs and their subsequent billing. I've mentioned this to Tonya Crump before,
but I'd like to have notes on each invoice specifically identifying the network and specific camera name, so we know which
station needs to approve the invoices and have a way to track repair costs by station over time.

Your invoice has a “Notes” section already. Would it be too much to ask that this section include the network name and
camera name? (CA-Riverside Sheriff — Lake Elsinore - #21 Main @ Cross St). If you can help with this and resubmit these
invoices, I'd be happy to get them all process and paid immediately.

Thanks for the help!

Andy

12

Riverside County Sheriff's Department



From: Perez, Matthew
Sent: Friday, April 7, 2023 10:04 AM
To: Martinez, Andres {Jlll2riversidesheriff.org>

riversidesheriff.org>

Subject: FW: Flock Invoices

Good Morning Lieutenant Martinez,

| received seven Flock invoices. Invoice number INV-8685 is being processed by Southwest Station, but can you please
confirm the other invoices are ready to be paid? Below is a breakdown of the invoice.

FYI, the first invoice note mentions Los Angeles/ Long Beach but is invoiced to the RSO.

Invoice Number | Invoice Date | Invoice Amount | Item Description
INV-0606 5/11/2022 $543.75 | Relocation Fee, existing pole non-AC powered
INV-8685 1/25/2023 $99,700.00 | Falcon, Implementation Fee
INV-10459 2/22/2023 $750.00 | Pole and Camera Replacement
INV-11724 3/10/2023 $1,500.00 | Pole and Camera Replacement
INV-12369 3/22/2023 $500.00 | Camera Replacement
INV-12443 3/23/2023 $1,000.00 | Pole Replacement/Camera Replacement
INV-13213 4/5/2023 $350.00 | Additional Trip - Other
Thank You,

Matthew Perez

Desk: N

From: Pierson, Victor <|Jii2riversidesheriff.org>
Sent: Friday, April 7, 2023 9:09 AM
To: Perez, Matthew <} riversidesheriff.org>

Subject: FW:

13
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Victor Pierson #3712 | Sergeant
Southwest Station — Community Outreach Resource & Engagement Team
41000 Main Street.

Temecula, CA 92590

Tetephone: I
E-mail: -@1'ive1'sidesheliff.org

CHAD BiIANCO
SHERIFF-CORONER

Riversine County, CALIFORNIA

From: Flock Billing mflocksafetv.com>
Sent: Thursday, April 6, 2023 8:53 AM

To: Pierson, Victor <INl @riversidesheriff.org>
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

re:
B ocksafety.com

14
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Flock Safety | Flock Safety Solutions for Police
Spend less time searching for that first lead and more time clearing cases. Hundreds of law enforcement agencies...

15
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From: Jesse Mund <-1)flocksafety.com>

Sent: Wednesday, June 21, 2023 10:12 AM

To: Perez, Matthew {lIJ @ riversidesheriff.org>

Cc: Tonia Crump <@ flocksafety.com>; Billing Team <-@flocksafety.com>; Long, Emily <-§Jriversidesheriff.org>
Subject: Re: FW: Flock Invoices

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Riverside Sheriff email system.
DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good Morning Matthew,

Closing the loop here, as you should have received this in a separate email, but | also attached it here for convenience.

H Jesse Mund IElEiE

Major Accounts Manager

_ :hocksafegy.com

Riverside County Sheriff's Department



On Wed, Jun 21, 2023 at 11:40 AM Perez, Matthew nriversidesheriff.orp wrote:

Good Morning,

Thank you Tonia and Jesse for your assistance. Is there any chance of receiving the invoice for Hemet station thirty-four (34)
cameras today?

Matthew Perez
Administrative Services Supervisor

Riverside County Sheriff's Office - Field Operations Fiscal Unit

Desk: [N

From: Tonia Crump <R flocksafety.com>

Sent: Tuesday, June 20, 2023 12:43 PM

To: Perez, Matthew {2 riversidesheriff.org>

Cc: Billing Team <-@flocksafety.com>; Long, Emily <-@riversidesheriff.org>; Jesse Mund

4G ( ocksafety.com>

Subject: Re: FW: Flock Invoices

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Riverside Sheriff email system.
DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Closing the loop for Riverside County. A formal internal request (BO-4696) was submitted by Jesse Mund in my absence and our
team is working to fulfill it. | appreciate your patience!

Tonia Crump I

Customer Success Manager, Major Accounts

_ Eﬂocksafegy.com

Riverside County Sheriff's Department



On Tue, Jun 20, 2023 at 2:41 PM Tonia Crump ‘)flocksafetv.com> wrote:

Hello Billing Team,

I'm back from vacation and catching up on communications. Were we able to get the invoices Matthew requested
below? Are there additional items outstanding?

Thank you,

Tonia Crump A ==

Customer Success Manager, Major Accounts

(A (cfrocksatety.com

Riverside County Sheriff's Department



On Wed, Jun 14, 2023 at 5:25 PM Perez, Matthew {2 riversidesheriff.org> wrote:

Thank you for sending the invoices! Do you have the invoice related to the attached amendment number two for thirty-four
additional cameras within the Hemet Station service area? Do you also have the year two invoice for the recurring service for
the initial 260 cameras?

Please note, | added Admin Manager Emily Long to this email.

Matthew Perez
Administrative Services Supervisor

Riverside County Sheriff's Office - Field Operations Fiscal Unit

oesk I

CHAD BIiANCO
] Si -CORONER
RIVERSIDE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA

From: Billing Team {2 flocksafety.com>
Sent: Wednesday, June 14, 2023 1:27 PM

Riverside County Sheriff's Department



To: Perez, Matthew G riversidesheriff.org>
Subject: Re: FW: Flock Invoices

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Riverside Sheriff email system.
DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Please disregard INV-8685 for the $99,700. This was already paid.

George Pitt

Billing Department

| -@ﬂocksafeg.com

On Wed, Jun 14, 2023 at 4:24 PM Billing Team mﬂocksafety.com> wrote:

Good Afternoon Matthew,

Riverside County Sheriff's Department



I attached each open invoice. The relocation invoices. I do not have the camera locations
for. I cc'd Tonia Crump her cell ||} She is out until the 20th.

Maybe she can assist with the camera location for all that I did not note.

Let me know if this will suffice.
Regards,

George Pitt

A/R Specialist

Te!: [

I flock safety.com

Billing Department

| Il @flocksafety.com

I

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Billing Team ] @flocksafety.com>

Date: Tue, Apr 11, 2023 at 8:41 AM

Subject: Re: FW: Flock Invoices

To: Martinez, Andres-@riversidesheriff.org>

Cc:-@riversidesheriff.org>

Riverside County Sheriff's Department



Good morning Andres,

Per your request. Let me know if this suffices. I updated each invoice with the information
requested.

Regards,

George Pitt

A/R Specialist

Te!:
I & flocksafety,com

Billing Department

| Il @flocksafety.com

I

On Fri, Apr 7, 2023 at 5:42 PM Martinez, Andres-@riversidesheriff.org> wrote:

Hi George,

Riverside County Sheriff's Department



RCSD has over 250 cameras, multiple networks and planning to add another 250 this upcoming FY. With these many
cameras, it is very difficult to keep track of repairs and their subsequent billing. I've mentioned this to Tonya Crump
before, but I'd like to have notes on each invoice specifically identifying the network and specific camera name, so we
know which station needs to approve the invoices and have a way to track repair costs by station over time.

Your invoice has a “Notes” section already. Would it be too much to ask that this section include the network name and
camera nhame? (CA-Riverside Sheriff — Lake Elsinore - #21 Main @ Cross St). If you can help with this and resubmit these
invoices, I'd be happy to get them all process and paid immediately.

Thanks for the help!

Andy

From: Perez, Matthew <]l @riversidesheriff.org>
Sent: Friday, April 7, 2023 10:04 AM
To: Martinez, Andres JJJJ2riversidesheriff.org>

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

From: Pierson, Victor riversidesheriff.org>
Sent: Friday, April 7, 2023 9:09 AM

To: Perez, Matthew JJJ I riversidesheriff.org>
Subject: FW:

Victor Pierson #3712 | Sergeant

Southwest Station — Community Outreach Resource & Engagement Team
41000 Main Street.

Temecula, CA 92590

Telephone: _

E-mail: || @ iversidesheriff org

CHAD BiANCO
Sﬂxy!«aonounn

Riversioge County, CALIFORNIA

From: Flock Billing l:)flocksafetv.com>
Sent: Thursday, April 6, 2023 8:53 AM

To: Pierson, Victor {2 riversidesheriff.org>
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

re: I
_@flocksafetv.com

Flock Safety | Flock Safety Solutions for Police
Spend less time searching for that first lead and more time clearing cases. Hundreds of law enforcement agencies...
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From: Moore, Richard

Sent: Wednesday, May 24, 2023 7:53 AM

To: Rigali, Mark; Swan, Brandi; Tiburzio, Frank
Subject: FW: FW: Hemet Station FLOCK camera addition

Not sure if you have already received this. The locations need to be confirmed.

Sergeant Richard Moore
Riverside County Sheriff's Department
Hemet Station

From: Jesse Mund rocksafety.com>

Sent: Wednesday, May 24, 2023 6:39 AM

To: Martinez, Andres < Priversidesheriff.org>

Cc: Wallace, Mark riversidesheriff.org>; Moore, Richard riversidesheriff.org>; Winder, Daniel
< @riversidesheriff.org>

Subject: Re: FW: Hemet Station FLOCK camera addition

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Riverside Sheriff email system.
DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Thank you for passing this along Lt Martinez. | do now have the PO for this order. Once you all confirm | have the correct
locations, | can get this through to my installation team. Please let me know if any adjustments are required. Thanks again.

5 Jesse Mund IEliElE

Major Accounts Manager

On Mon, May 22, 2023 at 11:59 AM Martinez, Andres riversidesheriff.org> wrote:

Gents,
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If this hasn’t already been forwarded to you by Captain Winder, please take a look and verify locations for these upcoming
installs.

Andy

From: Jesse Mund -@flocksafetv.com>

Sent: Friday, May 19, 2023 9:23 AM
To: Winder, Daniel <_@riversidesheriff.org>; Martinez, Andres _i)riversidesheriff.org>
Subject: Re: Hemet Station FLOCK camera addition

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Riverside Sheriff email system.
DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good Morning Gents,

Looks like this item is finally scheduled for the BOS on 5.23 and | should have the go ahead shortly after. Here are the 34
locations provided for this deployment. Can you please look through them and confirm they are placed where you want them?

| am happy to jump on a call next week to go through them and make any needed changes. Thanks again for your time and
efforts here.

Best Regards,

Riverside County Sheriff's Department



Jesse Mund
Major Accounts Manager

D -l Iﬂocksafegy.com

On Thu, Oct 6, 2022 at 1:06 PM Winder, Daniel ~-@riversidesheriff.org> wrote:

Hello Jesse, this is Lieutenant Dan Winder from the Hemet Sheriff’s Station we met and talked a while back during the original
purchase of 44 FLOCK cameras for the Hemet County area. We are looking to possibly add 34 more to our Mountain Station
area which covers the communities of Anza, Aguanga and Sage. | still have to reach out to the Riverside County Board of
Supervisors (BOS) and Riverside County Sheriff's Administration to receive approval for the project and funding. Before |
reach out to them, | wanted to check in with you to see if it is possible to get an estimate, so | have some numbers to give to

them.
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The Riverside County Sherriff’s Department’s Southwest Station was recently awarded $100,000 from Supervisor
Washington’s Office (Third District) to add 34 cameras to the French Valley (estimate attached). The BOS allocated the money
to the SW Station to cover the initial cost of the cameras, installation, implementation for the first year. Then the County of
Riverside is going to absorb the cost after the first year.

Can | please get an estimate for 34 cameras for the Hemet Station area, so | can start to move this project forward. | don’t
know if | will be successful at obtaining the funds or not, so an estimate is all that is needed at this time. | would imagine it
would look very similar to the one attached. Please call me if you have any questions. Thank you for your assistance.

Dan Winder, Lieutenant

Riverside County Sheriff’s Department
Hemet Station

43950 Acacia Ave, Suite B

Hemet, CA 92544

riversidesheriff.org
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From: Flock Billing @ flocksafety.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 28, 2023 5:43 AM

To: Accounts Payable {l@riversidesheriff.org>

Subject: Invoice Delivery

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Riverside Sheriff email system.
DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
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Dear Accounts,
Please view the details of your recent invoice below.

Invoice No: INV-22701
Invoice Date: 9/28/2023
Invoice Total: USD 500.00
Due Date: 10/28/2023

If paying by check, please be sure to mail with a printed copy of your
invoice to:

Flock Group Inc

PO Box 121923

Dallas, TX 75312-1923

If you have any questions about your service or installation, please contact

I @flocksafety.com.

If you have any questions about your invoice, please reach out to
I @flocksafety.com.

Need a copy of our W9 or COI? See below.
Flock Group Inc. W9
Flock Group Inc. COI

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
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From: Rayls, James

Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2023 7:39 AM

To: Garcia Villa, Carlos

Cc: Clark, David

Subject: FW: Missina Eauipment - #02 SB Grand @ Blackwell
Attachments:

Hey Carlos,

Can you please get with FLOCK on this and possibly find another location that covers that direction on Grand Avenue. This is the
second time the camera has been stollen.

Thank You

Captain Rayls

From: Flock Safety Support <f|ocksafety.com>
Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2023 7:35 AM

To: Rayls, James <|Jjjjj@riversidesheriff.org>

Cc: Elia, Andrew <lllll@riversidesheriff.org>

Subject: Missing Equipment - #02 SB Grand @ Blackwell

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Riverside Sheriff email system.
DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good Morning,

Katie here from Flock Safety Customer Support. While responding to an alarm on camera #02 SB Grand @ Blackwell, the
technician noticed that all equipment had been removed from the location _Do you know who removed the
equipment and/or where it is located? If so, can you please provide us with the address to pick up the equipment and if there is
anything we should reference/someone we should ask for upon doing so; we understand that personnel availability changes
frequently in a public safety setting, so we are happy to connect with administrative staff to obtain equipment if they have a
more flexible schedule.

If the equipment cannot be located or damage is discovered, we will need to send an invoice for the damage in conjunction with
our reinstall fee schedule. This invoice ($350-51,300) would be emailed to.@riversidesheriff.org. For additional information,
please see Section 7.1 of our Terms and Conditions.

We would like to suggest relocating the equipment from this location since this is the second time this type of vandalism has
occurred. Please note, this would be free of charge (normally, a $350-5$750 relocation fee). Would you like to move forward with
a relocation at this time to improve the camera's functionality? If so, our Deployment Strategy Team and Project Management
Office would appreciate the below questions being answered so that we can assist further:

e  Where would you like to relocate the camera? Please provide coordinates and/or a mark on an aerial view map.
¢  Which direction of travel would you like to capture?

e Isthe camera going on an existing pole or Flock pole?

If a permit is needed, we may request additional documentation. The permitting process may prolong the timeline.

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



From: Flock Safety Support <mﬂocksafety.com>
Sent: Friday, October 27, 20 : M

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

--------------- Forwarded Message ---------------

From: Flock Safety Support mflocksafety.com]
Sent: 10/25/2023, 11:23 AM
To: ‘)riversidesheriff.org

Cc: @ riversidesheriff.org
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
missing We will need to replace all of the equipment to ensure the location is functioning properly as soon as
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
our reinstall fee schedule. This invoice ($1,300) will be emailed to [j@riversidesheriff.org. If the equipment is located with no
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

(<] X1 -

Katie

Lk
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From: Ethridge, Javier

Sent: Monday, October 23, 2023 2:15 PM
To: Powell, Michael
Subject: FW: Missing Equipment - Cam #16 WB Ironwood @ Theodore

From: Flock Safety Support <f|ocksafety.com>
Sent: Monday, October 23, 2023 2:11 PM
To: Vrooman, Dennis riversidesheriff.org>

Cc: Hall, Zachary riversidesheriff.org>; Ethridge, Javier priversidesheriff.orp
Subject: RE: Missing Equipment - Cam #16 WB Ironwood @ Theodore

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Riverside Sheriff email system.
DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good Afternoon,

I'm just reaching out in regard to my previous email about camera #16 being stolen for the third time and the possibility to
relocate it to help prevent this from occurring in the future.

Stay safe,
Katie

--------------- Original Message ---------------

From: Flock Safety Support [rocksafety.com]

Sent: 10/19/2023, 12:13 PM

To: ‘z)riversidesheriff.org

Subject: Missing Equipment - Cam #16 WB Ironwood @ Theodore

Good Morning,

Katie here from Flock Safety Customer Support. While responding to an alarm on camera #16 WB Ironwood @ Theodore, the
technician noticed that the location experienced third-party damage as the pole was cut at the base and all equipment was
missing (see attachments). We will need to replace all of the equipment to ensure the location is functioning properly as soon as
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
our reinstall fee schedule. This invoice ($1,300) will be emailed to ll@riversidesheriff.org. If the equipment is located with no
damage, the invoice with be only for the pole replacement ($500). For additional information, please see Section 8.1 of

our Terms and Conditions.

We would like to suggest relocating the equipment at this location since this is the 3rd time it has experienced third-party
damage. Please note, that this would be free of charge (normally, a $350-$750 relocation fee). Would you like to move forward

Riverside County Sheriff's Department



with a relocation at this time to improve the camera's functionality? If so, our Deployment Strategy Team and Project
Management Office would appreciate the below questions be answered so that we can assist further:

¢  Where would you like to relocate the camera? Please provide coordinates and/or a mark on an aerial view map.
e  Which direction of travel would you like to capture?
e Is the camera going on an existing pole or Flock pole?

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



From: Morovich, Sam

Sent: Tuesday, July 4, 2023 10:26 AM

To: MOVAL Investigations Unit

Subject: FW: Moreno Valley Camera Deployment
Attachments:

From: Reichle, Kenneth -@riversidesheriff.org>

Sent: Monday, July 3, 2023 10:08 AM

To: Shanna Palau <-@moval.org>; Steve Hargis, PhD <-@moval.org>; Moval Lieutenants
riversidesheriff.org>

Subject: Fwd: Moreno Valley Camera Deployment

Updated info on new Flock cameras.

Captain Ken Reichle

Moreno Valley Station

22850 Calle San Juan De Los Lagos
Moreno Valley, CA 92553

From: Jesse Mund < flocksafety.com>

Sent: Monday, July 3, 2023 10:01:45 AM

To: Reichle, Kenneth riversidesheriff.org>

Cc: Powell, Michael < riversidesheriff.org>; Allan, Matthew <‘)riversidesheriff.org>
Subject: Re: Moreno Valley Camera Deployment

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Riverside Sheriff email system.
DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

My team also added notes to your spreadsheet regarding the locations. Some may require some work from the city.

H Jesse Mund IElElE

Major Accounts Manager

N oo com
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On Mon, Jul 3, 2023 at 11:43 AM Jesse Mund <-73flocksafetv.com> wrote:
Good Morning Sir,

Here is the map:

| have also included the more detailed map:

Please let me know if the locations are what you intended. Thanks again and have a great 4th of July.

R Jesse Mund M= [F

Major Accounts Manager

_ iocksafeg.com
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On Wed, Jun 21, 2023 at 4:01 PM Reichle, Kenneth-@riversidesheriff.org> wrote:

| have attached the Camera the copy for our future request.

Ken Reichle

Captain

Moreno Valley Station

7 22850 Calle San Juan De Los Lagos

Moreno Valley, CA 92553

phone: I
obile: I

www.JoinRSD.org

£ IGE 4
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From: Powell, Michael

Sent: Monday, June 12, 2023 3:22 PM
To: Support
Subject: FW: New Transfer

From: Powell, Michael

Sent: Monday, June 12, 2023 3:21 PM

To: Tonia Crump <P flocksafety.com>
Subject: New Transfer

Lt. Brandi Swan transferred to the Moreno Valley Station today and does not remember her password. Under Admin/Users it
will not let me reset her password. Any help would be greatly appreciated.

Sgt. Michael Powell 3165
Administrative Sergeant

Moreno Valley Station

22850 Calle San Juan De Los Lagos

Moreno Valley, Ca. 92553
Cell-

Mail Stop #5005
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From: Espinoza, Brenda-@riversidesheriff.org>
Sent: Friday, August 11, 2023 2:23 PM

To: Land, Lisa-@riversidesheriff.org>

Subject: FW: Overdue Invoice (INV-18324)

Can you check on this invoice, and if it’s ours...

From: Flock Safety Billing -@flocksafetv.com>

Sent: Friday, August 11, 2023 6:10 AM

To: Accounts Payable <.@riversidesheriff.org>; Espinoza, Brenda-@riversidesheriff.org>
Subject: Overdue Invoice (INV-18324)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Riverside Sheriff email system.
DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Sir/Madam,

Please note - we are in the process of transitioning our billing systems, so you may see a different invoice number
listed in future correspondence.

Our records show that you have a past due invoice (INV-18324) for $1,300.00 due on 8/7/2023.

If you have any questions about your invoice, please reach out to -@flocksafety.com.

We currently have your Accounts Payable contact listed as [Jj@riversidesheriff.orq il @riversidesheriff.org. If
that is not correct, please email | @flocksafety.com to have this updated.

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
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From: Flock Safety Billing .@flocksafety.com>

Sent: Friday, August 18, 2023 7:35 AM

To: Espinoza, Brenda -z)riversidesheriﬁ.org>; Accounts Payable <Jjj@riversidesheriff.org>
Subject: Overdue Invoice (INV-19003)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Riverside Sheriff email system.
DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Sir/Madam,
Our records show that you have a past due invoice (INV-19003) for $800.00 due on 8/17/2023.

If you have any questions about your invoice, please reach out to [Jjjjj2flocksafety.com.

We currently have your Accounts Payable contact listed as *)riversidesheriff.orq, B ariversidesheriff.org. If
that is not correct, please email flocksafety.com to have this updated.

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

Sent: Tuesday, September 5, 2023 8:58 AM

To:‘z)flocksafety.com; Accounts Payable <-@riversidesheriff.org>
Subject: RE: Overdue Invoice (INV-19683)

The invoice noted does not belong to the Palm Desert Station. Please send to the appropriate location.

From: Flock Safety Billing ‘1)flocksafetv.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 5, 2023 7:54 AM

To: Accounts Payable <Jji@riversidesheriff.org>; Espinoza, Brenda -@riversidesheriff.org>
Subject: Overdue Invoice (INV-19683)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Riverside Sheriff email system.
DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Sir/Madam,
Our records show that you have a past due invoice (INV-19683) for $3,100.00 due on 8/30/2023.

If you have any questions about your invoice, please reach out to [JJll@flocksafety.com.

We currently have your Accounts Payable contact listed as [ll@riversidesheriff.org, riversidesheriff.orq. If
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

To: ‘ﬂflocksafety.com; Accounts Payable <m)riversidesheriff.org>
Subject: RE: Overdue Invoice (INV-19983)

The invoice noted does not belong to the Palm Desert Station. Please send to the appropriate location.

From: Flock Safety Billing lt)flocksafetv.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 5, 2023 7:54 AM

To: Accounts Payable JJ}@riversidesheriff.org>; Espinoza, Brenda riversidesheriff.org>
Subject: Overdue Invoice (INV-19983)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Riverside Sheriff email system.
DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Sir/Madam,
Our records show that you have a past due invoice (INV-19983) for $800.00 due on 9/3/2023.

If you have any questions about your invoice, please reach out to flocksafetv.com.

We currently have your Accounts Payable contact listed as [Jj@riversidesheriff.orq, || Jiriversidesheritf.org. If
that is not correct, please emaili@flocksafety.com to have this updated.

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

Sent: Tuesday, September 5, 2023 8:57 AM

To:-@flocksafety.com; Accounts Payable <|Jj@riversidesheriff.org>
Subject: RE: Overdue Invoice (INV-19984)

The invoice noted does not belong to the Palm Desert Station. Please send to the appropriate location.

From: Flock Safety Billing <|JJll2flocksafety.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 5, 2023 7:59 AM

To: Accounts Payable mriversidesheriff.org>; Espinoza, Brenda <!@riversidesheriff.org>
Subject: Overdue Invoice (INV-19984)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Riverside Sheriff email system.
DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Sir/Madam,
Our records show that you have a past due invoice (INV-19984) for $1,300.00 due on 9/3/2023.

If you have any questions about your invoice, please reach out to flocksafetv.com.

We currently have your Accounts Payable contact listed as|j@riversidesheriff.org, |G riversidesheriff.org. If
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
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From: Flock Safety Billing mflocksafety.com>
Sent: Monday, September 11, 2023 6:19 AM
To: Espinoza, Brenda <-@riversidesheriff.org>; Accounts Payable .@riversidesheriff.org>

Subject: Overdue Invoice (INV-20179)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Riverside Sheriff email system.
DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Sir/Madam,
Our records show that you have a past due invoice (INV-20179) for $1,300.00 due on 9/7/2023.

If you have any questions about your invoice, please reach out to [Jjjjjj@flocksafety.com.

We currently have your Accounts Pavable contact listed as |Jjili@riversidesheriff.org, [ j@riversidesheriff.org. If
that is not correct, please emailiﬁ)flocksafety.com to have this updated.

If paying by check, please be sure to mail with a printed copy of your invoice to:
Flock Safety

PO Box 121923

Dallas, TX 75312-1923

We appreciate your business!

Thank you,
Flock Safety Billing
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From: Espinoza, Brenda JJ i@ iversidesheriff.org>

Sent: Monday, October 2, 2023 9:31 AM

To: il flocksafety.com; Accounts Payable <J@riversidesheriff.org>
Cc: Perez, Matthew <JlJ @ riversidesheriff.org>

Subject: RE: Overdue Invoice (INV-20579)

The invoice noted does not belong to the Palm Desert Station. Please send to the appropriate location.

From: Flock Safety Billing lz)flocksafetv.com>

Sent: Friday, September 15, 2023 6:49 AM

To: Espinoza, Brenda {J @ riversidesheriff.org>; Accounts Payable <|Jeriversidesheriff.org>
Subject: Overdue Invoice (INV-20579)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Riverside Sheriff email system.
DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Sir/Madam,
Our records show that you have a past due invoice (INV-20579) for $1,300.00 due on 9/14/2023.

If you have any questions about your invoice, please reach out to flocksafetv.com.

We currently have your Accounts Payable contact listed as| R riversidesheriff.org, Jl@riversidesheriff.org. If
that is not correct, please emaildﬂflocksafety.com to have this updated.

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
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From: Espinoza, Brenda JJJ @ iversidesheriff.org>

Sent: Monday, October 2, 2023 9:29 AM

To: Illll@flocksafety.com; Accounts Payable JJj@riversidesheriff.org>
Cc: Perez, Matthew <‘miversidesheriff.org>

Subject: RE: Overdue Invoice (INV-20843)

The invoice noted does not belong to the Palm Desert Station. Please send to the appropriate location.

From: Flock Safety Billing <lz)flocksafetv.com>

Sent: Friday, September 22, 2023 6:10 AM

To: Accounts Payable {Ji@riversidesheriff.org>; Espinoza, Brenda ‘riversidesheriff.orp
Subject: Overdue Invoice (INV-20843)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Riverside Sheriff email system.
DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Sir/Madam,
Our records show that you have a past due invoice (INV-20843) for $1,300.00 due on 9/20/2023.

If you have any questions about your invoice, please reach out to [ili@flocksafety.com.

We currently have your Accounts Pavable contact listed as [li@riversidesheriff.org |l iversidesheriff.org. If
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
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From: Flock Safety Billing <JJii@flocksafety.com>
Sent: Friday, October 6, 2023 6:01 AM

To: Accounts Payable {jii@riversidesheriff.org>
Subject: Overdue Invoice (INV-21700)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Riverside Sheriff email system.
DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Sir/Madam,
Our records show that you have a past due invoice (INV-21700) for $5,200.00 due on 10/5/2023.

If you have any questions about your invoice, please reach out to -cbflocksafetv.com.

We currently have your Accounts Payable contact listed as Jj@riversidesheriff.org. If that is not correct, please email
Dflocksafety.com to have this updated.

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



From: Flock Safety Billing JJJli@flocksafety.com>
Sent: Monday, October 16, 2023 8:15 AM

To: Accounts Payable JJ@riversidesheriff.org>
Subject: Overdue Invoice (INV-22078)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Riverside Sheriff email system.
DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Sir/Madam,
Our records show that you have a past due invoice (INV-22078) for $800.00 due on 10/14/2023.

If you have any questions about your invoice, please reach out to [jjili@flocksafety.com.

We currently have your Accounts Payable contact listed as [[j@riversidesheriff.org. If that is not correct, please email
Mflocksafety.com to have this updated.

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



From: Flock Safety Billing flocksafety.com>
Sent: Monday, October 23, 2023 1:05 PM

To: Accounts Payable <Jjj@riversidesheriff.org>
Subject: Overdue Invoice (INV-22427)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Riverside Sheriff email system.
DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Sir/Madam,

Our records show that you have a past due invoice (INV-22427) for $1,300.00 due on 10/22/2023.

If you have any questions about your invoice, please reach out to rocksafetv.com.

Our system will continue to send out late notices until payment has been applied. If you have remitted payment,

please let us know so we can make a note on your account.

We currently have your Accounts Payable contact listed as .’d)riversidesheriff.orq. If that is not correct, please email
flocksafety.com to have this updated.

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

To: Accounts Payable <.@riversidesheriff.org>
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

If you have any questions about your invoice, please reach out to-@ﬂocksafety.com.

Our system will continue to send out late notices until payment has been applied. If you have remitted payment,

please let us know so we can make a note on your account.

We currently have your Accounts Payable contact listed as-@riversidesheriff.orq. If that is not correct, please email
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



From: Espinoza, Brenda {Ji@riversidesheriff.org>

Sent: Monday, October 2, 2023 9:30 AM

To: -@flocksafety.com; Accounts Payable JJ}@riversidesheriff.org>
Cc: Perez, Matthew -@riversidesheriff.org>

Subject: RE: Second Overdue Invoice (INV-20179)

The invoice noted does not belong to the Palm Desert Station. Please send to the appropriate location.

From: Flock Safety Billing -@flocksafetv.com>

Sent: Friday, September 15, 2023 7:16 AM

To: Accounts Payable {Jf}@riversidesheriff.org>; Espinoza, Brenda ‘riversidesheriff.orp
Subject: Second Overdue Invoice (INV-20179)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Riverside Sheriff email system.
DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Sir/Madam,
This is a second attempt to collect the balance due on (INV-20179) for $1,300.00 past due on 9/7/2023.

Please provide a status of payment to avoid potential disruption of service or interest charges if applicable. If you have
any questions or concerns, please reach out to 'z)flocksafetv.com.

We currently have your Accounts Payable contact listed as [Jj@riversidesheritf.org, |G iversidesheriff.org. If
that is not correct, please email-’d)flocksafety.com to have this updated.

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
Sent: Monday, October 16, 2023 8:38 AM

To: Accounts Payable JJj@riversidesheriff.org>
Subject: Second Overdue Invoice (INV-21700)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Riverside Sheriff email system.
DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Sir/Madam,
This is a second attempt to collect the balance due on (INV-21700) for $5,200.00 past due on 10/5/2023.

Please provide a status of payment to avoid potential disruption of service or interest charges if applicable. If you have
any questions or concerns, please reach out to |JJili@flocksafety.com.

We currently have your Accounts Payable contact listed as .@riversidesheriff.org. If that is not correct, please email
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
Sent: Monday, October 23,2023 9:38 AM

To: Accounts Payable <.@riversidesheriff.org>
Subject: Second Overdue Invoice (INV-22078)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Riverside Sheriff email system.
DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Sir/Madam,
This is a second attempt to collect the balance due on (INV-22078) for $800.00 past due on 10/14/2023.

Please provide a status of payment to avoid poiential disruption of service or interest charges if applicable. If you have
any questions or concerns, please reach out to flocksafety.com.

Our system will continue to send out late notices until payment has been applied. If you have remitted payment,

please let us know so we can make a note on your account.
We currently have your Accounts Payable contact listed as mbriversidesheriff.orq. If that is not correct, please email
I focksafety.com to have this updated.

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



From: Flock Safety Billing JJjjj@ flocksafety.com>
Sent: Monday, October 23,2023 9:39 AM

To: Accounts Payable <[Jj@riversidesheriff.org>
Subject: Second Overdue Invoice (INV-22079)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Riverside Sheriff email system.
DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Sir/Madam,
This is a second attempt to collect the balance due on (INV-22079) for $500.00 past due on 10/14/2023.

Please provide a status of payment to avoid potential disruption of service or interest charges if applicable. If you have
any questions or concerns, please reach out tojjRflocksafety.com.

Our system will continue to send out late notices until payment has been applied. If you have remitted payment,
please let us know so we can make a note on your account.

We currently have your Accounts Payable contact listed as mriversidesheriﬁ.orq. If that is not correct, please email
-@flocksafetv.com to have this updated.

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
Sent: Friday, October 6, 2023 9:23 AM

To: Accounts Payable riversidesheriff.org>
Subject: Third Overdue Invoice (INV-20179)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Riverside Sheriff email system.
DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Sir/Madam,
This is the third attempt to collect the balance due on (INV-20179) for $1,300.00 past due on 9/7/2023.

Please provide a status of payment to avoid potential disruption of service or interest charges if applicable. If you have
any questions or concerns, please reach out to [Jjjjj@flocksafety.com.

We currently have your Accounts Payable contact listed as -’d)riversidesheriff.org. If that is not correct, please email
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
Cc: Tonia Crump flocksafety.com>; Billing Team -@flocksafety.com>; Long, Emily JJRriversidesheriff.org>

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

_ r ocksafety.com

Riverside County Sheriff's Department



On Wed, Jun 21, 2023 at 11:40 AM Perez, Matthew JJJll@riversidesheriff.org> wrote:

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

From: Tonia Crump <-@flocksafetv.com>

Sent: Tuesday, June 20, 2023 12:43 PM

To: Perez, Matthew <-f_z)riversidesheriff.org>

Cc: Billing Team <l flocksafety.com>; Long, Emily riversidesheriff.org>; Jesse Mund

flocksafetv.com>

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



Tonia Crump I=

Customer Success Manager, Major Accounts

_ [Hfocksafety.com

TR

On Tue, Jun 20, 2023 at 2:41 PM Tonia Crump mflocksafetv.com> wrote:

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
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On Wed, Jun 14, 2023 at 5:25 PM Perez, Matthew mriversidesheriﬁ.org> wrote:

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

£y
e CHAD BIANCO
a“: SHERIFE- CORONER

c°$ RiversIDE CounTY, CALIFORNIA
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From: Billing Team mflocksafety.com>
Sent: Wednesday, June 14, 2023 1:27 PM

To: Perez, Matthew <‘riversidesheriff.org>

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

|mﬂocksafeg.com

On Wed, Jun 14, 2023 at 4:24 PM Billing Team ‘flocksafetv.com> wrote:

Riverside County Sheriff's Department



Good Afternoon Matthew,

I attached each open invoice. The relocation invoices. I do not have the camera locations
for. I cc'd Tonia Crump her cell #} Bl She is out until the 20th.

Maybe she can assist with the camera location for all that I did not note.
Let me know if this will suffice.

Regards,

George Pitt
A/R Specialist

Tel: I
I (lock safety.com

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



To: Martinez, Andres I G riversidesheriff.org>
Cc: @ iversidesheriff.org>

Good morning Andres,

Per your request. Let me know if this suffices. I updated each invoice with the information
requested.

Regards,

George Pitt
A/R Specialist

re!. I
I focksafety,com

Billing Department

mﬂocksafety.com

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

To: Martinez, Andres nriversidesheriff.orp

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

9
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

oesi I

From: Pierson, Victor Priversidesheriff.org>
Sent: Friday, April 7, 2023 9:09 AM

To: Perez, Matthew ‘z)riversidesheriff.org>
Subject: FW:

Victor Pierson #3712 | Sergeant
Southwest Station — Community Outreach Resource & Engagement Team
41000 Main Street.

Temecula, CA 92590

E-mail: -L'I'ivel'sideshel‘iff. org

CHAD BiANCO
SHERIFE-CORONER

Riversioe Counrty, CALIFORNIA

From: Flock Billing ‘flocksafety.com>

Sent: Thursday, April 6, 2023 8:53 AM

10
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To: Pierson, Victor <-{x>riversidesheriff.org>

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
Tel:

flocksafetv.com

Flock Safety | Flock Safety Solutions for Police
Spend less time searching for that first lead and more time clearing cases. Hundreds of law enforcement agencies...
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From: Powell, Michael

Sent: Tuesday, October 10, 2023 9:12 AM
To: MOVAL Sergeants; MOVAL Corporals
Subject: FW: Upcoming Flock Activities - CA - City of Moreno Valley

New camera installation completed

From: Flock Safety Daily Digest rocksafety.com>
Sent: Friday, October 6, 2023 6:01 PM

To: Powell, Michael riversidesheriff.org>

Subject: Upcoming Flock Activities - CA - City of Moreno Valley

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Riverside Sheriff email system.
DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Michael Powell,

Below you will find a summary of upcoming activities related to your Flock Safety network.

Recent Activity

Location Name Status Visit Type Completed/Scheduled Date
#123 Redlands Blvd SB @ US 60 Offramp Completed Installation 10/6/2023
#147 NB Perris Blvd @ Krameria Ave Completed Installation 10/5/2023
#148 EB Krameria Ave @ Perris Blvd Completed Installation 10/5/2023
#151 WB Dracaea Ave @ Heacock St Completed Installation 10/6/2023
#152 NB Heacock St @ Dracaea Ave Completed Installation 10/6/2023
#153 SB Heacock St @ Dracaea Ave Completed Installation 10/6/2023
#154 EB Eucalyptus Ave @ Elsworth St Completed Installation 10/5/2023
#155 WB Eucalyptus Ave @ Elsworth St Completed Installation 10/5/2023
#156 SB Elsworth St @ Eucalyptus Ave Completed Installation 10/5/2023
#159 EB Campus Pkwy @ Day St Completed Installation 10/6/2023
#160 EB Gateway Dr @ Day St Completed Installation 10/5/2023
#164 WB Eucalyptus Ave @ Memorial Way Completed Installation 10/6/2023
#171 SB Memorial Way @ Town Cir Completed Installation 10/5/2023
#173 EB Iris Ave @ Oliver St Completed Installation 10/5/2023
#175 NB Oliver St @ Iris Ave Completed Installation 10/5/2023
#194 WB Cottonwood Ave @ Elsworth St Completed Installation 10/5/2023

Riverside County Sheriff's Department



Status:

Scheduling: We are actively scheduling the technician visit - be that for a pre-installation site survey or the installation. Be on the lookout for the
dispatched appointment within the next week or two.

Scheduled: Barring unforeseen circumstances, the technician will be onsite for your site survey or installation on this date.

Completed: The technician has completed the visit. Next step: the experts are in the process of confirming that your cameras are functioning properly
(receiving adequate sunlight, connecting regularly to the cellular network, taking high-quality images, etc.). Once that part is complete, we will grant
access to your camera footage.

Visit Types:

Site Survey: The technician will confirm that the locations previously agreed upon will work for the installation. The technician will place white flags at
each location according to the plan you approved.

Installation: The technician will follow the plan based on the results of the site survey.

Maintenance: Our systems have identified an issue with your camera and a technician will be onsite to resolve the issue.

Stay Safe,
Your Flock Safety Team

Have questions? Should somebody else be receiving this email instead of you? Email us at - flocksafety.com.

Riverside County Sheriff's Department



From: Willison, Christopher

Sent: Tuesday, June 13, 2023 7:45 PM
To: Olson, Donald; Mountz, Travis; De La Torre, Veronica
Subject: FW: Upcoming Flock Activities - CA - City of Palm Desert

From: Flock Safety Daily Digest <‘1)f|ocksafety.com>
Sent: Tuesday, June 13, 2023 7:43 PM

To: Willison, Christopher < riversidesheriff.org>
Subject: Upcoming Flock Activities - CA - City of Palm Desert

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Riverside Sheriff email system.
DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Chris Willison,

Below you will find a summary of upcoming activities related to your Flock Safety network.

Recent Activity
Location Name Status Visit Type Completed/Scheduled Date
65 NB Portola Ave @ Fred Waring Scheduled Installation 6/14/2023
74 NB Cook St @ Country Club Dr Scheduled Installation 6/14/2023
81 EB Hovley Ln @ Monterey Ave Scheduled Installation 6/14/2023
90 WB Hwy 111 @ Hospitality Row Scheduled Installation 6/14/2023
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

Comgleted The technician has completed the visit. Next step: the experts are in the process of confirming that your cameras are functioning properly
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

Have questions? Should somebody else be receiving this email instead of you? Email us at ‘ﬂocksafety.com.

Riverside County Sheriff's Department



From: Flock Safety Billing JJjfl@flocksafety.com>
Sent: Friday, October 6, 2023 5:39 AM

To: Accounts Payable Jlll@riversidesheriff.org>

Subject: Upcoming invoice reminder (due on 10/11/2023)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Riverside Sheriff email system.
DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Sir/Madam,

Our records show that you have an upcoming invoice (INV-21902) for $1,300.00 due on 10/11/2023.

If you have any questions about your invoice, please reach out to rocksafetv.com before the due date.

rrently have your Accounts Payable contact listed as .’d)riversidesheriff.orq. If that is not correct, please email
flocksafety.com to have this updated.

If paying by check, please be sure to mail with a printed copy of your invoice to:
Flock Group Inc

PO BOX 121923

DALLAS TX 75312- 1923

We appreciate your business!

Thank you,
Flock Safety Billing

Riverside County Sheriff's Department



From: Espinoza, Brenda <_@riversidesheriff.org>
Sent: Monday, October 2, 2023 9:28 AM

To: flocksafety.com; Accounts Payable mriversidesheriff.org>
Cc: Perez, Matthew —@riversidesheriff.org>
Subject: RE: Upcoming invoice reminder (due on 10/5/2023)

The invoice noted does not belong to the Palm Desert Station. Please send to the appropriate location.

From: Flock Safety Billing a@flocksafetv.com>
Sent: Friday, September 29, 6:04 AM

To: Accounts Payable JJj@riversidesheriff.org>; Espinoza, Brenda ‘riversidesheriff.orp
Subject: Upcoming invoice reminder (due on 10/5/2023)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Riverside Sheriff email system.
DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Sir/Madam,
Our records show that you have an upcoming invoice (INV-21701) for $500.00 due on 10/5/2023.

If you have any questions about your invoice, please reach out to -@flocksafetv.com before the due date.

We currently have your Accounts Payable contact listed as [j@riversidesheriff.org, !ﬁ)riversidesheriﬁ.orq. If
that is not correct, please email [Jjjjfi@flocksafety.com to have this updated.

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
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From: Flock Safety Billing < B flocksafety.com>

Sent: Friday, August 11, 2023 5:52 AM

To: Accounts Payable ﬁriversidesheriff.orgz‘ Espinoza, Brenda riversidesheriff.org>
Subject: Upcoming invoice reminder (due on 8/17/2023)

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

Our records show that you have an upcoming invoice (INV-19003) for $800.00 due on 8/17/2023.

If you have any questions about your invoice, please reach out tofjjjjfi@flocksafety.com before the due date.

We currently have your Accounts Paiable contact listed as-’d)riversidesheriff.orq-’d)riversidesheriff.orq. If

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



From: Arroyo, Nancy

Sent: Wednesday, August 23, 2023 9:58 AM

To: flocksafety.com

Subject: FW: Upcoming invoice reminder (due on 8/23/2023)
Attachments: Flock Safety_INV-19327.pdf

Good morning,

Can you please submit invoices that belong to Hemet station to mriversidesheriff.org also, |receive invoice INV-20718
dated 8/17/23 for the City of San Jacinto with a remit to: PO Box 121923 Dallas TX 75312-1923, can you please provide me with
an updated W-9 for the new remittance address.

Thank you in advance.

Nancy Arroyo

Supervising Accounting Technician

Riverside County Sheriff's Dept

Field Operation Fiscal Unit — Hemet / San Jacinto Stn.
Desk:

-@riversidesheriff.org

From: Espinoza, Brenda JJill@riversidesheriff.org>

Sent: Monday, August 21, 2023 9:17 AM

To: Perez, Matthew M @riversidesheriff.org>; Arroyo, Nancy <2 riversidesheriff.org>
Subject: FW: Upcoming invoice reminder (due on 8/23/2023)

The attached invoice notes Hemet Stn -

From: Flock Safety Billing -@flocksafetv.com>

Sent: Friday, August 18, 2023 6:34 AM

To: Espinoza, Brenda -ﬂriversidesheriff.org>; Accounts Payable <.@riversidesheriff.org>
Subject: Upcoming invoice reminder (due on 8/23/2023)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Riverside Sheriff email system.
DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Sir/Madam,
Our records show that you have an upcoming invoice (INV-19327) for $1,300.00 due on 8/23/2023.

If you have any questions about your invoice, please reach out to mﬂocksafey.com before the due date.

We currently have your Accoun able contact listed as-@riversidesheriff.org, Pcriversidesheriff.org. If
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

Sent: Monday, October 2, 2023 9:33 AM

ToJlll@flocksafety.com; Accounts Payable <|Jpriversidesheriff.org>
cc: Perez, Matthew <JJJJllll@riversidesheriff.org>

Subject: RE: Upcoming invoice reminder (due on 9/14/2023)

The invoice noted does not belong to the Palm Desert Station. Please send to the appropriate location.

From: Flock Safety Billing -@flocksafetv.com>

Sent: Friday, September 8, 2023 6:27 AM

To: Accounts Payable <l@riversidesheriff.org>; Espinoza, Brenda mriversidesheriff.org>
Subject: Upcoming invoice reminder (due on 9/14/2023)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Riverside Sheriff email system.
DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Sir/Madam,
Our records show that you have an upcoming invoice (INV-20579) for $1,300.00 due on 9/14/2023.

If you have any questions about your invoice, please reach out to |Jli@flocksafety.com before the due date.

We currently have your Accounts Payable contact listed as l@riversidesheriff.org, riversidesheriff.org. If
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



From: Espinoza, Brenda {2 riversidesheriff.org>

Sent: Monday, October 2, 2023 9:32 AM

To: -@flocksafety.com; Accounts Payable <.@riversidesheriff.org>
Cc: Perez, Matthew JlJl@ riversidesheriff.org>

Subject: RE: Upcoming invoice reminder (due on 9/20/2023)

The invoice noted does not belong to the Palm Desert Station. Please send to the appropriate location.

From: Flock Safety Billing ‘flocksafety.com>

Sent: Friday, September 15, 2023 6:27 AM

To: Accounts Payable {Jj@riversidesheriff.org>; Espinoza, Brenda <-§Driversidesheriff.org>
Subject: Upcoming invoice reminder (due on 9/20/2023)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Riverside Sheriff email system.
DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Sir/Madam,
Our records show that you have an upcoming invoice (INV-20843) for $1,300.00 due on 9/20/2023.

If you have any questions about your invoice, please reach out to-@flocksafety.com before the due date.

We currently have your Accounts Payable contact listed as .@riversidesheriff.orq, riversidesheriff.orq. If
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
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From: Jesse Mund ‘ﬂocksafety.com>

Sent: Wednesday, June 21, 2023 10:31 AM

To: Perez, Matthew < riversidesheriff.org>

Cc: Tonia Crump ocksafety.com>; Billing Team mﬂocksafety.com>; Long, Emily mriversidesheriff.org>
Subject: Re: FW: Flock Invoices

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Riverside Sheriff email system.
DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

This one: [Jj@riversidesheriff.org

Is that not the current email? Would you like me to update it in our system?

Thanks.

H - " Jesse Mund IElElE

Major Accounts Manager
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On Wed, Jun 21, 2023 at 12:24 PM Perez, Matthew <-)riversidesheriff.org> wrote:

Thank you Jesse! | did not receive a separate email. Do you know the email address that was used?

Matthew Perez
Administrative Services Supervisor

Riverside County Sheriff's Office - Field Operations Fiscal Unit

Desk: NN

From: Jesse Mund < P flocksafety.com>
Sent: Wednesday, June 21, 2023 10:12 AM
To: Perez, Matthew <2 riversidesheriff.org>

cc: Tonia Crump {Jl@flocksafety.com>; Billing Team mflocksafety.com>; Long, Emily ‘riversidesherif‘f.org>
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
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H Jesse Mund IEliElE

Major Accounts Manager

- Eﬂocksafeg.com

On Wed, Jun 21, 2023 at 11:40 AM Perez, Matthew JJJeriversidesherift.ore> wrote:

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

oesic I
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From: Tonia Crump <l flocksafety.com>
Sent: Tuesday, June 20, 2023 12:43 PM

To: Perez, Matthew < riversidesheriff.org>
Cc: Billing Team Jflocksafety.com>; Long, Emily <‘1)riversidesheriff.org>; Jesse Mund
ﬁ@ﬂocksafety.com>

Subject: Re: FW: Flock Invoices

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Riverside Sheriff email system.
DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Closing the loop for Riverside County. A formal internal request (BO-4696) was submitted by Jesse Mund in my absence and

our team is working to fulfill it. | appreciate your patience!

Tonia Crump =

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

R

On Wed, Jun 14, 2023 at 5:25 PM Perez, Matthew -@riversidesheriff.org> wrote:

Thank you for sending the invoices! Do you have the invoice related to the attached amendment number two for thirty-four
additional cameras within the Hemet Station service area? Do you also have the year two invoice for the recurring service
for the initial 260 cameras?

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
Desk: [ N

CHaD Bianco

Si Conontn

From: Billing Team flocksafety.com>
Sent: Wednesday, June 14, 2023 1:27 PM

To: Perez, Matthew <riversidesheriff.org>
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

| mflocksafety.com
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On Wed, Jun 14, 2023 at 4:24 PM Billing Team <-@flocksafety.com> wrote:

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

Te:: [
-@flock safety.com

Billing Department

| mﬂocksafety.com
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---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Billing Team @flocksafety.com>

Date: Tue, Apr 11, 2023 at 8:41 AM

Subject: Re: FW: Flock Invoices

To: Martinez, Andres -@riversidesheriff.org>

Cc: -@riversidesheriff.org>

Good morning Andres,

Per your request. Let me know if this suffices. I updated each invoice with the information
requested.

Regards,

George Pitt
A/R Specialist

rel: I
_@flocksafetv,com

Billing Department

10
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-@ﬂocksafety.com

B

On Fri, Apr 7, 2023 at 5:42 PM Martinez, Andres ‘riversidesheriff.orp wrote:

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

From: Perez, Matthew riversidesheriff.org>
Sent: Friday, April 7, M

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

Invoice Number Invoice Date | Invoice Amount | Item Description
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

From: Pierson, Victor JJJ2riversidesheriff.org>
Sent: Friday, April 7, 2023 9:09 AM

To: Perez, Matthew <-riversidesheriff.org>
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

From: Flock Billing flocksafety.com>
Sent: Thursday, April 6, 2023 8:53 AM

To: Pierson, Victor 'riversidesheriff.org>

Subject:

(CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Riverside Sheriff email system.
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
Tel

flocksgfetv.com

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

Sent: Thursday, August 31, 2023 8:52 AM
To: Land, Lisa
Subject: FW: Your receipt from Flock Safety #2434-7285

Fyi, receipt can be filed with payment.

From: Willison, Christopher riversidesheriff.org>
Sent: Wednesday, August 30, 2023 5:09 PM

To: Espinoza, Brenda < @riversidesheriff.org>
Cc: Porras, Daniel < riversidesheriff.org>; Espinoza, Ricardo <mriversidesheriff.org>

Subject: FW: Your receipt from Flock Safety #2434-7285

From: Flock Safety <[ NG ocksafety.com>

Sent: Wednesday, August 30, 2023 8:07 PM
To: Willison, Christopher lriversidesheriff.org>
Subject: Your receipt from Flock Safety #2434-7285

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Riverside Sheriff email system.

DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

(e

Flock Safety

Receipt from Flock Safety

$750.00

Paid August 30, 2023

Receipt number
Invoice number

Payment method

Receipt #2434-7285

2434-7285
6656181F-0008
Mailed check
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Pole and Camera Replacement $750.00

Total $750.00

Amount paid $750.00

flocksafety.com : +1866-901-1781
Powered by | Learn more about Stripe Invoicing
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From: Reichle, Kenneth

Sent: Wednesday, October 4, 2023 2:02 PM
To: Cancel, Summer

Subject: FW: Terms

Attachments: CA-RSO-5 year contract.docx

Here it is.

From: Jesse Mund flocksafety.com>
Sent: Friday, August 4, 2023 1:02 PM

To: Reichle, Kenneth riversidesheriff.org>
Subject: Terms

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Riverside Sheriff email system.
DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good Afternoon Ken,

Here are the new terms that will need to be signed for the upcoming project and to co-term all of Riverside's purchases. | will
get the "order form" added which will lay out the finances of this once | get the final details from LT Martinez, but it would be
beneficial if we could ensure County Counsel has reviewed the actual terms.

] o Jesse Mund @

Major Accounts Manager

- L—q]ﬂ ocksafety.com

I i —
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Master Services Agreement

This Master Services Agreement (this “Agreement”) is entered into by and between Flock
Group, Inc. with a place of business at 1170 Howell Mill Road NW Suite 210, Atlanta, GA 30318
(“Flock”) and the entity identified in the signature block (“Customer”) (each a “Party,” and
together, the “Parties”) on this the 04 day of August 2023. This Agreement is effective on the
date of mutual execution (“Effective Date”). Parties will sign an Order Form (“Order Form”)
which will describe the Flock Services to be performed and the period for performance, attached
hereto as Exhibit A. The Parties agree as follows:

RECITALS

WHEREAS, Flock offers a software and hardware situational awareness solution through
Flock’s technology platform that upon detection is capable of capturing audio, video, image, and

recording data and provide notifications to Customer (“Notifications™),

WHEREAS, Customer desires access to the Flock Services (defined below) on existing
devices, provided by Customer, or Flock provided Flock Hardware (as defined below) in order to

create, view, search and archive Footage and receive Notifications, via the Flock Services;

WHEREAS, Customer shall have access to the Footage in Flock Services. Pursuant to
Flock’s standard Retention Period (defined below) Flock deletes all Footage on a rolling thirty
(30) day basis, except as otherwise stated on the Order Form. Customer shall be responsible for
extracting, downloading and archiving Footage from the Flock Services on its own storage

devices; and

WHEREAS, Flock desires to provide Customer the Flock Services and any access
thereto, subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreement, solely for the awareness,
prevention, and prosecution of crime, bona fide investigations and evidence gathering for law

enforcement purposes, (“Permitted Purpose”™).
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AGREEMENT

NOW, THEREFORE, Flock and Customer agree that this Agreement, and any Order
Form, purchase orders, statements of work, product addenda, or the like, attached hereto as
exhibits and incorporated by reference, constitute the complete and exclusive statement of the
Agreement of the Parties with respect to the subject matter of this Agreement, and replace and
supersede all prior agreements, term sheets, purchase orders, correspondence, oral or written

communications and negotiations by and between the Parties.

1. DEFINITIONS

Certain capitalized terms, not otherwise defined herein, have the meanings set forth or cross-
referenced in this Section 1.

1.1 “Anonymized Data” means Customer Data permanently stripped of identifying details and
any potential personally identifiable information, by commercially available standards which
irreversibly alters data in such a way that a data subject (i.e., individual person or entity) can no
longer be identified directly or indirectly.

1.2 “Authorized End User(s)” means any individual employees, agents, or contractors of
Customer accessing or using the Services, under the rights granted to Customer pursuant to this
Agreement.

1.3 “Customer Data” means the data, media and content provided by Customer through the
Services. For the avoidance of doubt, the Customer Data will include the Footage.

1.4. “Customer Hardware” means the third-party camera owned or provided by Customer and
any other physical elements that interact with the Embedded Software and the Web Interface to
provide the Services.

1.5 “Embedded Software” means the Flock proprietary software and/or firmware integrated with
or installed on the Flock Hardware or Customer Hardware.

1.6 “Flock Hardware” means the Flock device(s), which may include the pole, clamps, solar
panel, installation components, and any other physical elements that interact with the Embedded
Software and the Web Interface, to provide the Flock Services as specifically set forth in the
applicable product addenda.
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1.7 “Flock IP” means the Services, the Embedded Software, and any intellectual property or
proprietary information therein or otherwise provided to Customer and/or its Authorized End
Users. Flock IP does not include Footage (as defined below).

1.8 “Flock Network End User(s)” means any user of the Flock Services that Customer authorizes
access to or receives data from, pursuant to the licenses granted herein.

1.9 “Flock Services” means the provision of Flock’s software and hardware situational awareness
solution, via the Web Interface, for automatic license plate detection, alerts, audio detection,
searching image records, video and sharing Footage.

1.10 “Footage” means still images, video, audio and other data captured by the Flock Hardware
or Customer Hardware in the course of and provided via the Flock Services.

1.11 “Hotlist(s)” means a digital file containing alphanumeric license plate related information
pertaining to vehicles of interest, which may include stolen vehicles, stolen vehicle license plates,
vehicles owned or associated with wanted or missing person(s), vehicles suspected of being
involved with criminal or terrorist activities, and other legitimate law enforcement purposes.
Hotlist also includes, but is not limited to, national data (i.e., NCIC) for similar categories, license
plates associated with AMBER Alerts or Missing Persons/Vulnerable Adult Alerts, and includes
manually entered license plate information associated with crimes that have occurred in any local
jurisdiction.

1.12 “Installation Services” means the services provided by Flock for installation of Flock
Services.

1.13 “Retention Period” means the time period that the Customer Data is stored within the cloud
storage, as specified in the product addenda.

1.14 “Vehicle Fingerprint™ means the unique vehicular attributes captured through Services
such as: type, make, color, state registration, missing/covered plates, bumper stickers, decals, roof
racks, and bike racks.

1.15 “Web Interface” means the website(s) or application(s) through which Customer and its

Authorized End Users can access the Services.
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2. SERVICES AND SUPPORT

2.1 Provision of Access. Flock hereby grants to Customer a non-exclusive, non-transferable right
to access the features and functions of the Flock Services via the Web Interface during the Term,
solely for the Authorized End Users. The Footage will be available for Authorized End Users to
access and download via the Web Interface for the data retention time defined on the Order Form
(“Retention Period”). Authorized End Users will be required to sign up for an account and select
a password and username (“User ID”). Customer shall be responsible for all acts and omissions of
Authorized End Users, and any act or omission by an Authorized End User which, including any
acts or omissions of authorized End user which would constitute a breach of this agreement if
undertaken by customer. Customer shall undertake reasonable efforts to make all Authorized End
Users aware of all applicable provisions of this Agreement and shall cause Authorized End Users
to comply with such provisions. Flock may use the services of one or more third parties to deliver
any part of the Flock Services, (such as using a third party to host the Web Interface for cloud
storage or a cell phone provider for wireless cellular coverage).

2.2 Embedded Software License. Flock grants Customer a limited, non-exclusive, non-
transferable, non-sublicensable (except to the Authorized End Users), revocable right to use the
Embedded Software as it pertains to Flock Services, solely as necessary for Customer to use the
Flock Services.

2.3 Support Services. Flock shall monitor the Flock Services, and any applicable device health,
in order to improve performance and functionality. Flock will use commercially reasonable
efforts to respond to requests for support within seventy-two (72) hours. Flock will provide
Customer with reasonable technical and on-site support and maintenance services in-person, via

phone or by email at -@,ﬂocksafetv.com (such services collectively referred to as “Support

Services”).

2.4 Upgrades to Platform. Flock may make any upgrades to system or platform that it deems
necessary or useful to (i) maintain or enhance the quality or delivery of Flock’s products or
services to its agencies, the competitive strength of, or market for, Flock’s products or services,
such platform or system’s cost efficiency or performance, or (ii) to comply with applicable law.
Parties understand that such upgrades are necessary from time to time and will not diminish the

quality of the services or materially change any terms or conditions within this Agreement.
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2.5 Service Interruption. Services may be interrupted in the event that: (a) Flock’s provision of
the Services to Customer or any Authorized End User is prohibited by applicable law; (b) any
third-party services required for Services are interrupted; (c) if Flock reasonably believe Services
are being used for malicious, unlawful, or otherwise unauthorized use; (d) there is a threat or
attack on any of the Flock IP by a third party; or (e) scheduled or emergency maintenance
(“Service Interruption”). Flock will make commercially reasonable efforts to provide written
notice of any Service Interruption to Customer, to provide updates, and to resume providing
access to Flock Services as soon as reasonably possible after the event giving rise to the Service
Interruption is cured. Flock will have no liability for any damage, liabilities, losses (including any
loss of data or profits), or any other consequences that Customer or any Authorized End User may
incur as a result of a Service Interruption. To the extent that the Service Interruption is not caused
by Customer’s direct actions or by the actions of parties associated with the Customer, the time
will be tolled by the duration of the Service Interruption (for any continuous suspension lasting at
least one full day). For example, in the event of a Service Interruption lasting five (5) continuous
days, Customer will receive a credit for five (5) free days at the end of the Term.

2.6 Service Suspension. Flock may temporarily suspend Customer’s and any Authorized End
User’s access to any portion or all of the Flock IP or Flock Service if (a) there is a threat or attack
on any of the Flock IP by Customer; (b) Customer’s or any Authorized End User’s use of the
Flock IP disrupts or poses a security risk to the Flock IP or any other customer or vendor of
Flock; (c) Customer or any Authorized End User is/are using the Flock IP for fraudulent or illegal
activities; (d) Customer has violated any term of this provision, including, but not limited to,
utilizing Flock Services for anything other than the Permitted Purpose; or (€) any unauthorized
access to Flock Services through Customer’s account (“Service Suspension’). Customer shall not
be entitled to any remedy for the Service Suspension period, including any reimbursement,
tolling, or credit. If the Service Suspension was not caused by Customer, the Term will be tolled
by the duration of the Service Suspension.

2.7 Hazardous Conditions. Flock Services do not contemplate hazardous materials, or other
hazardous conditions, including, without limit, asbestos, lead, toxic or flammable substances. In
the event any such hazardous materials are discovered in the designated locations in which Flock
is to perform services under this Agreement, Flock shall have the right to cease work

immediately.
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3. CUSTOMER OBLIGATIONS

3.1 Customer Obligations. Flock will assist Customer Authorized End Users in the creation of a
User ID. Authorized End Users agree to provide Flock with accurate, complete, and updated
registration information. Authorized End Users may not select as their User ID, a name that they
do not have the right to use, or any other name with the intent of impersonation. Customer and
Authorized End Users may not transfer their account to anyone else without prior written
permission of Flock. Authorized End Users shall not share their account username or password
information and must protect the security of the username and password. Unless otherwise stated
and defined in this Agreement, Customer shall not designate Authorized End Users for persons
who are not officers, employees, or agents of Customer. Authorized End Users shall only use
Customer-issued email addresses for the creation of their User ID. Customer is responsible for
any Authorized End User activity associated with its account. Customer shall ensure that
Customer provides Flock with up to date contact information at all times during the Term of this
agreement. Customer shall be responsible for obtaining and maintaining any equipment and
ancillary services needed to connect to, access or otherwise use the Flock Services. Customer
shall (at its own expense) provide Flock with reasonable access and use of Customer facilities and
Customer personnel in order to enable Flock to perform Services (such obligations of Customer
are collectively defined as “Customer Obligations”).
3.2 Customer Representations and Warranties. Customer represents, covenants, and warrants
that Customer shall use Flock Services only in compliance with this Agreement and all applicable
laws and regulations, including but not limited to any laws relating to the recording or sharing of
data, video, photo, or audio content.

4. DATA USE AND LICENSING
4.1 Customer Data. As between Flock and Customer, all right, title and interest in the Customer
Data, belong to and are retained solely by Customer. Customer hereby grants to Flock a limited,
non-exclusive, royalty-free, irrevocable, worldwide license to use the Customer Data and perform
all acts as may be necessary for Flock to provide the Flock Services to Customer. Flock does not
own and shall not sell Customer Data.
4.2 Customer Generated Data. Flock may provide Customer with the opportunity to post,

upload, display, publish, distribute, transmit, broadcast, or otherwise make available, messages,
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text, illustrations, files, images, graphics, photos, comments, sounds, music, videos, information,
content, ratings, reviews, data, questions, suggestions, or other information or materials produced
by Customer (“Customer Generated Data”). Customer shall retain whatever legally cognizable
right, title, and interest in Customer Generated Data. Customer understands and acknowledges
that Flock has no obligation to monitor or enforce Customer’s intellectual property rights of
Customer Generated Data. Customer grants Flock a non-exclusive, irrevocable, worldwide,
royalty-free, license to use the Customer Generated Data for the purpose of providing Flock

Services. Flock does not own and shall not sell Customer Generated Data.

4.3 Anonymized Data. Flock shall have the right to collect, analyze, and anonymize Customer
Data and Customer Generated Data to the extent such anonymization renders the data non-
identifiable to create Anonymized Data to use and perform the Services and related systems and
technologies, including the training of machine learning algorithms. Customer hereby grants
Flock a non-exclusive, worldwide, perpetual, royalty-free right to use and distribute such
Anonymized Data to improve and enhance the Services and for other development, diagnostic and
corrective purposes, and other Flock offerings. Parties understand that the aforementioned license

is required for continuity of Services. Flock does not own and shall not sell Anonymized Data.

5. CONFIDENTIALITY; DISCLOSURES

5.1 Confidentiality. To the extent required by any applicable public records requests, each Party
(the “Receiving Party”) understands that the other Party (the “Disclosing Party”) has disclosed or
may disclose business, technical or financial information relating to the Disclosing Party’s
business (hereinafter referred to as “Proprietary Information” of the Disclosing Party).
Proprietary Information of Flock includes non-public information regarding features, functionality
and performance of the Services. Proprietary Information of Customer includes non-public data
provided by Customer to Flock or collected by Flock via Flock Services, which includes but is not
limited to geolocation information and environmental data collected by sensors. The Receiving
Party agrees: (i) to take the same security precautions to protect against disclosure or unauthorized
use of such Proprietary Information that the Party takes with its own proprietary information, but
in no event less than commercially reasonable precautions, and (ii) not to use (except in

performance of the Services or as otherwise permitted herein) or divulge to any third person any
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such Proprietary Information. The Disclosing Party agrees that the foregoing shall not apply with
respect to any information that the Receiving Party can document (a) is or becomes generally
available to the public; or (b) was in its possession or known by it prior to receipt from the
Disclosing Party; or (c) was rightfully disclosed to it without restriction by a third party; or (d)
was independently developed without use of any Proprietary Information of the Disclosing Party.
Nothing in this Agreement will prevent the Receiving Party from disclosing the Proprietary
Information pursuant to any judicial or governmental order, provided that the Receiving Party
gives the Disclosing Party reasonable prior notice of such disclosure to contest such order. At the
termination of this Agreement, all Proprietary Information will be returned to the Disclosing
Party, destroyed or erased (if recorded on an erasable storage medium), together with any copies
thereof, when no longer needed for the purposes above, or upon request from the Disclosing
Party, and in any case upon termination of the Agreement. Notwithstanding any termination, all
confidentiality obligations of Proprietary Information that is trade secret shall continue in
perpetuity or until such information is no longer trade secret.

5.2 Usage Restrictions on Flock IP. Flock and its licensors retain all right, title and interest in
and to the Flock IP and its components, and Customer acknowledges that it neither owns nor
acquires any additional rights in and to the foregoing not expressly granted by this Agreement.
Customer further acknowledges that Flock retains the right to use the foregoing for any purpose in
Flock’s sole discretion. Customer and Authorized End Users shall not: (i) copy or duplicate any of
the Flock IP; (ii) decompile, disassemble, reverse engineer, or otherwise attempt to obtain or
perceive the source code from which any software component of any of the Flock IP is compiled
or interpreted, or apply any other process or procedure to derive the source code of any software
included in the Flock IP; (iii) attempt to modify, alter, tamper with or repair any of the Flock IP,
or attempt to create any derivative product from any of the foregoing; (iv) interfere or attempt to
interfere in any manner with the functionality or proper working of any of the Flock IP; (v)
remove, obscure, or alter any notice of any intellectual property or proprietary right appearing on
or contained within the Flock Services or Flock IP; (vi) use the Flock Services for anything other
than the Permitted Purpose; or (vii) assign, sublicense, sell, resell, lease, rent, or otherwise
transfer, convey, pledge as security, or otherwise encumber, Customer’s rights. There are no

implied rights.
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5.3 Disclosure of Footage. Subject to and during the Retention Period, Flock may access, use,
preserve and/or disclose the Footage to law enforcement authorities, government officials, and/or
third parties, if legally required to do so or if Flock has a good faith belief that such access, use,
preservation or disclosure is reasonably necessary to comply with a legal process, enforce this
Agreement, or detect, prevent or otherwise address security, privacy, fraud or technical issues, or

emergency situations.
6. PAYMENT OF FEES

6.1 Billing and Payment of Fees. Customer shall pay the fees set forth in the applicable Order
Form based on the billing structure and payment terms as indicated in the Order Form. If
Customer believes that Flock has billed Customer incorrectly, Customer must contact Flock no
later than thirty (30) days after the closing date on the first invoice in which the error or problem
appeared to receive an adjustment or credit. Customer acknowledges and agrees that a failure to
contact Flock within this period will serve as a waiver of any claim. If any undisputed fee is more
than thirty (30) days overdue, Flock may, without limiting its other rights and remedies, suspend
delivery of its service until such undisputed invoice is paid in full. Flock shall provide at least
thirty (30) days’ prior written notice to Customer of the payment delinquency before exercising
any suspension right.

6.2 Notice of Changes to Fees. Flock reserves the right to change the fees for subsequent
Renewal Terms by providing sixty (60) days’ notice (which may be sent by email) prior to the
end of the Initial Term or Renewal Term (as applicable).

6.3 Late Fees. If payment is not issued to Flock by the due date of the invoice, an interest penalty
of 1.0% of any unpaid amount may be added for each month or fraction thereafter, until final
payment is made.

6.4 Taxes. Customer is responsible for all taxes, levies, or duties, excluding only taxes based on
Flock’s net income, imposed by taxing authorities associated with the order. If Flock has the
legal obligation to pay or collect taxes, including amount subsequently assessed by a taxing
authority, for which Customer is responsible, the appropriate amount shall be invoice to and paid
by Customer unless Customer provides Flock a legally sufficient tax exemption certificate and

Flock shall not charge customer any taxes from which it is exempt. If any deduction or
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withholding is required by law, Customer shall notify Flock and shall pay Flock any additional
amounts necessary to ensure that the net amount that Flock receives, after any deduction and
withholding, equals the amount Flock would have received if no deduction or withholding had

been required.

7. TERM AND TERMINATION

7.1 Term. The initial term of this Agreement shall be for the period of time set forth on the Order
Form (the “Term”). Following the Term, unless otherwise indicated on the Order Form, this
Agreement will automatically renew for successive renewal terms of the greater of one year or the
length set forth on the Order Form (each, a “Renewal Term”) unless either Party gives the other
Party notice of non-renewal at least thirty (30) days prior to the end of the then-current term.

7.2 Termination. Upon termination or expiration of this Agreement, Flock will remove any
applicable Flock Hardware at a commercially reasonable time period. In the event of any material
breach of this Agreement, the non-breaching Party may terminate this Agreement prior to the end
of the Term by giving thirty (30) days prior written notice to the breaching Party; provided,
however, that this Agreement will not terminate if the breaching Party has cured the breach prior
to the expiration of such thirty (30) day period (“Cure Period”). Either Party may terminate this
Agreement (i) upon the institution by or against the other Party of insolvency, receivership or
bankruptcy proceedings, (ii) upon the other Party's making an assignment for the benefit of
creditors, or (iii) upon the other Party's dissolution or ceasing to do business. In the event of a
material breach by Flock, and Flock is unable to cure within the Cure Period, Flock will refund
Customer a pro-rata portion of the pre-paid fees for Services not received due to such termination.
7.3 Survival. The following Sections will survive termination: 1, 3, 5, 6, 7, 8.3, 8.4, 9, 11.1 and
11.6.
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8. REMEDY FOR DEFECT; WARRANTY AND DISCLAIMER

8.1 Manufacturer Defect. Upon a malfunction or failure of Flock Hardware or Embedded
Software (a “Defect”), Customer must notify Flock’s technical support team. In the event of a
Defect, Flock shall make a commercially reasonable attempt to repair or replace the defective
Flock Hardware at no additional cost to the Customer. Flock reserves the right, in its sole
discretion, to repair or replace such Defect, provided that Flock shall conduct inspection or testing
within a commercially reasonable time, but no longer than seven (7) business days after Customer
gives notice to Flock.

8.2 Replacements. In the event that Flock Hardware is lost, stolen, or damaged, Customer may
request a replacement of Flock Hardware at a fee according to the reinstall fee schedule
_ [n the event that Customer chooses not to
replace lost, damaged, or stolen Flock Hardware, Customer understands and agrees that (1) Flock
Services will be materially affected, and (2) that Flock shall have no liability to Customer
regarding such affected Flock Services, nor shall Customer receive a refund for the lost, damaged,
or stolen Flock Hardware.

8.3 Warranty. Flock shall use reasonable efforts consistent with prevailing industry standards to
maintain the Services in a manner which minimizes errors and interruptions in the Services and
shall perform the Installation Services in a professional and workmanlike manner. Services may
be temporarily unavailable for scheduled maintenance or for unscheduled emergency
maintenance, either by Flock or by third-party providers, or because of other causes beyond
Flock’s reasonable control, but Flock shall use reasonable efforts to provide advance notice in
writing or by e-mail of any scheduled service disruption.

8.4 Disclaimer. THE REMEDY DESCRIBED IN SECTION 8.1 ABOVE IS CUSTOMER’S
SOLE REMEDY, AND FLOCK’S SOLE LIABILITY, WITH RESPECT TO DEFECTS.
FLOCK DOES NOT WARRANT THAT THE SERVICES WILL BE UNINTERRUPTED OR
ERROR FREE; NOR DOES IT MAKE ANY WARRANTY AS TO THE RESULTS THAT
MAY BE OBTAINED FROM USE OF THE SERVICES. EXCEPT AS EXPRESSLY SET
FORTH IN THIS SECTION, THE SERVICES ARE PROVIDED *“AS IS” AND FLOCK
DISCLAIMS ALL WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, BUT NOT
LIMITED TO, IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A
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PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NON-INFRINGEMENT. THIS DISCLAIMER ONLY
APPLIES TO THE EXTENT ALLOWED BY THE GOVERNING LAW OF THE STATE
MENTIONED IN SECTION 11.6.

8.5 Insurance. Flock will maintain commercial general liability policies as stated in Exhibit B.
8.6 Force Majeure. Parties are not responsible or liable for any delays or failures in performance
from any cause beyond their control, including, but not limited to acts of God, changes to law or
regulations, embargoes, war, terrorist acts, pandemics (including the spread of variants), issues of
national security, acts or omissions of third-party technology providers, riots, fires, earthquakes,
floods, power blackouts, strikes, supply chain shortages of equipment or supplies, financial
institution crisis, weather conditions or acts of hackers, internet service providers or any other

third party acts or omissions.

9. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY; INDEMNITY

9.1 Limitation of Liability. NOTWITHSTANDING ANYTHING TO THE CONTRARY,
FLOCK, ITS OFFICERS, AFFILIATES, REPRESENTATIVES, CONTRACTORS AND
EMPLOYEES SHALL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE OR LIABLE WITH RESPECT TO ANY
SUBJECT MATTER OF THIS AGREEMENT OR TERMS AND CONDITIONS RELATED
THERETO UNDER ANY CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE, STRICT LIABILITY, PRODUCT
LIABILITY, OR OTHER THEORY: (A) FOR LOSS OF REVENUE, BUSINESS OR
BUSINESS INTERRUPTION; (B) INCOMPLETE, CORRUPT, OR INACCURATE DATA; (C)
COST OF PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS, SERVICES OR TECHNOLOGY; (D)
FOR ANY INDIRECT, EXEMPLARY, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL
DAMAGES; (E) FOR ANY MATTER BEYOND FLOCK’S ACTUAL KNOWLEDGE OR
REASONABLE CONTROL INCLUDING REPEAT CRIMINAL ACTIVITY OR INABILITY
TO CAPTURE FOOTAGE; OR (F) FOR ANY AMOUNTS THAT, TOGETHER WITH
AMOUNTS ASSOCIATED WITH ALL OTHER CLAIMS, EXCEED THE FEES PAID
AND/OR PAYABLE BY CUSTOMER TO FLOCK FOR THE SERVICES UNDER THIS
AGREEMENT IN THE TWELVE (12) MONTHS PRIOR TO THE ACT OR OMISSION THAT
GAVE RISE TO THE LIABILITY, IN EACH CASE, WHETHER OR NOT FLOCK HAS
BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES. THIS LIMITATION OF
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LIABILITY OF SECTION ONLY APPLIES TO THE EXTENT ALLOWED BY THE
GOVERNING LAW OF THE STATE REFERENCED IN SECTION 10.6.
NOTWITHSTANDING ANYTHING TO THE CONTRARY, THE FOREGOING
LIMITATIONS OF LIABILITY SHALL NOT APPLY (I) IN THE EVENT OF GROSS
NEGLIGENCE OR WILLFUL MISCONDUCT, OR (II) INDEMNIFICATION
OBLIGATIONS.

9.2 Responsibility. Each Party to this Agreement shall assume the responsibility and liability for
the acts and omissions of its own employees, officers, or agents, in connection with the
performance of their official duties under this Agreement. Each Party to this Agreement shall be
liable for the torts of its own officers, agents, or employees.

9.3 Flock Indemnity. Flock shall indemnify and hold harmless Customer, its agents and
employees, from liability of any kind, including claims, costs (including defense) and expenses,
on account of: (i) any copyrighted material, patented or unpatented invention, articles, device or
appliance manufactured or used in the performance of this Agreement; or (ii) any damage or
injury to property or person directly caused by Flock’s installation of Flock Hardware, except for
where such damage or injury was caused solely by the negligence of the Customer or its agents,
officers or employees. Flock’s performance of this indemnity obligation shall not exceed the fees
paid and/or payable for the services rendered under this Agreement in the preceding twelve (12)

months.

10. INSTALLATION SERVICES AND OBLIGATIONS

10.1 Ownership of Hardware. Flock Hardware is owned and shall remain the exclusive
property of Flock. Title to any Flock Hardware shall not pass to Customer upon execution of this
Agreement, except as otherwise specifically set forth in this Agreement. Except as otherwise
expressly stated in this Agreement, Customer is not permitted to remove, reposition, re-install,
tamper with, alter, adjust or otherwise take possession or control of Flock Hardware. Customer
agrees and understands that in the event Customer is found to engage in any of the foregoing
restricted actions, all warranties herein shall be null and void, and this Agreement shall be subject
to immediate termination for material breach by Customer. Customer shall not perform any acts
which would interfere with the retention of title of the Flock Hardware by Flock. Should

Customer default on any payment of the Flock Services, Flock may remove Flock Hardware at
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Flock’s discretion. Such removal, if made by Flock, shall not be deemed a waiver of Flock’s
rights to any damages Flock may sustain as a result of Customer’s default and Flock shall have

the right to enforce any other legal remedy or right.

10.2 Deployment Plan. Flock shall advise Customer on the location and positioning of the Flock
Hardware for optimal product functionality, as conditions and locations allow. Flock will
collaborate with Customer to design the strategic geographic mapping of the location(s) and
implementation of Flock Hardware to create a deployment plan (“Deployment Plan™). In the
event that Flock determines that Flock Hardware will not achieve optimal functionality at a
designated location, Flock shall have final discretion to veto a specific location, and will provide

alternative options to Customer.

10.3 Changes to Deployment Plan. After installation of Flock Hardware, any subsequent
requested changes to the Deployment Plan, including, but not limited to, relocating, re-
positioning, adjusting of the mounting, removing foliage, replacement, changes to heights of poles
will incur a fee according to the reinstall fee schedule located at

ustomer will receive prior notice and
confirm approval of any such fees.
10.4 Customer Installation Obligations. Customer is responsible for any applicable
supplementary cost as described in the Customer Implementation Guide, attached hereto as
Exhibit C (“Customer Obligations™). Customer represents and warrants that it has, or shall
lawfully obtain, all necessary right title and authority and hereby authorizes Flock to install the
Flock Hardware at the designated locations and to make any necessary inspections or
maintenance in connection with such installation.
10.5 Flock’s Obligations. Installation of any Flock Hardware shall be installed in a professional
manner within a commercially reasonable time from the Effective Date of this Agreement. Upon
removal of Flock Hardware, Flock shall restore the location to its original condition, ordinary
wear and tear excepted. Flock will continue to monitor the performance of Flock Hardware for the
length of the Term. Flock may use a subcontractor or third party to perform certain obligations
under this agreement, provided that Flock’s use of such subcontractor or third party shall not

release Flock from any duty or liability to fulfill Flock’s obligations under this Agreement.

11. MISCELLANEOUS
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11.1 Compliance With Laws. Parties shall comply with all applicable local, state and federal
laws, regulations, policies and ordinances and their associated record retention schedules,
including responding to any subpoena request(s).

11.2 Severability. If any provision of this Agreement is found to be unenforceable or invalid, that
provision will be limited or eliminated to the minimum extent necessary so that this Agreement
will otherwise remain in full force and effect.

11.3 Assignment. This Agreement is not assignable, transferable or sublicensable by either Party,
without prior consent. Notwithstanding the foregoing, either Party may assign this Agreement,
without the other Party's consent, (i) to any parent, subsidiary, or affiliate entity, or (ii) to any
purchaser of all or substantially all of such Party's assets or to any successor by way of merger,
consolidation or similar transaction.

11.4 Entire Agreement. This Agreement, together with the Order Form(s), the reinstall fee

schedule and any attached exhibits are the

complete and exclusive statement of the mutual understanding of the Parties and supersedes and
cancels all previous or contemporaneous negotiations, discussions or agreements, whether written
and oral , communications and other understandings relating to the subject matter of this
Agreement, and that all waivers and modifications must be in a writing signed by both Parties,
except as otherwise provided herein. None of Customer’s purchase orders, authorizations or
similar documents will alter the terms of this Agreement, and any such conflicting terms are
expressly rejected. Any mutually agreed upon future purchase order is subject to these legal terms
and does not alter the rights and obligations under this Agreement, except that future purchase
orders may outline additional products, services, quantities and billing terms to be mutually
accepted by Parties. In the event of any conflict of terms found in this Agreement or any other
terms and conditions, the terms of this Agreement shall prevail. Customer agrees that Customer’s
purchase is neither contingent upon the delivery of any future functionality or features nor
dependent upon any oral or written comments made by Flock with respect to future functionality
or feature.

11.5 Relationship. No agency, partnership, joint venture, or employment is created as a result of
this Agreement and Parties do not have any authority of any kind to bind each other in any respect

whatsoever. Flock shall at all times be and act as an independent contractor to Customer.
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11.6 Governing Law; Venue. This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the state in
which the Customer is located. The Parties hereto agree that venue would be proper in the chosen
courts of the State of which the Customer is located. The Parties agree that the United Nations
Convention for the International Sale of Goods is excluded in its entirety from this Agreement.
11.7 Special Terms. Flock may offer certain special terms which are indicated in the proposal

and will become part of this Agreement, upon Customer’s prior written consent and the mutual

execution by authorized representatives (“Special Terms”). To the extent that any terms of this
Agreement are inconsistent or conflict with the Special Terms, the Special Terms shall control.
11.8 Publicity. Flock has the right to reference and use Customer’s name and trademarks and
disclose the nature of the Services in business and development and marketing efforts.

11.9 Feedback. If Customer or Authorized End User provides any suggestions, ideas,
enhancement requests, feedback, recommendations or other information relating to the subject
matter hereunder, Agency or Authorized End User hereby assigns to Flock all right, title and
interest (including intellectual property rights) with respect to or resulting from any of the
foregoing.

11.10 Export. Customer may not remove or export from the United States or allow the export or
re-export of the Flock IP or anything related thereto, or any direct product thereof in violation of
any restrictions, laws or regulations of the United States Department of Commerce, the United
States Department of Treasury Office of Foreign Assets Control, or any other United States or
foreign Customer or authority. As defined in Federal Acquisition Regulation (“FAR”), section
2.101, the Services, the Flock Hardware and Documentation are “commercial items” and
according to the Department of Defense Federal Acquisition Regulation (“DFAR”) section
252.2277014(a)(1) and are deemed to be “commercial computer software” and “commercial
computer software documentation.” Flock is compliant with FAR Section 889 and does not
contract or do business with, use any equipment, system, or service that uses the enumerated
banned Chinese telecommunication companies, equipment or services as a substantial or essential
component of any system, or as critical technology as part of any Flock system. Consistent with
DFAR section 227.7202 and FAR section 12.212, any use, modification, reproduction, release,
performance, display, or disclosure of such commercial software or commercial software
documentation by the U.S. Government will be governed solely by the terms of this Agreement

and will be prohibited except to the extent expressly permitted by the terms of this Agreement.
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11.11 Headings. The headings are merely for organization and should not be construed as adding
meaning to the Agreement or interpreting the associated sections.

11.12 Authority. Each of the below signers of this Agreement represent that they understand this
Agreement and have the authority to sign on behalf of and bind the Parties they are representing.
11.13 Conflict. In the event there is a conflict between this Agreement and any applicable statement
of work, or Customer purchase order, this Agreement controls unless explicitly stated otherwise.
11.14 Morality. In the event Customer or its agents become the subject of an indictment,
contempt, scandal, crime of moral turpitude or similar event that would negatively impact or
tarnish Flock’s reputation, Flock shall have the option to terminate this Agreement upon prior
written notice to Customer.

11.15 Notices. All notices under this Agreement will be in writing and will be deemed to have
been duly given when received, if personally delivered; when receipt is electronically confirmed,
if transmitted by email; the day after it is sent, if sent for next day delivery by recognized
overnight delivery service; and upon receipt to the address listed on the Order Form (or, if
different, below), if sent by certified or registered mail, return receipt requested.

11.16 Non-Appropriation. Notwithstanding any other provision of this Agreement, all
obligations of the Customer under this Agreement which require the expenditure of funds are
conditioned on the availability of funds appropriated for that purpose. Customer shall have the
right to terminate this Agreement for non appropriation with thirty (30) days written notice

without penalty or other cost.
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FLOCK NOTICES ADDRESS:
1170 HOWELL MILL ROAD, NW SUITE 210
ATLANTA, GA 30318
ATTN: LEGAL DEPARTMENT

EMAIL:-@ﬂocksafety.oom

Customer NOTICES ADDRESS:
ADDRESS:

ATTN:

EMAIL:
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EXHIBIT B
INS C

Required Coverage. Flock shall procure and maintain for the duration of this Agreement
insurance against claims for injuries to persons or damages to property that may arise from or in
connection with the performance of the services under this Agreement and the results of that work
by Flock or its agents, representatives, employees or subcontractors. Insurance shall be placed
with insurers with a current A. M. Best rating of no less than “A” and “VII”. Flock shall obtain
and, during the term of this Agreement, shall maintain policies of professional liability (errors and
omissions), automobile liability, and general liability insurance for insurable amounts of not less
than the limits listed herein. The insurance policies shall provide that the policies shall remain in
full force during the life of the Agreement. Flock shall procure and shall maintain during the life
of this Agreement Worker's Compensation insurance as required by applicable State law for all
Flock employees.

Types and Amounts Required. Flock shall maintain, at minimum, the following insurance
coverage for the duration of this Agreement:

(1) Commercial General Liability insurance written on an occurrence basis with minimum limits
of One Million Dollars ($1,000,000) per occurrence and Two Million Dollars ($2,000,000) in the
aggregate for bodily injury, death, and property damage, including personal injury, contractual
liability, independent contractors, broad-form property damage, and product and completed
operations coverage;

(ii) Umbrella or Excess Liability insurance written on an occurrence basis with minimum limits
of Ten Million Dollars ($10,000,000) per occurrence and Ten Million Dollars ($10,000,000) in
the aggregate;

(iii) Professional Liability/Errors and Omissions insurance with minimum limits of Five
Million Dollars ($5,000,000) per occurrence and Five Million Dollars ($5,000,000) in the
aggregate;

(iv) Commercial Automobile Liability insurance with a minimum combined single limit of One
Million Dollars ($1,000,000) per occurrence for bodily injury, death, and property coverage,

including owned and non-owned and hired automobile coverage; and
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(v) Cyber Liability insurance written on an occurrence basis with minimum limits of Five
Million Dollars ($5,000,000).
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From: Thomas, Robert

Sent: Friday, June 23, 2023 6:22 AM
To: Brown, Jason

Subject: Fwd: admin rights

FYl. | reached to Albarran for my request but here are the others at the department who are system admin
Bob
Get OQutlook for iOS

From: Flock Safety Support flocksafety.com>
Sent: Friday, June 23, 2023 5:29 AM

To: Thomas, Robert <Friversidesheriff.orp
Subject: RE: admin rights

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Riverside Sheriff email system.
DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good Morning,

Thanks for reaching out to Support; | am happy to assist. Bobby Albarran, Matthew Allen, & Brandon Arias are listed as system
administrators.

| hope that helps! :)

Stay safe,
Alex C

--------------- Original Message ---------------
From: Thomas, Robert [ riversidesheriff.org)
Sent: 6/22/2023, 8:25 PM

To: IIlll®flocksafety.com

Subject: admin rights
Hello,
Can you tell me who runs or controls the flock safety system for our department. | have a question about admin rights.

Thanks
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Robert Thomas-Sergeant
Special Enforcement Team
RSO - Lake Elsinore Station
333 Limited Avenue

Lake Elsinore, CA 92530

-@riversidesheriff.org

(=]
To unsubscribe from this group and stop receiving emails from it, send an email to-flocksafety.com
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From: Willison, Christopher

Sent: Friday, June 9, 2023 1:09 PM
To: Olson, Donald; Mountz, Travis; De La Torre, Veronica
Subject: Fwd: CA-City of Palm Desert (Phase 2) <> Flock Safety - Upcoming Installs

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Aaron Montez ‘flocksafety.com>

Date: June 9, 2023 at 13:06:53 PDT

To: "Willison, Christopher" <riversidesheriff.org>
Subject: Re: CA-City of Palm Desert (Phase 2) <> Flock Safety - Upcoming Installs

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Riverside Sheriff email system.
DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Sorry | forgot to include you on the original email.

Aaron

On Fri, Jun 9, 2023 at 10:43 AM Aaron Montez <-1>flocksafetv.com> wrote:

Happy Friday Team!

| am reaching out to provide you with what we plan to install and schedule next week:

Locations

62 SB Deep Canyon @ Hwy 111

77 NB California Dr @ Fred Waring
87 EB Rutledge Way @ Portola Rd
69 SB Pacific Ave @ Gerald Ford

90 WB Hwy 111 @ Hospitality Row
65 NB Portola Ave @ Fred Waring
74 NB Cook St @ Country Club Dr
81 EB Hovley Ln @ Monterey Ave
66 NB Monterey Ave @ Gerald Ford
58 EB Fred Waring Dr @ Monterey Ave
86 SB Corporate Way @ Hovley Ln

73 NB Technology Dr @ Gerald Ford

Stage

Installation
Installation
Installation
Installation
Installation
Installation
Installation
Installation
Installation
Installation
Installation

Installation

Status  Date

Scheduled 6/16/2023, 2:34 PM
Scheduled 6/16/2023, 1:38 PM
Scheduled 6/16/2023,12:08 PM
Scheduled 6/16/2023,11:00 AM
Scheduled 6/15/2023, 2:49 PM
Scheduled 6/15/2023, 1:41 PM
Scheduled 6/15/2023,12:13 PM
Scheduled 6/15/2023,11:17 AM
Scheduled 6/14/2023, 2:42 PM
Scheduled 6/14/2023, 2:40 PM
Scheduled 6/14/2023,1:53 PM
Scheduled 6/14/2023,1:47 PM
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85 WB 42nd Ave @ Cook St Installation Scheduled 6/14/2023,12:05 PM

71 EB College Dr @ Portola Rd Installation Scheduled 6/14/2023,11:47 AM

79 EB Dick Kelly @ Monterey Ave Installation Scheduled 6/14/2023,10:55 AM

76 NB Warner Trail @ Fred Waring Installation Scheduled 6/14/2023, 10:49 AM

The techs that will be performing the installation are below:

Ron La

Isaac Brunetti
Phone:

1 will be OO0 next week but please call me for anything urgen_

Aaron
E Aaron Montez
Project Manager

Due to the high volume of emails, please expect 1-2 business day responses.
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E| ‘ Aaron Montez
Project Manager

I

flocksafety.com

I

Due to high volume of emails, please expect 1-2 business day response.
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From: Posson, Matthew

Sent: Monday, August 14, 2023 4:28 PM

To: San Jacinto Station SET

Subject: Fwd: Damage to Cam #34 NB Lyon @ Esplande

Sergeant Matt Posson #3614
Riverside County Sheriff's Department
San Jacinto Station

Begin forwarded message:

From: Flock Safety Support <-@flocksafety.com>
Date: August 14, 2023 at 12:50:22 PM PDT
To: "Harding, Jeremy" <-@riversidesheriff.org>

Cc: "Posson, Matthew" <_@riversidesheriff.org>‘z>sanjacintoca.gov

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

From: Harding, Jeremy mriversidesheriff.org]
Sent: 8/14/2023, 2:18 P
To:m’f)locksafety.com; -@sanjacintoca.gov

Cc: riversidesheriff.org
Subject: RE: Damage to Cam #34 NB Lyon @ Esplande

Thank you Alex, and what is the location for Camera #34?

From: Flock Safety Support JJJJj@flocksafety.com>
Sent: Monday, August 14, 2023 12:14 PM

To: [l @sanjacintoca.gov
Cc: Harding, Jeremy <i§>riversidesheriff.org>

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

Alex here from Flock Safety Customer Support. While responding to an alarm on camera #34 today, the
technician noticed that the location experienced third-party damage as the solar panel is stolen and the wire to
the camera was cut (see attachment). We went ahead and replaced the panel to ensure the location would be
functioning properly as soon as possible.

Due to the damage being physical in nature, we will be sending an invoice for the damage in conjunction with
our reinstall fee schedule. This invoice ($350) will be emailed to you shortly. For additional information, please
see Section 7.1 of our Terms and Conditions.

Thank you for your partnership, and we apologize for the inconvenience here. We look forward to your
organization seeing continued success with your Flock technology.

Stay safe,
Alex Graber

To unsubscribe from this group and stop receiving emails from it, send an email to

Riverside County Sheriff's Department



From: Powell, Michael

Sent: Thu, 14 Sep 2023 00:39:22 +0000
To: Leggett, Dana
Subject: Fwd: Flock Camera/ TC

Get Qutlook for iOS
From: Flock Safety Support <-@flocksafety.com>
Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2023 6:11:37 AM

To: moval.org <]Jlll@moval.org>
Cc: moval.org moval.org>; @moval.org <-@moval.org>; Powell, Michael
S @riversidesheriff.org>; Shanna Palau <NEEPmoval.org>; I moval.org

@ moval.org>; Campa, Alfonso {Jllleriversidesheriff.org>
Subject: RE: Flock Camera/ TC [ thread::zHNp_QEHKySiK2Ur2HxAmg4:: ]

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Riverside Sheriff email system.
DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Thank you! We'll get this taken care of ASAP. Have a great day!

--------------- Original Message ---------------

From: Terry Klauminzer | ‘@moval.org]

Sent: 8/9/2023, 6:03 PM

To: a@flocksafety.com

Cc: @moval.org: [l ivesidesheritt org; [z moval.org:
amoval.org; l@moval.org: wriversidesheriff.org

Subject: RE: Flock Camera/ TC [ thread::zHNp QEHKySiK2Ur2HxAmg4:: |

Good Afternoon,

The street light pole has been reinstalled and is ready for the installation of the camera.

Terry Klauminzer
Traffic Operations Supervisor
Public Works
City of Moreno Valley
w: www.moval.or

p: : @moval.org g
25180 Santiago Dr., Moreno Valley, C , 92551

A
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SIMP!:II}ITY ON AUGUST 7, 2023,

m CITY OF MOREND VALLEY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
ENHANCES TS ONLINE APPLICATION PROCESS

SUBMITTING PPLICATIONS JUST BT EASER!

From: Flock Safety Support (_@ﬂocksafety.com>
Sent: Tuesday, August 1, 2023 1:48 PM
To: Terry Klauminzer <-@rmova1.org>
Cc: Joe Lara < ymoval.org>; Bryan Godinez <-@moval.org>:
ariversidesheritf.org; Shanna Palau, MPA <Jjjjjjiii@moval.org>; Steve Hargis, PhD
< )moval.org>; ariversidesheriff.org
Subject: RE: Flock Camera/ TC [ thread::zHNp QEHKySiK2Ur2HxAmg4:: |

Warning: External Email - Watch for Email Red Flags!

Thank you, Terry. I appreciate these details and look forward to your update. Steve, I appreciate
the approval. :)

--------------- Original Message ---------------

From: Terry Klauminzer [-@moval.org]

Sent: 8/1/2023, 12:13 PM

To: @ flocksafety.com

Cc I moval.org: [ iversidesheriff org: -@mo\f*al.org:
2moval.org; [Jil2moval.ore: Il riversidesheritt org

Subject: RE: Flock Camera/ TC [ thread::zHNp QEHKySiK2Ur2HxAmg4:: |

Good Morning Alex,

MVU 1s uncertain when the utility pole will be remnstalled they are trying to find that information
out today as soon as I know I will update you with that information. The address to pick up the
equipment is 25180 Santiago Drive check in at the guard shack and ask for Terry Klauminzer

and you can give me a call when your technician is on their way I will make sure I'm available to
meet them here, my number is

Riverside County Sheriff's Department



Terry Klauminzer
Traffic Operations Supervisor
Public Works

City of Moreno Valle
25716V Sanuago Dr., Moreno Valley, CA, 92551

Cily
MORENOVALLEY

CALIFORNIA www . moval.org

From: Flock Safety Support < Jflocksafety.com>
Sent: Tuesday, August 1, 2023 8:15 AM

To: Terry Klauminzer <-a‘mO\ al.org>
Cc: Joe Lara <-r_1 moval.org>; Bryan Godinez <

@riversidesheriff org; Shanna Palau, MPA

<‘, moval.org>: ariversidesheriff.org

Subject: RE: Flock Camera/ TC [ thread::zHNp QEHKySiK2Ur2HxAmg4:: |

@moval.org>; Steve Hargis, PhD

Warning: External Email - Watch for Email Red Flags!

Good Morning,

Thank you for reaching out. I am sorry to learn of this unfortunate incident. I am happy to assist
in restoring functionality to City of Moreno Valley location #635. I have a few questions to ensure
this process goes smoothly.

1. Here 1s a link to the reinstall fee schedule. Reinstall will cost $350-$800 depending upon
the extent of the damage. Do we have permission to move forward with the maintenance?
If yes. the mnvoice will be emailed to amoval.org

2. What is the status of the utility pole? If it 1s not functional, can you please let us know
when we can proceed with reinstalling all Flock equipment on it? We'd appreciate it.

3. Please confirm the address where we can pick up the Flock equipment and if there is
anything we should reference/someone we should ask for upon doing so; we understand
that personnel availability changes frequently in a public safety setting, so we are happy
to connect with administrative staff to obtain equipment if they have a more flexible
schedule.

Thank you in advance for your response.

Riverside County Sheriff's Department



Have a great day!
Alex Graber

--------------- Original Message --------=------
From: Flock Safety Support [_@zﬂocksafety.com]

Sent: 8/1/2023, 8:49 AM
@moval.org; [ @riversidesheriff.org; @moval.org;

To: @moval.org
# ymoval.org;
vriversidesheriff.org
Supject: RE: Flock Camera/ TC [ thread::zHNp QEHKySiK2Ur2HxAmg4:: |

amoval.org;

Good morning,

Thank you for reaching out! We have a member of our team who specializes in this, so I'm
passing you over to him and you should hear back shortly. Thank you for your patience!

Stay safe,
Dani

--------------- Original Message --------=------
From: Terry Klauminzer [[llll@moval.org]
Sent: 8/1/2023, 9:47 AM

To: vflocksafety.com:
Cc:

vmoval.org

wriversidesheriff.org; -a moval.org; .?( moval.org;

~

‘riversidesheriff.org
Subject: Flock Camera/ TC

Good Morning all,

Friday early evening there was a traffic collision on Perris Blvd. north of Fir at pole #04670M. I
removed the Flock camera system and have it in my possession. MVPD file # MV232090217. 1
can be reached on my cell phone if you need to pick up the equipment at

Thank You,

Terry Klauminzer

Traffic Operations Supervisor
Public Works

City of Moreno Valley

p: 3 moval.org w: www.moval.org
2570u daiiuagu ur., Moreno Valley, CA,

Riverside County Sheriff's Department
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From: Willison, Christopher

Sent: Thu, 11 May 2023 21:11:57 +0000
To: Mountz, Travis; Olson, Donald; Avila, Frank; De La Torre, Veronica
Subject: Fwd: Flock's new products

Sent from my 1Phone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Jesse Mund < a@flocksafety.com>

Date: May 11,2023 at 14:08:18 PDT

To: "Reichle, Kenneth" < (@riversidesheriff.org>, "Willison, Christopher"
<-@1'iversidesheriff.org>. "Martinez, Andres"

< iversidesheriff.org>

Subject: Flock's new products

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Riverside Sheriff email system.
DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good Afternoon Gents,
I wanted to personally invite you three to our product launch next week. Please sign

up from my signature line below. Lots of really really cool stuff coming down the
pipeline. Attend if you can!

Jesse Mund m n

Major Accounts Manager

8 - [+ flocksafety.com

Riverside County Sheriff's Department
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\ VIRTUAL PRODUCT LAUNCH 0
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More Products.

More Possibilities.

Register Now
MAY 17 | 2 P.M. ET | 11 AM. PT
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From: Fransik, Richard

Sent: Fri, 28 Jul 2023 00:31:52 +0000

To: Cooper, Bryce; Lucifora, Andrew; Whittenburg, Rachell
Ce: Robles, Ignacio; Olguin, Julio

Subject: Fwd: Location that needs to be moved

Can you look into this and advise a secondary location if applicable?

Sent from my 1Phone, please excuse any brevity or typing errors.

Begin forwarded message:

From: Jesse Mund < @flocksafety.com>
Date: July 27, 2023 at 17201:05 PDT
To: Nichole Huetinck < (@ci.norco.ca.us>, Luis Martinez

@flocksatety.com>, Aaron Montez

a@flogksatetv.com>, Chris Carter <_@,ﬂocksafety.com>.
"Fransik, Richard" < criversidesheriff.org>

Subject: Location that needs to be moved

<|

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Riverside Sheriff email system.
DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good Afternoon Lt Fransik and Nichole,

We are working to finalize the permits, and the city has advised they want to not
install a pole at this area:

13 E/B Detroit Street @ Hamner Avenue

Can you please provide a different location where we can use a light pole or
traffic signal? Once we get this location updated Public works said they will
issue the permit quickly and we can get to installation. Thanks again.

Jesse Mund m n n

Major Accounts Manager

[]_ 3 flocksafety.com

Riverside County Sheriff's Department



fYock safety

3-Month-0ld Located 25 Minutes
After Being Kidnapped

Flock Technology was utilized in
helping police track down the suspect.

Kalamazoo Dept of Public Safety
Michigan

#SolvedStories
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From: Potter, Mark <| @riversidesheriff.org>

Sent: Wednesday, October 25, 2023 4:50:18 PM

To: Reichle, Kenneth <‘)riversidesheriff.org>

Subject: FW: Missing Equipment - Cam #16 WB Ironwood @ Theodore

Ken,

Any word on this? Was the camera destroyed or stolen? Relocating it sounds like a good start, but if it’s
been hit 3x already, it will probably be hit again.

Alternatively, perhaps we can place some sort of tracker on a replacement camera

MP

From: Potter, Mark
Sent: Wednesday, October 25, 2023 4:48 PM
To: Flock Safety Support <Elll@flocksafety.com>

Cc: Ethridge, Javier lvriversidesheriff org>; flocksafety.com; Reichle, Kenneth
-@rlverSIdeshenff org>; Hall, Zachary riversidesheriff.org>

Subject: RE: Missing Equipment - Cam #16 WB Ironwood @ Theodore

Katie,

Greetings! Let me connect first with Captain Reichle to see if the camera was located and/or still
serviceable—I will get back to you.

MP

Mark Potter, Captain
Riverside County Sheriff’s Department
Technology & Support Services

Eriversidesheriff.org

From: Hall, Zachary JJJJf@riversidesheriff.org>

Sent: Wednesday, October 25, 2023 3:16 PM

To: Flock Safety Support I flocksafety.com>

Cc: Ethridge, Javier <-@riversidesheriff.org>; -@flocksafety.com; Reichle, Kenneth
<riversidesheriff.org>; Potter, Mark {2 riversidesheriff.org>

Subject: Re: Missing Equipment - Cam #16 WB Ironwood @ Theodore

Hello,

Riverside County Sheriff's Department



Dennis Vrooman no longer works at RSO. You can replace him with Captain Mark Potter. | also added
Captain Reichle to this string as this is in his area so he can weigh in on replacement/relocation.

Thank you.

Zach Hall
Chief Deputy

On Oct 25, 2023, at 3:07 PM, Flock Safety Support <[ lilleflocksafety.com> wrote:

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Riverside Sheriff email system.
DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hithere,

I'm just following up in regards to my previous emails for the missing equipment for
camera #16 and whether or not you would like to proceed with relocating this equipment
(at no extra cost) or if you would like to have reinstalled at the same location.

Thank you for your help,
Katie

--------------- Original Message ---------------

From: Flock Safety Support ._i>flocksafety.com]
Sent 23,4:11 PM
To: riversidesheriff.org

Ce: ‘Priversidesheriff.org;m riversidesheriff.org
Subject: RE: Missing Equipment - Cam #16 WB Ironwood @ Theodore

Good Afternoon,

I'm just reaching out in regard to my previous email about camera #16 being stolen for the
third time and the possibility to relocate it to help prevent this from occurring in the
future.

Stay safe,
Katie

--------------- Original Message ------=--------
From: Flock Safety Support [Illl@f ocksafety.com]
Sent: 10/19/2023, 12:13 PM

To: la iversidesheriff.org

Subject: Missing Equipment - Cam #16 WB Ironwood @ Theodore

Riverside County Sheriff's Department



Good Morning,

Katie here from Flock Safety Customer Support. While responding to an alarm on camera
#16 WB Ironwood @ Theodore, the technician noticed that the location experienced third-
party damage as the pole was cut at the base and all equipment was missing (see
attachments). We will need to replace all of the equipment to ensure the location is
functioning properly as soon as possible. Do you know who removed the equipment
and/or where it is located? If so, can you please provide us with the address to pick up the
equipment and if there is anything we should reference/someone we should ask for upon
doing so; we understand that personnel availability changes frequently in a public safety
setting, so we are happy to connect with administrative staff to obtain equipment if they
have a more flexible schedule.

If the equipment cannot be located or damage is discovered, we will be sending an invoice
for the damage in conjunction with our reinstall fee schedule. This invoice ($1,300) will be
emailed to mriversidesheriff.org. If the equipment is located with no damage, the
invoice with be only for the pole replacement ($500). For additional information, please
see Section 8.1 of our Terms and Conditions.

We would like to suggest relocating the equipment at this location since this is the 3rd
time it has experienced third-party damage. Please note, that this would be free of charge
(normally, a $350-$750 relocation fee). Would you like to move forward with a relocation
at this time to improve the camera's functionality? If so, our Deployment Strategy Team
and Project Management Office would appreciate the below questions be answered so
that we can assist further:

e Where would you like to relocate the camera? Please provide coordinates and/or a

mark on an aerial view map.

e Which direction of travel would you like to capture?

¢ |s the camera going on an existing pole or Flock pole?
If a permit is needed, we may request additional documentation. The permitting process
may prolong the timeline.

Thank you for your partnership, and we apologize for the inconvenience here. We look
forward to your organization seeing continued success with your Flock technology.

Stay safe,
Katie

Riverside County Sheriff's Department



From: Reichle, Kenneth

Sent: Thu, 5 Oct 2023 03:08:21 +0000
To: Moval Lieutenants; MOVAL Sergeants
Subject: Fwd: Upcoming Flock Activities - CA - City of Moreno Valley

The installation of the new flock cameras has begun. Please make sure you and your staff are
updating your camera list daily.

Captain Ken Reichle

Moreno Valley Station

22850 Calle San Juan De Los Lagos
Moreno Valley, CA 92553

i

Cell

From: Flock Safety Daily Digest <f|ocksafety.com>
Sent: Wednesday, October 4, 2023 6:12:43 PM

To: Reichle, Kenneth <_@riversidesheriff.org>
Subject: Upcoming Flock Activities - CA - City of Moreno Valley

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Riverside Sheriff email system.
DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

flfock safety

Hi Ken Reichle,

Below you will find a summary of upcoming activities related to your Flock Safety network

Recent Activity

Location Name Status Visit Type Completed/Scheduled Date
#115 JFK EB @ Moreno Beach Dr Scheduled Instaliaticn 10/5/2023

#122 Redlands Bivd NB @ US 60 Offramp Completed Site Survey 10/3/2023

#126 Kitching St NB @ Ironwood Ave Completed Site Survey 10/3/2023

#131 SB Pigeon Pass Rd @ Ironwood Ave Completed Site Survey 10/3/2023

#136 NB Indian St @ Sunnymead Bivd Completed Site Survey 10/4/2023

#137 SB Indian St @ Sunnymead Blvd Completed Site Survey 10/3/2023

#139 WB Alessandro Blvd @ Country Squire Dr Completed Site Survey 10/4/2023

#145 SB Kitching St @ Cactus Ave Completed Site Survey 10/4/2023

Riverside County Sheriff's Department



#147 NB Perris Blvd @ Krameria Ave
#148 EB Krameria Ave @ Perns Blvd
#154 EB Eucalyptus Ave @ Elsworth St
#155 WB Eucalyptus Ave @ Elswarth St
#156 SB Elsworth St @ Eucalyptus Ave
#1680 EB Gateway Dr @ Day St

#168 NB Moreno Beach Dr @ 50 Off Ramp
#169 EB Town Cir @ Memorial Way
#170 WB Town Cir @ Memorial Way
#171 SB Memorial Way @ Town Cir
#173 EB Ins Ave @ Oliver St

#175 NB Qliver St @ Ins Ave

#181 NB Heacock St @ Cactus Ave
#182 SB Heacock St @ Cactus Ave
#188 Moreno Beach Dr @ Cottonwood Ave
#193 EB Cottonwood Ave @ Elsworth St
#194 WB Cottonwood Ave @ Elsworth St
#195 NB Elsworth St @ Cottonwood Ave
#196 SB Elsworth St @ Cottonwoad Ave
#208 SB Indian St @ Gentian Ave

#220 NB Day St @ 60 Off Ramp

#221 NB Redlands Bivd @ Cactus Ave
#222 SB JFK @ Eaglehead Mountain Dr
#224 SB Kitching St @ Sunnymead Bivd

Status:

Scheduled
Scheduled
Scheduled
Scheduled
Scheduled
Scheduled
Completed
Completed
Completed
Scheduled
Scheduled
Scheduled
Completed
Completed
Completed
Completed
Scheduled
Completed
Completed
Completed
Completed
Completed
Completed
Completed

Instaliation
Installation
Installaticn
Installation
Installation
Instaliation
Site Survey
Site Survey
Site Survey
Installation
Installation
Installation
Site Survey
Site Survey
Site Survey
Site Survey
Installation
Site Survey
Site Survey
Site Survey
Site Survey
Site Survey
Site Survey
Site Survey

10/5/2023
10/5/2023
10/5/2023
10/6/2023
10/6/2023
10/5/2023
10/3/2023
10/3/2023
10/3/2023
10/5/2023
10/6/2023
10/5/2023
10/4/2023
10/4/2023
10/4/2023
10/3/2023
10/5/12023
10/3/2023
10/3/2023
10/4/2023
10/3/2023
10/4/2023
10/4/12023
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
(receiving adequate sunlight, connecfing regularly to the cellular network, taking high-quality images, etc.). Once that part is complete, we will grant

access to your camera footage.

Visit Types:

Site Survey: The technician will confirm that the locations previously agreed upon will work for the installation. The technician will place white fiags at

each lecation according to the plan you approved.

Installation: The technician will follow the plan based on the results of the site survey
Maintenance: Our systems have identified an issue with your camera and a technician will be onsite to resolve the issue.

Stay Safe,
Your Flock Safety Team

Have questions? Should somebody else be receiving this email instead of you? Email us atmﬂocksafeg.com.

Riverside County Sheriff's Department



From: Fransik, Richard

Sent: Thu, 31 Aug 2023 02:00:50 +0000

To: Lucifora, Andrew; Whittenburg, Rachell; Cooper, Bryce
Ce: Robles, Ignacio; Olguin, Julio

Subject: Fwd: Upcoming Flock Activities - CA - City of Norco

FYI.... It’s starting.
Sent from my 1Phone, please excuse any brevity or typing errors.

Begin forwarded message:

From: Flock Safety Daily Digest <‘t}ﬂocksafety.com>-
Date: August 30,2023 at 18:01:25 PDT

To: "Fransik, Richard" \*g‘riversideshcriff.01'g>'
Subject: Upcoming FlocK Activities - CA - City of Norco

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Riverside Sheriff email system.
DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

ffock safety

Hi Richard Fransik,

Below you will find a summary of upcoming activities related to your Flock Safety network

Recent Activity

Location Name Status Visit Type Completed/Scheduled Date
#25 N/B Hammer Ave @ Gateway Market Place Scheduled Installation 8/31/12023

#29 S/B River Rd & Bluff St Scheduled Installaticn 8/31/2023
Status:

Scheduling: We are actively scheduling the technician visit - be that for a pre-installation site survey or the installation. Be on the lookout for the
dispatched appointment within the next week or two

Scheduled: Barring unforeseen circumstances, the technician will be onsite for your site survey or installation on this date.

Comgleted The technician has completed the visit. Next step™ the experts are in the process of confirming that your cameras are functioning properly
(receiving adequate sunlight, connecting regularly to the cellular neiwork, taking high-qualty images, etc.). Once that part is complete, we will grant
access to your camera footage
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

Have questions? Should somebody else be receiving this email instead of you? Email us atmﬂocksafey.com,

Riverside County Sheriff's Department



From: Jesse Mund <-@f|ocksafety.com>
Sent: Wednesday, NViay 17, 2023 3:08 PM
To: Ernie Esquibel <-@riversidesheriff.org>; Johnny Terfehr

B @ castvaleca.gov>
Subject: Updated Deployment Link

[The e-mail below is from an external source. Please do not open attachments
or click links from an unknown or suspicious origin.]

Good Afternoon Gentlemen,
| have had my team go through all locations and put together a "final" plan for installation

for the upcoming project. |say final as if the city said they are ok with the plan, we would
submit permits and try installing at the defined locations.

Riverside County Sheriff's Department



Please have this looked over internally by public works to confirm the Right of way and
that all cameras are in the city of Eastvale and the poles we selected belong to the

city. We can certainly regroup and talk about this once your team has had a chance to look
it over.

Here is the link:

Thanks gents. Let me know if you have any questions.

Jesse Mund m II ﬂ

Major Accounts Manager

- [}ﬂocksafety.com

W) f :

fYock safety
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From: riversidesheriff.org

Sent: Wed, 27 Sep 2023 06:35:04 -0700
To: DeCoste, Adam; Michaelsen, Toni
Subject: Fwd: Flock Camera Southwest #1

Good morning!

Here 1s the estimate from flock to reinstall the camera. Toni, I imagine this comes out of the
station budget? Please let me know if we are able to give flock the green light to reinstall.

Thank you!
Vic
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Flock Safety Support </l flocksafety.com>
Date: September 27, 2023 at 6:27:57 AM PDT

To: "Pierson, Victor" <‘-@riversidesheriff.org>
Ce: -'E:ﬂocksafety.com

Subject: RE: Flock Camera Southwest #1

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Riverside Sheriff email system.
DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hello Sgt. Pierson,

I am sorry to learn of this unfortunate incident. I am happy to assist in restoring
functionality to location #1 and have a few questions to ensure this process goes
smoothly.

1. Here 1s a link to the reinstall fee schedule. Reinstall will cost $500-51,300
depending upon the extent of the damage. Do we have permission to move
forward with the maintenance? If yes, the invoice will be emailed to
Briversidesherifforg

2. Is the damaged equipment still on scene, including the pole? If yes, please
leave all equipment as is. If not, please confirm the address where we can
pick up the equipment and if there is anything we should reference/someone
we should ask for upon doing so; we understand that personnel availability
changes frequently in a public safety setting, so we are happy to connect with
administrative staff to obtain equipment if they have a more flexible
schedule.
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Thank you in advance for your response.

Have a great day!
Alex Graber

--------------- Original Message ---------------

From: Pierson, Victor @riversidesheriff.org]
Sent: 9/26/2023, 7:08 PM

To: (@flocksafety.com

Cc: @flocksafety.com

Subject: RE: Flock Camera Southwest #1

Hi Tonia!

After I emailed you, I remembered there was a support email and emailed them. My

apologies.

Thank you for the response!

Take care!

Victor Pierson #3712 | Sergeant

Southwest Station — Community Outreach Resource & Engagement Team

41000 Main Street.

Temecula, CA 92590

Telephone:

E-mail:

Riverside County Sheriff's Department
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From: Tonia Crump -<-@;ﬂocksafety.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 26, 2023 5:07 PM

To: Pierson, Victor <||jjjjjioriversidesheriff.org>
Cc: Flock Safety Support < Jflocksafety.com>
Subject: Re: Flock Camera Southwest #1

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Riverside Sheriff email system.
DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Sgt Pierson,

Looping in our support team to take a look into Southwest Camera #1 -SB
Winchester x Washington.

They will work on getting the maintenance process started if it hasn’t been already.

Tonia Crump
Customer Success Manager

Major Accounts West

On Sep 26, 2023, at 6:16 PM., Pierson, Victor

S Giversidesheriff org> wrote:
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Hello Tonia,

I hope this email finds you well. Can I trouble you to direct me to the
appropriate person for assistance with the matter detailed below?

Thank you in advance!

Victor Pierson #3712 | Sergeant

Southwest Station — Community Outreach Resource & Engagement
Team

41000 Main Street.
Temecula, CA 92590

Telephone: (951) 240-4229

E-mail: -rE:riversidesheriff. org

From: DeCoste, Adam < ariversidesheriff.org>
Sent: Tuesday, September 26, 2023 2:46 PM

To: Pierson. Victor M riversidesheriff.org>
Subject: Fwd: Flock Camera Southwest #1

Vic,

I know this is not a city camera; however, could you please help with
routing this to the proper contact for flock repairs?

Thanks

Riverside County Sheriff's Department



Sent from my 1Phone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Reed, Jason" <-£ riversidesheriff.org>
Date: September 26, 2023 at 12:21:37 PDT

To: "DeCoste, Adam" <IN riversidesheriff org>
Subject: Flock Camera Southwest #1

9

I noticed on the whiteboard you were looking into cameras
that needed maintenance. I noticed the other day that was
on its side. It appears the pole has been hit by a vehicle and
was lying next to a street sign. The camera and solar panel
appear to still be attached to the pole, but the pole is
definitely not in its upright position.

To unsubscribe from this group and stop receiving emails from it. send an email to

_‘ flocksafetv.com.

Riverside County Sheriff's Department



From: Hayden at Flock Safety

Sent: Wed, 30 Aug 2023 16:57:29 +0000 (UTC)
To: Castro, Robert
Subject: Get Your Questions Answered LIVE: Expand Your Coverage: LPR for Every

Roadway and Use Case starts in 1 hour

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Riverside Sheriff email system.

DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Robert Castro,

This is a reminder that your webinar will begin in

1 hour:

Expand Your Coverage: LPR for Every

Roadway and Use Case

Date
&
Time

Webi
nar
ID

Desc
riptio
n

Aug 30, 2023 02:00 PM Eastern Time
(US and Canada)

822 3584 9766

Vehicle evidence is crucial for solving
crimes, so your LPR should cover
every use case and roadway. Never
miss a lead with the Flock Safety
Falcon® LPR suite for all roads,
including high-speed and multi-lane
freeways, parking lots, tactical
applications, and more.

During this 60-minute session, you will:

- Get an in-depth overview of Flock’s
LPR camera offerings: Flock Safety
Falcon ® - standard range, Flock
Safety Falcon ® LR - long range, Flock
Safety Falcon ® SR - short range, and
Flock Safety Falcon Flex ™ - location
flexible

- Explore Flock’s key LPR features,
including Vehicle Fingerprint ™ -

Riverside County Sheriff's Department



Search, Hot Lists, Custom Alerts, and
mobile companion app

- Unlock new investigative capabilities
with Location-Based Search, Convoy
Analysis, and Real-time Routing

- Get all the answers to your questions
directly from Flock Safety's Product
Team and customers

Featuring:
- Sgt. Chris Cheek from Gwinnett
County Police Department

Add to: C\ Google Ca'or*dar’ ﬁ‘ Out\ook[

Calendar(.ICS)| ¥¢| Yahoo Calenda
| | ¥ i

Join us live to ensure you get all the answers to
your questions directly from Flock Safety’s

Product Team and customers.

You can cancel your registration at any time.

Please submit any questions to:

I ocksafety.com

Thank you!

WAYS TO JOIN THIS WEBINAR
» Join from PC, Mac, iPad, or Android

If the button above does not work, paste this into

your browser:

Riverside County Sheriff's Department



To keep this webinar secure, do not share this
link publicly.

» Join via audio

Or, dial: US: +1 564 217 2000 or +1 646 £
1000 or +1 719 359 4580 or +1 2
3325 or +1 312 626 6799 or +1 3

More International numbers

webinar iD: |

v B B8

+1.888.799.9666
Copyright ©2023 Zoom Video Communications, Inc.

Visit Zoom.us
55 Almaden Blvd
San Jose, CA 95113

r{elelan

Riverside County Sheriff's Department



From: I o @ mail flocksafety.com on behalf of
"2 flocksafety.com” P flocksafety.com>

Sent: Sat, 07 Oct 2023 23:44:35 +0000
To: Amato, Brandon
Subject: Gilroy CA PD shared Flock cameras with you!

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Riverside Sheriff email system.
DO NOT dlick links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

fYock

New Flock Cameras Shared

Great News! Gilroy CA PD has just shared their cameras with Riverside County CA
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
= [lllorocksafety. com ) +1 (866) 901-1781

Riverside County Sheriff's Department



From: Arroyo, Nancy

Sent: Tue, 5 Sep 2023 15:26:01 +0000
To: I ocksafety.com!'
Subject: Hemet / San Jacinto Station POC

Good morning George,

Is it possible to have the invoices from Hemet/ San Jacinto station sent directly to me.
Thank you in advance. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Nancy Arroyo

Supervising Accounting Technician

Riverside County Sheriff’s Dept
Field Operation Fiscal Unit — Hemet / San Jacinto Stn.

B iversidesheriff.org

Riverside County Sheriff's Department



From: hello=] mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of
-1 ocksafety.com" < flocksafety.com>

Sent: Tue, 01 Aug 2023 18:45:09 +0000
To: Olson, Donald
Subject: Holy Cross Cemetery (CA) shared Flock cameras with you!

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

Great News! Holy Cross Cemetery (CA) has just shared their cameras with
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
Sl G ocksafety.com J +1 (866) 901-1781

Riverside County Sheriff's Department



From: hotlist:_@mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of "Flock Hotlist Alerts"

J 1 ocksafety.com>

Sent: Mon, 25 Sep 2023 18:18:29 +0000

To: Burton, James

Subject: HOTLIST ALERT: CA --#18 - EB Murrieta Hot Springs Rd @ I-15

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Riverside Sheriff email system.
DO NOT dlick links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

CA - -Stolen Vehicle

Event Time: 11:17:31 09/25/2023

Source: California SVS

Camera: #18 - EB Murrieta Hot Springs Rd @ 1-15
Network: Murrieta CA PD

Open in Browser

Ed

Riverside County Sheriff's Department



From: hotlist:_@mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of "Flock Hotlist Alerts"

<l:)f|ocksafety.com>

Sent: Mon, 22 May 2023 01:49:50 +0000
To: Burton, James
subject: HoTLIST ALERT: CA N 01 Fred Waring Dr @ Indio Bivd - NB

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Riverside Sheriff email system.
DO NOT dlick links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

CA - -Stolen Vehicle

Event Time: 18:49:33 05/21/2023

Source: California SVS

Camera: #01: Fred Waring Dr @ Indio Blvd - NB

Network: Indio CA PD
(=]

Riverside County Sheriff's Department



From: hotlist:—@mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of "Flock Hotlist Alerts"

<l:)f|ocksafety.com>

Sent: Thu, 08 Jun 2023 22:10:41 +0000
To: Burton, James
subject: HoTuisT ALERT: CA - [JJ35: W stetson Ave @ s sanderson Ave s - €8

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Riverside Sheriff email system.
DO NOT dlick links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

CA - -Stolen Vehicle

Event Time: 15:10:02 06/08/2023

Source: California SVS

Camera: #35: W Stetson Ave @ S Sanderson Ave S -
EB

Network: Hemet CA PD
(=]

Riverside County Sheriff's Department



From: hotlist:_@mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of "Flock Hotlist Alerts"

42 f ocksafety.com>

Sent: Tue, 31 Oct 2023 23:59:30 +0000

To: Scott, Michael

subject: HoTLisT ALERT: CA - || 33: Lincoin Ave@ Pomona Rd - 5B

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Riverside Sheriff email system.
DO NOT dlick links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

CA - -tolen Plate

Event Time: 16:58:40 10/31/2023

Source: California SVS

Camera: #33: Lincoln Ave@ Pomona Rd - SB
Network: Corona CA PD

Open in Browser

Ed

Riverside County Sheriff's Department



From: hotlist=| | @ ail.flocksafety.com on behalf of "Flock Hotlist Alerts"

<2 ocksafety.com>

Sent: Wed, 16 Aug 2023 20:27:41 +0000

To: Merrill, James

Subject: HoTLisT ALERT: CA -|J s N6 La sierra @ victoria

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Riverside Sheriff email system.
DO NOT dlick links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

cA - I

Event Time: 13:26:51 08/16/2023

Source: churchill hot list

Reason: 4463CVC dmv registration fraud felony appears to be dune
buggy yellow-appears to have false tab

Camera: #5 NB La Sierra @ Victoria

Network: Lake Matthews — County — RCSD
E

Riverside County Sheriff's Department



From: Flock Billing < @flocksafety.com>
Sent: Monday, August 21, 2023 5:58 AM

To: Accounts Payable Jll@riversidesheriff.org>
Subject: Invoice Delivery

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Riverside Sheriff email system.
DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

ffock safet

Riverside County Sheriff's Department



Dear Accounts,
Please view the details of your recent invoice below.

Invoice No: INV-20843
Invoice Date: 8/21/2023
Invoice Total: USD 1,300.00
Due Date: 9/20/2023

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
flocksafety.com.

If you have any questions about your invoice, please reach out to
m locksafety.com.

Need a copy of our W9 or COI? See below.

Flock Group Inc. W9
Flock Group Inc. COI

We appreciate your business!

Thank you,
Flock Safety Billing

ffock safety




fiock safety

Flock Group Inc dba Flock Safety
www.flocksafety.com

Bill To: CA - Riverside County SO
4000 Orange St
Riverside, California, 92501

Biling Company Name: CA - Riverside County SO
Billing Contact Name: Accounts Payable
Billing Email Address:

Billing Phone:
Notes: Replacement -
Location

INVOICE
Invoice Number  INV-20843
Invoice Date: 8/21/2023
Due Date: 9/20/2023
Payment Terms: Net 30
PO#:
Ship To: CA - Riverside County SO
4000 Orange St
Riverside, California 92501
Payment Terms: Net 30
Contracted Billing Structure.  100% Upfront

#48 NB Reed Valley Rd @ Wilson Valley Rd. Approved by Lt Tiburzio 8/18

WO 00358420

Pole Replacement 1

500.00

$0.00 $500.00

Camera Replacement 1

800.00

$0.00 $800.00

Unless otherwise noted on the Order Form, the Term shall commence upon first installation and validation of Flock Hardware.

Link to Location of Services:

flocksafety.com.

Subtotal: $1,300.00
Credit: $0.00
Sales Tax: $0.00
Total: $1,300.00

If iOU have questions about your invoice or need to update your billing contact information, please email

Riverside County Sheriff's Department



fiock safety INVOICE

Flock Group Inc dba Flock Safety Invoice Number  INV-20843

www.flocksafety.com Invoice Date: 8/21/2023
Due Date: 9/20/2023
Payment Terms: Net 30
PO#:

Payment Remittance Information

Pay by Check: Pay by ACH:

Payable to: Flock Group Inc Account Legal Name: Flock Group Inc.

Memo: INV-20843 Account Number: 3302113966

Mail to: PO Box 121923 Account Type: Checking

Dallas, TX 75312-1923 Routing / SWIFT Code:

121140399 / SVBKUSES

If paying by check, please include the remittance slip below.
If paying by ACH, please include your invoice number in the memo
section of the ACH transfer request.

Please be aware that failure to pay the invoice by the due date may result in an interest penalty or disconnection of service, as
specified in your contract.

Detach and Return with Payment

Make Checks Payable to: Flock Group Inc

If sending via Flock Group Inc Account: CA - Riverside County SO
USPS: PO Box 121923
Dallas, TX 75312-1923
Invoice # INV-20843
Or
If sending via Flock Group Inc Amount Due: $1,300.00
UPS, FedExor 891923
USPS: 150 North Plano Rd. STE 100

Richardson, TX 75081
Amount Enclosed: $

Riverside County Sheriff's Department



From: HEMAccounting

Sent: Tue, 25 Jul 2023 20:51:56 +0000

To: -q)flocksafety.com

Ce: Arroyo, Nancy

Subject: Invoices INV-11724, INV-13213, INV-15302
Attachments: Invoices INV-11724_INV-13213_INV-15302.pdf

Good afternoon,

We received the attached Invoices and are wondering if you could please provide more information?
We don’t recall these services being done, do you have a location or address where these were
completed? We just want to make sure these are for the correct location.

Thank you in advance.

Best regards,

Kim Jaramillo

Sr. Accounting Assistant

Riverside County Sheriff’s Department
Hemet Station

43950 Acacia Ave Suite B

Hemet, CA 92544

Phone

>C HAD Bianco
A ‘ rE-CORon ;

Rrergior Counry, CALFORNIA

Riverside County Sheriff's Department



flfock safety INVOICE

Flock Group, Inc. Invoice Number:  INV-11724
www.flocksafety.com Date Issued: 3/10/2023
Due Date: 4/9/2023
Payment Terms: Net 30
PO#:
Bill To:

CA - Riverside County SO
4000 Orange St
Riverside, California, 92501

Notes:

Replacement - C/-\ RlverSIde Shenff Hemet Stanon
R = ezl B8 R—
'_-§,;, %, m BEGIN END QTY UNIT SALES TOTAL

DATE ?DATE ] | PRICE TAX S

3/9/2023 3/8/2024

Pole and Camera
Replacement

|

This invoice does not necessarily reflect your contract dates.
Your contract begins once your installation has been completed.

Subtotal: $1,500.00
Credit: $0.00
Sales Tax: $0.00
Total: $1,500.00
Payment Remittance Information Pay by Check:
Payable to:  Flock Safety
Click Online payment link below Memo: INV-11724
to pay by credit card or ACH/Wire Transfer Mail to: PO Box 207576

Dallas, TX 75320-7576

If paying by check, please include a printed
Copy of the invoice PDF with check payment.
Payment should be sent via USPS.

Questions about your service or installation? Conlact-@ﬂocksafety.com

Questions about your invoice? Contact-@ﬂocksafetv.com
Online payment link:

Riverside County Sheriff's Department



fifock safety INVOICE

Flock Group, Inc. Invoice Number:  INV-11724

www.flocksafety.com Date Issued: 3/10/2023
Due Date: 4/9/2023
Payment Terms: Net 30
PO#:

Please note that any unpaid amounts are subject to a charge of 1.5% per month or as defined in your
contract.

Questions about your service or installation? Contact-@flocksafety.com
Questions about your invoice? Contact @flocksafety.com

Online payment link:

Riverside County Sheriff's Department



fifock safety INVOICE

Flock Group, Inc. Invoice Number:  INV-13213
www.flocksafety.com Date Issued: 4/5/2023
Due Date: 5/5/2023
Payment Terms: Net 30
PO#:
Bill To:

CA - Riverside County SO
4000 Orange St
Riverside, California, 92501

Notes:
Replacement - CA Ruver5|de Shenff Hemet Statlon
i ' BEGIN  END QTY UNIT SALES TOTAL
DATE | DATE PRICE TAX
Additional Trlp Other | 4/4/2023 4/3/2024 1 350.00 $0.00 $350.00
This invoice does not necessarily reflect your contract dates.
Your contract begins once your installation has been completed.
Subtotal: $350.00
Credit: $0.00
Sales Tax: $0.00
Total: $350.00
Payment Remittance Information Pay by Check:
Payable to:  Flock Safety
Click Online payment link below Memo: INV-13213
to pay by credit card or ACH/Wire Transfer Mail to: PO Box 207576

Dallas, TX 756320-7576

If paying by check, please include a printed
Copy of the invoice PDF with check payment.
Payment should be sent via USPS.

Questions about your service or installation? Contact flocksafety.com

Questions about your invoice? Contact -@flocksafetv.com
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

Questions about your service or installation? Contact-ﬂﬂocksafetv.com

Questions about your invoice? Contact & flocksafety.com
Online payment link:

Riverside County Sheriff's Department



4
fiock safety INVOICE
Flock Group, Inc. Invoice Number:  INV-15302
www flocksafety.com Date Issued: 5/5/2023
Due Date: 6/4/2023
Payment Terms: Net 30
POt

Bill To:

CA - Riverside County SO
4000 Orange St

Riverside, California, 92501

Notes:
Replacement - CA-Riverside Sheriff-Hemet Station

BEGIN

END

DATE DATE

QTY UNIT

SALES

PRICE TAX

~ole Replacement

5/3/12024

$500.00

5/4/2023 500.00 $0.00
This invoice does not necessarily reﬂeLt your contract dates.
Subtotal: $500.00
Credit: $0.00
Sales Tax: $0.00
Total: $500.00

1 Payment Remittance Information

Pay by Check:

Payable to:  Flock Safety
Memo: INV-15302
Mail to: PO Box 121923

| Dallas, TX 75312-1923

If paying by check, please include a printed copy
of the invoice PDF with check payment. Payment
should be sent via USPS.

Pay by ACH:

Account Legal Name: Flock Group Inc.
Account Number:

Account Type: Checking

Routing / SWIFT Code:

If paying by ACH, please include your invoice
number in the memo section of the ACH transfer
request.

Please note that any unpaid amounts by the due date of the invoice may be subject to an interest penzlty as stated in
the contract.

Questions about your invoice? Contact ‘flocksafety‘com

Riverside County Sheriff's Department




From: Jesse Mund

Sent: Tue, 9 May 2023 07:10:02 -0700
To: Mora Ponce, Stephanie
Subject: Jesse Mund-O0O0 5-8 to 5-11 Re: 22-0032697

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Riverside Sheriff email system.
DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Thank you for your email. I will be out of office from 5.8 until 5.11, if you require immediate
assistance please contact our support team at aflocksafety.com I will have limited access
to email. Please call or text if you need immediate assistance and I will return your call as soon
as I can.

Thanks,

Jesse Mund

Jesse Mund inf i | o]

Major Accounts Manager

D_ [ flocksafety.com

More Products.

More Possibilities.

Register Now
MAY 17 | 2 P.M. ET | 11 A.M. PT

Riverside County Sheriff's Department



From: Delao, Marissa

Sent: Thu, 18 May 2023 17:56:15 +0000
To: flocksafety.com'
Subject: Login issue

Hi.. I have been attempting to log in this morning with no luck. | am using my department email however
once submitted, am only getting a blank screen with the Flock logo in the top left corner. Can | please
get help logging in?

Thanks,
Marissa Delao

Riverside County Sheriff's Department



From: mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of
-@ﬂocksafety.com" flocksafety.com>

Sent: Fri, 21 Apr 2023 21:52:35 +0000
To: Anthony, Sheree
Subject: Loma Linda Medical Center - Murietta (CA) shared Flock cameras with you!

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

Great News! Loma Linda Medical Center - Murietta (CA) has just shared their
cameras with Riverside County CA SD, granting you and your organization the

ability to search footage from their Flock Safety cameras.

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
= -@ﬂocksafety_com J +1(868)901-1781

Riverside County Sheriff's Department



From: Flock Billing

To: HEMAccounting
Date: Thursday, September 14, 2023 5:01:06 AM
Attachments:

CAUTION  This email originated from outside the Riverside Sheriff email system. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good morning,

Hope all is well Making sure per Matthew Perez and Adriana Medina That each invoice is forwarded to the correct station for payment Please email the payment information Once the payment is
released Please call or respond with a persons contact information to follow up on payment if necessary

George W Pitt Jr
Accounts Receivables Department

I <) flocksafety com

Flock Safety | Flock Safety Solutions for Police
Spend less time searching for that first lead and more time clearing cases Hundreds of law enforcement agencies

—

Riverside County Sheriff's Department



From: Flock Safety

Sent: Thu, 25 May 2023 09:00:28 -0500 (CDT)
To: Erwin, Ryan
Subject: Missed You at Our Virtual Product Launch

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Riverside Sheriff email system.
DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

View in Browser | Forward to a Friend

. flfock safety

More Products.

—

We missed you at our virtual product launch last Wednesday, May 17, but it's not too late
to hear about our groundbreaking new products and our most powerful software release
yet.

Watch as Flock Safety Founder and CEO Garrett Langley and VP of Product Abraham
Alvarez reveal our new, expanded product lineup, including:

Flock Safety Falcon® LR

Never miss another lead with LPR for your fastest, busiest
roadways. Get clear footage of vehicles traveling more
than 100 mph across high-speed, multi-lane highways and
deliver the investigative leads you need to prevent and
solve crime quickly.

Riverside County Sheriff's Department



Flock Safety Raven®

Pair Flock Safety Raven®, our audio detection system,
with your LPR and video cameras to deliver real-time,
actionable evidence to help officers locate victims,
preserve evidence, and identify suspect vehicle leads
faster.

Flock Safety Condor™

Improve situational awareness and investigations with
100% cloud-based access to live and recorded video
without the upfront investment. Get hardware, permitting,
installation, ongoing maintenance, and more with an all-
inclusive subscription.

FlockOS™

Seamlessly integrate first and third-party data across
video, LPR, and audio into a single platform to deliver real-
time intelligence and retroactive crime-solving with
unmatched scalability .

Want to see these products in action? Request a demo from our team today.

REQUEST A DEMO

0000

Flock Safety
1170 Howell Mill Rd NW, Suite 210
Atlanta, Georgia 30318, United States

This email was sent to riversidesheriff.org.
If you no longer wish to receive these emails you may unsubscribe at any time.

Copyright © 2023 Flock Safety. All rights reserved.

Riverside County Sheriff's Department



From: Flock Safety Support

Sent: Thu, 19 Oct 2023 17:14:02 +0000 (GMT)
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

Katie here from Flock Safety Customer Support. While responding to an alarm on camera #16
WB Ironwood @ Theodore, the technician noticed that the location experienced third-party
damage as the pole was cut at the base and all equipment was miss'mgH We will
need to replace all of the equipment to ensure the location 1s functioning properly as soon as
possible. Do you know who removed the equipment and/or where it is located? If so, can you
please provide us with the address to pick up the equipment and if there 1s anything we should
reference/someone we should ask for upon doing so; we understand that personnel availability
changes frequently 1n a public safety setting, so we are happy to connect with administrative staff
to obtain equipment if they have a more flexible schedule.

If the equipment cannot be located or damage is discovered, we will be sending an invoice for
the damage in conjunction with our reinstall fee schedule. This invoice ($1.300) will be emailed
to M@ riversidesheriff.org. If the equipment is located with no damage, the invoice with be only
for the pole replacement ($500). For additional information, please see Section 8.1 of our Terms
and Conditions.

We would like to suggest relocating the equipment at this location since this is the 3rd time it has
experienced third-party damage. Please note. that this would be free of charge (normally, a $350-
$750 relocation fee). Would you like to move forward with a relocation at this time to improve
the camera's functionality? If so, our Deployment Strategy Team and Project Management Office
would appreciate the below questions be answered so that we can assist further:

e Where would you like to relocate the camera? Please provide coordinates and/or a mark
on an aerial view map.

e Which direction of travel would you like to capture?

o Is the camera going on an existing pole or Flock pole?

If a permit is needed, we may request additional documentation. The permitting process may
prolong the timeline.

Thank you for your partnership. and we apologize for the inconvenience here. We look forward
to your organization seeing continued success with your Flock technology.

Stay safe,
Katie

Riverside County Sheriff's Department



From: _om@maﬁ.ﬂocksafet\;.com on behalf of

-@ﬂocksafety.com" <JHlll@flocksafety.com>

Sent: Thu, 27 Apr 2023 17:20:29 +0000
To: McAuliffe, Daniel
Subject: Monrovia CA PD shared Flock cameras with you!

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Riverside Sheriff email system.
DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

fYock ¢

New Flock Cameras Shared

Great News! Monrovia CA PD has just shared their cameras with Riverside County

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
= [llllorocksafety.com J +1(866) 901-1781

Riverside County Sheriff's Department



From: mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of
2 ocksafety.com” @ flocksafety.com>

Sent: Wed, 26 Apr 2023 14:44:17 +0000
To: Albarran, Bobby
Subject: Montgomery County OH SO shared Flock cameras with you!

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

Great News! Montgomery County OH SO has just shared their cameras with
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
= -@ﬂocksafety_com o +1(866)901-1781

Riverside County Sheriff's Department



From: Reichle, Kenneth

Sent: Wed, 21 Jun 2023 21:00:56 +0000
To: Jesse Mund

Cc: Powell, Michael; Allan, Matthew
Subject: Moreno Valley Camera Deployment
Attachments: MoVal Camera Order.xlsx

| have attached the Camera the copy for our future request.

Ken Reichle
Captain

Moreno Valley Station
22850 Calle San Juan De Los Lagos
Moreno Valley, CA 92553

Phone:
Mobile:
www.JoinRSD.org

fIGE 4

Riverside County Sheriff's Department



Riverside County Sheriff's Department



Riverside County Sheriff's Department



From: Espinoza, Brenda

Sent: Mon, 2 Oct 2023 16:30:13 +0000

To: flocksafety.com; Accounts Payahle
Cc: Perez, Matthew

Subject: RE: Second Overdue Invoice (INV-20179)
Attachments: Flock Safety INV-20179.pdf

The invoice noted does not belong to the Palm Desert Station. Please send to the appropriate location.

From: Flock Safety Billing <f|ocksafety.com>

Sent: Friday, September 15, 2023 7:16 AM

To: Accounts Payable <.@riversidesheriff.org>; Espinoza, Brenda <-@riversidesheriff.org>
Subject: Second Overdue Invoice (INV-20179)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Riverside Sheriff email system.
DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

SirfMadam,

This is a second attempt to collect the balance due on (INV-20179) for $1,300.00 past
due on 9/7/2023.

Please provide a status of payment to avoid potential disruption of service or interest
charges if applicable. If you have any questions or concerns, please reach out to
flocksafety.com.

We currently have your Accounts Payable contact listed asjj@riversidesheriff.org,
riversidesheriff.org. If that is not correct, please email
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

Flock Group Inc dba Flock Safety Invoice Number  INV-20179
www.flocksafety.com Invoice Date: 8/8/2023
Due Date: 9/7/12023
Payment Terms: Net 30
PO#:
Bill To: CA - Riverside County SO Ship To: CA - Riverside County SO
4000 Orange St 4000 Orange St
Riverside, California, 92501 Riverside, California 92501
Biling Company Name: CA - Riverside County SO Payment Terms: Net 30
Billing Contact Name: Accounts Payable Contracted Billing Structure.  100% Upfront
Billing Email Address:
Billing Phone:
Notes: Replacement - CA-Riverside Sheriff-Moreno Valley Station - WO 00353642

Cam #14 WB Allesandro @ Gillman Springs

Camera Replacement 1 800.00 $0.00 $800.00

Pole Replacement 1 500.00 $0.00 $500.00

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

[ Payment Remittance Information

If you have questions about your invoice or need to update your billing contact information, please email
flocksafety.com.

Riverside County Sheriff's Department



’
flock safety INVOICE
Flock Group Inc dba Flock Safety Invoice Number  INV-20179
www._flocksafety.com Invoice Date: 8/8/2023
Due Date: 9/7/2023
Payment Terms: Net 30
PO#:
Pay by Check: Pay by ACH:
Payable to: Flock Group Inc Account Legal Name: Flock Group Inc.
Memo: INV-20179 Account Number:
Mail to: PO Box 121923 Account Type: Checking

Dallas, TX 75312-1923

If paying by check, please include the remittance slip below.

Routini / SWIFT Code:

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
Invoice # INV-20179
Or
If sending via Flock Group Inc Amount Due: $1,300.00
UPS, FedEx or 891923
USPS: 150 North Plano Rd. STE 100

Richardson, TX 75081

Amount Enclosed: $

Riverside County Sheriff's Department



From: Flock Safety

Sent: Sun, 29 Oct 2023 18:14:15 +0000 (UTC)
To: Amato, Brandon
Subject: NPS Survey reminder

|| CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Riverside Sheriff email system.
| DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hello

This is a friendly reminder asking you to take your Flock Safety NPS Survey.

Click to take the Flock Safety NPS Survey

We greatly appreciate the opportunity to hear from you. Thank you for taking the time!

Flock Safety

ffock safety

Click here to unsubscribe from this list or manage your preferences here.

Riverside County Sheriff's Department



: mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of
flocksafety.com" flocksafety.com>

Sent: Tue, 18 Jul 2023 20:11:27 +0000
To: McAuliffe, Daniel
Subject: Oakley CA PD shared Flock cameras with you!

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

Great News! Oakley CA PD has just shared their cameras with Riverside County CA
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
a-@ﬂocksafety_com o +1(866)901-1781

Riverside County Sheriff's Department



From: mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of

2 ocksafety.com” JE@flocksafety.com>

Sent: Wed, 14 Jun 2023 19:19:40 +0000
To: Rivera, David
Subject: OC Sheriff CA has shared a Hot List with you!

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Riverside Sheriff email system.
DO NOT dlick links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Great News!

Joseph Giese at OC Sheriff CA has shared their custom Hot List with you, giving you and your
organization the ability to collaborate more effectively.

To begin receiving hits for this list, you must enable your organization as an audience.

Click on Alerts in the top navigation bar

Click on Custom Hot List in the sub-navigation bar

Scroll down to the Shared Lists section at the bottom of the page

Click on the triple dots next to the list you want to enable and select Edit
Change the audience from "None' to 'Entire Organization'

Click Save Change

R

Thanks for being part of the Flock.

Riverside County Sheriff's Department



From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Confirmation

Attachments:

Hayden at Flock Safety

Tue, 08 Aug 2023 19:29:30 +0000 (UTC)

Castro, Robert

Optimize Your "Shots Fired" Response: Flock Safety Raven® Audio Detection

invite.ics

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Riverside Sheriff email system.
DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Robert Castro,

Thank you for registering for Optimize Your
"Shots Fired" Response: Flock Safety Raven®
Audio Detection. You can find information about
this webinar below.

Optimize Your "Shots Fired" Response:
Flock Safety Raven® Audio Detection

D Aug9, 2023 02:00 PM Eastern Time (US
at and Canada)

W 8800516 7182

Add to:m Google Caiendar| ﬂ Outlook‘

'Calendar(.ICS)\ V-'| Yahoo Ca!endarl

Riverside County Sheriff's Department



To edit or cancel your registration details, click
here. You can cancel your registration before Aug
9, 2023 02:00 PM.

Please submit any questions to:

_@ﬂocksafety.com

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

US: +13092053325,,88005167182# or +1312626€

Or, dial: US: +1 309 205 3325 or +1 312
248 7799 or +1 360 209 5623 ol
+1 689 278 1000 or +1 719 359
More International numbers

v [ B

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



From: Tonia Crump

Sent: Mon, 12 Jun 2023 15:20:55 -0700
To: Powell, Michael
Subject: Out of office until Tuesday, June 20th Re: New Transfer

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Riverside Sheriff email system. DO NOT click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hello.
I'm out of office until June 20th.

For urgent requests, please contact our Support team at
@flocksafety.com or please reach out to the respective
Territory Sales Manager:

Jesse Mund (-(_'z flocksafety.com)
Kyle Egkan (< {locksafety.com)
Mike McManus ([ {1 ocksafety.com)

I look forward to responding to all other communications upon my return.
Stay safe,
Tonia Crump

Enterprise Customer Success Manager, West
Flock Safety

Tonia Crump
Customer Success Manager. Major Accounts
image: linkedin

[image: icon] 404-932-9942 [image: icon] flocksafety.com

Riverside County Sheriff's Department



From: Flock Safety Billing

Sent: Fri, 11 Aug 2023 06:10:11 -0700
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

Please note - we are in the process of transitioning our billing systems, So you may see a

different invoice number listed in future correspondence.

Our records show that you have a past due invoice (INV-18324) for $1,300.00 due on 8/7/2023.

If you have any questions about your invoice, please reach out to flocksafety.com.

We currently have your Accounts Payable contact listed as [Jj@riversidesheriff.org,

IG v rsidesheriff org. If that is not correct, please email [Illli@flocksafety.com to

have this updated.

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



From: Flock Safety Billing <mﬂocksafety.com>

Sent: Friday, August 18, 20 '35 AM

To: Espinoza, Brenda <_@riversédesheriff.org>; Accounts Payable m'riversidesheriff.orp
Subject: Overdue Invoice (INV-19003)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Riverside Sheriff email system.
DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

SirlMadam,

Our records show that you have a past due invoice (INV-19003) for $800.00 due on
8/17/2023.

If you have any questions about your invoice, please reach out to

I G flocksafety.com.

Riverside County Sheriff's Department



We currently have your Accounts Payable contact listed as
riversidesheriff.org, l@riversidesheriff.orq. If that is not correct, please
email Jili@flocksafety.com to have this updated.

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

Flock Group Inc dba Flock Safety Invoice Number  INV-19003
www.flocksafety.com Invoice Date: 7/18/2023
Due Date: 8/17/2023
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
Notes: Replacement - CA-Riverside Sheriff-Palm Desert Station - WO 00340557

Camera Replacement 1 800.00 $0.00 $800.00

Unless otherwise noted on the Order Form, the Term shall commence upon first installation and validation of Flock Hardware.
Link to Location of Services:

Subtotal: $800.00
Credit: $0.00
Sales Tax: $0.00
Total: $800.00

Payment Remittance Information
Pay by Check: Pay by ACH:
Payable to: Flock Group Inc Account Legal Name: Flock Group Inc.
Memo: INV-19003 Account Number:
Mail to: PO Box 121923 Account Type: Checking
Dallas, TX75312-1923 Routing / SWIFT Code:

If you have questions about your invoice or need to update your billing contact information, please email
wﬂocksafely.com.

Riverside County Sheriff's Department



fiock safety INVOICE

Flock Group Inc dba Flock Safety Invoice Number  INV-19003
www._flocksafety.com Invoice Date: 7/18/2023
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

Please be aware that failure to pay the invoice by the due date may result in an interest penality or disconnection of service, as
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
Invoice # INV-19003
Or
If sending via Flock Group Inc Amount Due: $800.00
UPS, FedExor 891923
USPS: 150 North Plano Rd. STE 100

Richardson, TX 75081
Amount Enclosed: $

Riverside County Sheriff's Department



From: Flock Safety Billing <-@f|ocksafety.com>

Sent: Monday, August 28, 2023 8:31 AM

To: Accounts Payable <l@riversidesheriff.org>; Espinoza, Brenda JJ @ iversidesheriff.org>
Subject: Overdue Invoice (INV-19327)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Riverside Sheriff email system.
DO NOT dlick links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

SirlMadam,

Our records show that you have a past due invoice (INV-19327) for $1,300.00 due on
8/23/2023.

have any questions about your invoice, please reach out to
flocksafety.com.

We currently have your Accounts Payable contact listed as mﬂriversidesheriﬁ.orq,
riversidesheriff.org. If that is not correct, please email
pflocksafety.com to have this updated.

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

Flock Group Inc dba Flock Safety Invoice Number  INV-19327
www.flocksafety.com Invoice Date: 7/24/2023
Due Date: 8/23/2023
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
Notes: Replacement - CA-RSO-Hemet Station Expansion - WO 00344145

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
Pay by Check: | Pay by ACH:

If you have questions about your invoice or need to update your billing contact information, please email

mﬂocksafely.com.

Riverside County Sheriff's Department



fiock safety INVOICE

Flock Group Inc dba Flock Safety Invoice Number  INV-19327
www._flocksafety.com Invoice Date: 7124/2023
Due Date: 8/23/2023
Payment Terms: Net 30
PO#:
Payable to: Flock Group Inc Account Legal Name: Flock Group Inc.
Memo: INV-19327 Account Number:

Mail to: PO Box 121923 Account Type: Checking

Dallas, TX 75312-1923 Routini / SWIFT Code:

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
Invoice # INV-19327
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

Sent: Tue, 5 Sep 2023 09:54:07 -0500

To: Accounts Payable; Espinoza, Brenda
Subject: QOverdue Invoice (INV-19683)
Attachments: Flock Safety INV-19683.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Riverside Sheriff email system.
DO NOT dlick links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Sir/Madam,

Our records show that you have a past due invoice (INV-19683) for $3,100.00 due on
8/30/2023.

If you have any questions about your invoice, please reach out to -@ﬂocksafetv.com.

We currently have your Accounts Payable contact listed as .@riversidesheriff.orq,

-@riversidesheriff.orq. If that is not correct, please emailﬂocksafety.oom to

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

Flock Group Inc dba Flock Safety Invoice Number  INV-19683
www.flocksafety.com Invoice Date: 7/31/2023
Due Date: 8/30/2023
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
Notes: Replacement - CA-Riverside Sheriff-Perris Station - wo 00351964, 00352028 00353325
#7 WB San Jacinto @ Old Elsinore & #08 EB San Jacinto @ Old Elsinore - full reinstall

#11 WB Ellis @ Hwy 74 - pole replacement

Pole Replacement 3 500.00 $0.00 $1,500.00

Camera Replacement 2 800.00 $0.00 $1,600.00

Unless otherwise noted on the Order Form, the Term shall commence upon first installation and validation of Flock Hardware.
Link to Location of Services:

Subtotal: $3,100.00
Credit: $0.00
Sales Tax: $0.00
Total: $3,100.00

If you have questions about your invoice or need to update your billing contact information, please email
bﬂocksafely.com.

Riverside County Sheriff's Department



flock safety

Flock Group Inc dba Flock Safety
www._flocksafety.com

INVOICE
Invoice Number  INV-19683
Invoice Date: 7/31/2023
Due Date: 8/30/2023
Payment Terms: Net 30
PO#:

Payment Remittance Information

Pay by Check:

Payable to: Flock Group Inc
Memo: INV-19683

Mail to: PO Box 121923

Dallas, TX75312-1923

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

If sending via Flock Group Inc
USPS: PO Box 121923
Dallas, TX 75312-1923
Or
If sending via Flock Group Inc
UPS, FedExor 891923
USPS: 150 North Plano Rd. STE 100

Richardson, TX 75081

Detach and Return with Payment

Account: CA - Riverside County SO
Invoice # INV-19683

Amount Due: $3,100.00

Amount Enclosed: $

Riverside County Sheriff's Department




From: Flock Safety Billing

Sent: Tue, 5 Sep 2023 09:59:23 -0500

To: Accounts Payable; Espinoza, Brenda
Subject: QOverdue Invoice (INV-19865)
Attachments: Flock Safety INV-19865.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Riverside Sheriff email system.
DO NOT dlick links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Sir/Madam,

Our records show that you have a past due invoice (INV-19865) for $800.00 due on 9/1/2023.

If you have any questions about your invoice, please reach out to -@flocksafety.com.

We currently have your Accounts Payable contact listed asmriversidesheriff.orq,

-@riversidesheriff.orq. If that is not correct, please email-@ﬂocksafety.oom to
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

Flock Group Inc dba Flock Safety Invoice Number  INV-19865
www.flocksafety.com Invoice Date: 8/2/2023
Due Date: 9/1/2023
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
Notes: Replacement - CA-Riverside Sheriff-Hemet Station - wo 00350484

Cam #23 SB State (R3) @ Newport

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
Memo: INV-19865 Account Number: INEEEN
Mail to: PO Box 121923 Account Type: Checking

If you have questions about your invoice or need to update your billing contact information, please email
‘ﬂocksafely.com.

Riverside County Sheriff's Department



fiock safety INVOICE

Flock Group Inc dba Flock Safety Invoice Number  INV-19865

www._flocksafety.com Invoice Date: 8/2/2023
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
Invoice # INV-19865
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

Sent: Tue, 5 Sep 2023 09:53:31 -0500

To: Accounts Payable; Espinoza, Brenda
Subject: QOverdue Invoice (INV-19983)
Attachments: Flock Safety INV-19983.pdf

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

!&)riversidesheriff.orq. If that is not correct, please email ﬂocksafetv.com to

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

Flock Group Inc dba Flock Safety Invoice Number  INV-19983
www.flocksafety.com Invoice Date: 8/4/2023
Due Date: 9/3/2023
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
Notes: Replacement - CA-Riverside Sheriff-Hemet Station - wo 00356470
Location

#40 SB Fairview @ Olive. Acknowledged by Lt Tiburzio

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
Memo: INV-19983 Account Number:

If you have questions about your invoice or need to update your billing contact information, please email
hﬂocksafely.com.

Riverside County Sheriff's Department



fiock safety INVOICE

Flock Group Inc dba Flock Safety Invoice Number  INV-19983
www _flocksafety.com Invoice Date: 8/4/2023
Due Date: 9/3/2023
Payment Terms: Net 30
PO#:
Mail to: PO Box 121923 Account Type: Checkin
Dallas, TX 75312-1923 ing / z

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
Invoice # INV-19983
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

Sent: Tue, 5 Sep 2023 09:58:43 -0500

To: Accounts Payable; Espinoza, Brenda
Subject: Overdue Invoice (INV-19984)
Attachments: Flock Safety INV-19984.pdf

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

We currently have your Accounts Payable contact listed as.@riversidesheriff.orq,

riversidesheriff.orq. If that is not correct, please email -?J)ﬂocksafety.com to

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
Flock Group Inc dba Flock Safety Invoice Number  INV-19984
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

Net 30
100% Upfront

CA - Riverside County SO
Accounts Payable

Payment Terms:
Contracted Billing Structure:

Biling Company Name:
Billing Contact Name:
Billing Email Address:

Billing Phone:
Notes: Replacement - CA-RSO-Hemet Station Expansion - WO
Cam #56 SB Kirby Rd @ Hwy 371

00354656

500.00 $0.00

Pole Replacement 1

$500.00

Camera Replacement 1 800.00 $0.00

$800.00

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
www._flocksafety.com Invoice Date: 8/4/2023
Due Date: 9/3/2023
Payment Terms: Net 30
PO#:
Pay by Check: Pay by ACH:
Payable to: Flock Group Inc Account Legal Name: Flock Group Inc.
Memo: INV-19984 Account Number:
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
Invoice # INV-19984

Amount Due: $1,300.00

Amount Enclosed: $

Riverside County Sheriff's Department




From: Flock Safety Billing

Sent: Tue, 5 Sep 2023 09:53:07 -0500

To: Accounts Payable; Espinoza, Brenda
Subject: QOverdue Invoice (INV-19985)
Attachments: Flock Safety INV-19985.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Riverside Sheriff email system.
DO NOT dlick links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Sir/Madam,

Our records show that you have a past due invoice (INV-19985) for $1,300.00 due on 9/3/2023.

If you have any questions about your invoice, please reach out to-@ﬂocksafety.com.

We currently have your Accounts Payable contact listed as [Jj@riversidesheriff.org,

-@riversidesheriff.orq. If that is not correct, please email -@ﬂocksafety.com to
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

Flock Group Inc dba Flock Safety Invoice Number  INV-19985
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
Notes: Replacement - CA-Riverside Sheriff-Moreno Valley Station - WO 00355118
Location

#16 WB Ironwood @ Theodore. Approved by Capt. Reichle

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
Invoice Number  INV-19985
Invoice Date: 8/4/2023
Due Date: 9/3/2023
Payment Terms: Net 30
PO#:

Payment Remittance Information

Pay by Check:

Payable to: Flock Group Inc
Memo: INV-19985

Mail to: PO Box 121923

Dallas, TX75312-1923

If paying by check, please include the remittance slip below.

Pay by ACH:

Account Legal Name: Flock Group Inc.
accsentNurber SRR
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
Invoice # INV-19985

Amount Due: $1,300.00

Amount Enclosed: $

Riverside County Sheriff's Department




From: Flock Safety Billing

Sent: Mon, 11 Sep 2023 08:18:35 -0500
To: Espinoza, Brenda; Accounts Payable
Subject: QOverdue Invoice (INV-20179)
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

If you have any questions about your invoice, please reach out to -aflocksafety.com.

We currently have your Accounts Payable contact listed asriversidesheriff.orq,

B criversidesheriff.org. If that is not correct, please email ﬂocksafety.com to have this

updated.

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
Payable to: Flock Group Inc Account Legal Nape: up Inc.
Memo: INV-20179 Account Number: W
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

Sent: Fri, 15 Sep 2023 06:48:36 -0700

To: Espinoza, Brenda; Accounts Payable
Subject: QOverdue Invoice (INV-20579)
Attachments: Flock Safety INV-20579.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Riverside Sheriff email system.
DO NOT dlick links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Sir/Madam,

Our records show that you have a past due invoice (INV-20579) for $1,300.00 due on
9/14/2023.

If you have any questions about your invoice, please reach out to-@ﬂocksafetv.com.

We currently have your Accounts Payable contact listed as-@riversidesheriff.orq,

.@riversidesheriﬁ.orq. If that is not correct, please email [Jjjj@flocksafety.com to have this

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

Flock Group Inc dba Flock Safety Invoice Number  INV-20579
www.flocksafety.com Invoice Date: 8/15/2023
Due Date: 9/14/2023
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
Approved by Lt Tiburzio ref

#59 EB Bumnt Valley Rd @ Hwy 371

00352418

Location

Pole Replacement 1 500.00 $0.00

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

-@ﬂocksafely.com.

Riverside County Sheriff's Department



flock safety

Flock Group Inc dba Flock Safety
www.flocksafety.com

INVOICE
Invoice Number  INV-20579
Invoice Date: 8/15/2023
Due Date: 9/14/2023
Payment Terms: Net 30
PO#:

Payment Remittance Information

Pay by Check:

Payable to: Flock Group Inc
Memo: INV-20579

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
Invoice # INV-20579

Amount Due: $1,300.00

Amount Enclosed: $

Riverside County Sheriff's Department




From: Flock Safety Billing

Sent: Fri, 22 Sep 2023 06:10:08 -0700

To: Accounts Payable; Espinoza, Brenda
Subject: QOverdue Invoice (INV-20843)
Attachments: Flock Safety INV-20843.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Riverside Sheriff email system.
DO NOT dlick links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Sir/Madam,

Our records show that you have a past due invoice (INV-20843) for $1,300.00 due on
9/20/2023.

If you have any questions about your invoice, please reach out to-@ﬂocksafetv.com.

We currently have your Accounts Payable contact listed as .’cbriversidesheriff.orq,

riversidesheriff.orq. If that is not correct, please email -@ﬂocksafety.oom to

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
Memo: INV-20843

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

Sent: Thu, 26 Oct 2023 12:58:50 +0000 (GMT)
To: HEMAccounting

Subject: Overdue invoice [INV-22078]
Attachments: Flock Safety INV-22078 2023-09-14.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Riverside Sheriff email system.
DO NOT dlick links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good Morning,

This email is being sent as a reminder that payment for [INV-22078] 1s due. I have included a
copy of the invoice for your convenience. Hoping payment has been released. If so just need the
payment information. If not the scheduled payment date.

Can you please advise of the payment status?

If you have any questions please reach out to me,

George Pitt Jr.
A/R Specialist

@ flocksafety.com

Riverside County Sheriff's Department



fiock safety INVOICE

Flock Group Inc dba Flock Safety Invoice Number  INV-22078
www.flocksafety.com Invoice Date: 9/14/2023
Due Date: 10/14/2023
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
Notes: Replacement - CA-RSO-Hemet Station Expansion - WO 00365827

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
Memo: INV-22078 Account Number
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
www._flocksafety.com Invoice Date: 9/14/2023
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
Invoice # INV-22078
Or
If sending via Flock Group Inc Amount Due: $800.00
UPS, FedExor 891923
USPS: 150 North Plano Rd. STE 100

Richardson, TX 75081
Amount Enclosed: $

Riverside County Sheriff's Department



From: Flock Billing

Sent: Thu, 26 Oct 2023 13:14:21 +0000 (GMT)
To: HEMAccounting

Subject: Overdue invoice [INV-22079]
Attachments: Flock Safety INV-22079 2023-09-14.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Riverside Sheriff email system.
DO NOT dlick links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good Morning,

This email is being sent as a reminder that payment for [INV-22079] 1s due. I have included a
copy of the invoice for your convenience.

Can you please advise of the payment status? Please email the payment information. Once the
payment 1s released. Hoping to receive payment. No later than next week. Please advise.

If you have any questions please reach out to me,
George Pitt Jr.

A/R Specialist
Tel:

vflocksafety.com

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
Invoice Number  INV-22079
Invoice Date: 9/14/2023
Due Date: 10/14/2023
Payment Terms: Net 30
PO#:
Ship To: CA - Riverside County SO

4000 Orange St
Riverside, California 92501

Net 30
100% Upfront

Payment Terms:
Contracted Billing Structure:

Replacement - CA-Riverside Sheriff-Hemet Station - WO 00363995

Pole Replacement

$500.00

1 500.00 $0.00

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
Memo: INV-22079

Mail to: PO Box 121923

Dallas, TX75312-1923

Pay by ACH:

Account Legal Name: Flock Group Inc.
Account Number:_j
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

Flock Group Inc dba Flock Safety Invoice Number  INV-22079

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
Invoice # INV-22079
Or
If sending via Flock Group Inc Amount Due: $500.00
UPS, FedExor 891923
USPS: 150 North Plano Rd. STE 100

Richardson, TX 75081
Amount Enclosed: $

Riverside County Sheriff's Department



From: mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of
pflocksafety.com" i@ flocksafety.com>

Sent: Sun, 30 Apr 2023 22:24:44 +0000
To: Olson, Donald
Subject: Peotone IL PD shared Flock cameras with you!

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

Great News! Peotone IL PD has just shared their cameras with Riverside County CA

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
= -@ﬂocksafety_com J +1(866) 901-1781

Riverside County Sheriff's Department



From: _Dmail.flocksafety.com on behalf of

> focksafety.com” 2 flocksafety.com>

Sent: Mon, 08 May 2023 12:57:22 +0000
To: Mendez, Arturo
Subject: Pittsboro IN PD shared Flock cameras with you!

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

Great News! Pittsboro IN PD has just shared their cameras with Riverside County

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
= [lllorocksatety com ) +1 (866) 901-1781

Riverside County Sheriff's Department



From: Martinez, Roberto

Sent: Wed, 12 Apr 2023 19:27:59 +0000
To: Flock Safety Support

Ce: Craig, Chad; Sayles, Richard
Subject: Profile delete for Richard Sayles
Hello,

Can you please delete the FLOCK user profile and any notifications for Deputy Richard Sayles? He’s no
longer in need of it as he will be retiring next week.

Thanks,

Sgt. Robert Martinez #3727
Riverside County Sheriff’s Department
Robbery Burglary Suppression Team

Moreno Valley Station

CHAD BiaNncoO
2 CORONER

Ryvzneior County, CALFCRNA

Riverside County Sheriff's Department
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